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May 15, 2006 
 
 
 
City Council, Housing Authority and  
 Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sacramento 
Board of Supervisors, Housing Authority and 
 Redevelopment Agency of the County of Sacramento 
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Commission 
Sacramento Housing Development Corporation 
Sacramento, California 
 
State law requires that the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (the Agency) publish a 
complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) applied to governmental entities.  The financial 
statements are to be audited by a certified public accountant in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.   Pursuant to 
that requirement, we hereby issue this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the Agency 
for the year ended December 31, 2005.  
 
Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information 
contained in this report.  To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, the 
management of the Agency has established a comprehensive internal control framework that is 
designed both to protect the Agency’s assets from loss, theft or misuse and to compile sufficient 
reliable information for the preparation of the Agency’s financial statements in conformity with 
GAAP.  Because the cost of internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Agency’s 
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable, rather than 
absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As 
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete 
and reliable in all material respects. 
 
The Agency’s financial statements have been audited by Macias, Gini & Company LLP, a firm of 
licensed certified public accountants.  The goal of the independent audit was to provide reasonable 
assurance that the financial statements of the Agency for the year ended December 31, 2005, are free 
of material misstatement.  The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation.  The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable 
basis for rendering an unqualified opinion that the Agency’s financial statements for its governmental 
activities and each major fund for the year ended December 31, 2005, are fairly presented in 
conformity with GAAP.  The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the 
financial section of this report, which can be found on pages 1 and 2.  
 
Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report  
and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements.  MD&A 
complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it. 
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PROFILE OF THE AGENCY
 
The Agency is located in Sacramento, California.  The City of Sacramento, established in 1849, serves 
as the capital for the state of California and is the center of state government.  Sacramento also serves 
as the seat of Sacramento County government.  It is the seventh largest populated city in California and 
continues to see a migration of people from the San Francisco Bay Area and Southern California.  The 
State of California, Department of Finance, estimates the population on January 1, 2005 at 452,959 for 
the City and 1,369,855 for the County of Sacramento.  Sacramento encompasses 99 square miles and is 
located in the northern section of California’s burgeoning Central Valley.  Sacramento is a charter city 
and operates under a Council-Manager form of government.   
 
The Agency is a joint powers agency which serves as the fiscal agent/administrator for the following 
four legal entities: The Housing Authorities of the City and County of Sacramento, and the 
Redevelopment Agencies of the City and County of Sacramento, which are responsible for the 
development and implementation of housing, redevelopment, and selected economic development 
programs and activities for the City and County of Sacramento.  The Housing Authorities of the City 
and County were formed in July 1939 and June 1940, respectively.  The Redevelopment Agencies 
were formed in September 1950 and September 1974, respectively.  Additionally, the Agency has 
served as the administrator of the Community Development Block Grant Programs for the City and 
County of Sacramento since June 1982. 
 
The governing boards of the Agency include the City Council of the City of Sacramento (City), the 
Board of Supervisors of the County of Sacramento (County), and the Sacramento Housing and 
Redevelopment Commission (Commission). The City Council, acting as the City Housing Authority 
and the City Redevelopment Agency, approves all City related agenda items.  The County Board of 
Supervisors, acting as the County Housing Authority and the County Redevelopment Agency, 
approves all County related agenda items. The Commission also serves in an advisory capacity for 
each entity.  The Commission has operational authority within the budget and policy direction 
approved by the City Council and County Board of Supervisors.  
 
The Agency's financial statements are included in the comprehensive annual financial report of the 
City of Sacramento (City) as a component unit because of the operational and financial relationship 
that exists between the City and the Agency.  
 
The Agency has defined its reporting entity in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," which provides guidance for 
determining which governmental activities, organizations, and functions should be included in its 
reporting entity.  The component units listed below are included in the Agency's reporting entity 
because of the significance of their operational or financial relationships with the Agency.  Blended 
component units, although legally separate entities are, in substance, part of the government’s 
operations. The discretely presented component units are reported in a separate column in the 
government-wide financial statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the Agency. 
Complete financial statements of individual component units can be obtained from the Finance 
Department of the Agency. 
 

♦ Blended Component Unit 
• Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND, Inc.)  

 
♦ Discretely Presented Component Units: 

• Sacramento Housing Development Corporation 
• Riverview Plaza Associates 
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♦ Discretely Presented Component Units (continued): 
• Norwood Avenue Housing Partnership 
• Norwood Avenue Housing Corporation 
• Shasta Hotel Investors Partnership 
• Phoenix Park I, L.P. 
• Phoenix Park II, L.P. 
 

Budget.  The annual budget of the Agency, consisting of the operating and project budgets, is adopted 
on  a calendar year basis.  Prior to December 1, the Executive Director submits a proposed operating 
budget to the governing bodies for review and approval.  The budget is legally enacted through 
passage of resolutions prior to January 1.  The budget adoption resolution specifies that the legal level 
of budgetary control is at the fund level. Budgeted expenditures represent original appropriations 
adjusted by supplemental budgetary appropriation amendments.   
 
Annual operating budgets are adopted on a modified accrual basis for all Debt Service funds, Local 
Tax Special Revenue funds and Housing Special Revenue funds, except for the Revenue Bond 
Program, City Drug Elimination fund and FUND, Inc.  Project budgets are adopted for the Agency’s 
major special revenue funds for the duration of the project which may extend over several years.  The 
adopted project budgets for the Community Development, Tax Increment, Revenue Bond Program and 
City Drug Elimination Special Revenue funds and for the Capital Project funds are adopted on a 
project length basis.  Additionally, although not legally required, the Agency adopts annual budgets for 
the Enterprise, Internal Service, and certain Component Unit funds. 

 
FACTORS AFFECTING ECONOMIC CONDITION

 
The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is considered 
from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the Agency operates. 
 
Local economy.  The Sacramento region provides a spectrum of diverse economies and is now home 
to high-tech manufacturers, software development companies, biotechnology and medical research 
laboratories, food processors and medical equipment manufacturers.  The region is also a 
transportation hub served by air cargo airports, an international airport, a deep water shipping port, two 
major interstate freeways, freight and passenger rail lines, and an extensive regional commuter bus and 
light-rail system.  These key industries interface with Sacramento’s service, government, and retail 
employers. 
 
The Sacramento area continues to have diverse employment opportunities, with the largest three 
employment sectors identified as services, government and retail trade.  Although the real estate sector 
represents approximately 10 percent of the Sacramento job market, employment in the real estate 
sector accounted for nearly 46 percent of the 24,000 jobs created in the region over the past 2 years.  
Overall, Sacramento has seen a 2 percent to 3 percent increase in employment, with strengthening in 
the private sector and weakening in the government sector.  Sacramento County’s unemployment rate 
was 4.9 percent at June 30, 2005 compared with 5.7 percent at June 30, 2004.  
 
There is a definite link between the fiscal health of the State of California (State) and local government 
in the Sacramento region.  When the State was facing deficits a few years ago, the State enacted the 
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) shift as a partial solution.  The Agency made an 
ERAF payment of $2.90 million in 2005 and an additional $3.15 million will be required in 2006.  At 
this time, no additional ERAF payments are anticipated.  
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With the housing market boom throughout the state, the State and local government have seen tax 
revenues increased dramatically. Similarly, tax increment revenues in our redevelopment areas are 
increasing at an unprecedented rate.  Actual tax increment revenues of $50.2 million were 26 percent 
higher that originally anticipated in the 2005 budget of $39.8 million.  Although the same rate of 
increase will not continue, total tax increment revenues will continue to increase dramatically with the 
addition of new and amended project areas, continued residential property sales, and the continue high 
rate of new construction. 
 
The primary sources of non-local revenue are from numerous programs sponsored by the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  Congress and the Administration continue to 
revise HUD practices, programs and overall appropriation levels.  Consequently, the Agency 
anticipates the impact of these revisions may result in reductions in revenues from HUD sources, 
particularly the Community Development Block Grant Program and the Public Housing Program. 
 
The demand for affordable housing in Sacramento City and County, and in the entire Sacramento 
region, has increased as household income continues to fall seriously behind the steady increase in 
single family sales prices and rents. This has the result of pricing more and more households out of the 
housing market.  
 
The increase in demand for affordable housing affected the entire continuum of housing assistance 
provided by the Agency, from homeless and other special populations, low and very low-income 
renters, to first time homebuyers, and low and moderate income homeowners. The Agency is 
committed to increasing the supply of affordable housing and has worked closely with the City and 
County in the development of inclusionary ordinances, to develop a ten year plan to end homelessness, 
and other policies that will help increase rental housing production and homeownership opportunities.  
As a lender and developer, we strive to efficiently manage our resources in order to address the range 
of need and reach special populations, the workforce population, and those who are moving out of the 
rental market and buying their first homes.   
 
Long-term financial planning 
 
In response to the negative impacts of the conditions outlined above, the Agency has taken a proactive 
approach and instituted a strategic planning effort to assure continued viability and relevance to the 
Agency’s housing and community development missions.  Revenue enhancements and expenditure 
mitigation measures are continually being evaluated. 
 
In preparation of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post 
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the Agency commissioned an actuarial valuation of current 
post retirement medical benefits in 2004.  The valuation is critical for the Agency to develop strategies 
to identify resources to fund the projected costs and/or to identify methods to reduce the potential 
obligations.  
The study indicated that the discounted actuarial liability could range from $22,724 to $26,302 
depending on a discount rate of 3% or 2% respectively.  In addition, the study indicated that annual 
required contribution rates would range from $1,940 to $3,904 depending on the discount rate of 3% or 
2% and amortization period ranging from 30 to 10 years, respectively.  For the 2006 budget, the 
Agency has appropriated the cost of retiree medical cost based on an amortization period of 30 years 
and using a discount rate of 3%.  By the end of 2007, staff anticipates obtaining governing board 
approval for establishing a trust fund, trust governance and trust investment policy. 
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Relevant financial policies 
 
The Agency since the 1980s has been funded primarily by four major programs.  From HUD, the 
Housing Choice Voucher program is the largest by dollar volume, the Public Housing program 
(including Capital Fund) is our most labor intensive program, and the community development 
programs (CDBG and HOME) are the most versatile community development program.  The fourth 
major funding source is the redevelopment agency tax increment revenues. 
 
Within the HUD programs, HUD dictates financial framework by which the Agency is to expend the 
funds that it receives.  HUD has made dramatic changes in how the HCV program is to be 
administered the last several years.  Most of the financial changes have been beneficial to the Agency.   
The program has been stable for two years with funding adequate to meet program goals.  The program 
is expected to remain unchanged for the foreseeable future. 
 
HUD is implementing dramatic changes to the Public Housing program for 2007 with additional 
changes anticipated for 5 additional years.  HUD is switching from the allowable expense level method 
of determining the federal level of assistance used since the 1970s to the project based management 
model used by the private and non-profit housing providers.  With any shift in funding methodology, 
there are those that will receive more funding and those that will receive less funding.  Unfortunately 
for the Agency, we will be one that will be receiving less.  The reduction will be implemented during a 
five-year phase-in period.  For the County Public Housing program, the loss is expected to be about 
five percent while the City is expected to lose about ten percent of its federal assistance. 
 
The CDBG program had major challenges during the 2006 federal budget process as it was proposed 
for elimination in the President’s budget.  It was able to survive but the funding level was cut by ten 
percent and an additional 20 percent reduction has been proposed for 2007.  Based on the recent 
history, the trend is not expected to change as long as the federal deficit continues to grow.  The 
HOME program has been relatively unchanged and is likely to continue in its present form and funding 
level. 
 
The Redevelopment Agency has been the beneficiary of two positive trends.  First the increasing cost 
of homes has increased the assessed values in our project areas dramatically and therefore has resulted 
in significant tax increment revenue increases.  During the last five property fiscal years, total tax 
increment revenues increased by a total of 75 percent.  The 2005-06 tax increment revenue is expected 
to increase an additional 21 percent from the previous fiscal year.  Although housing sales and price 
escalation have slowed, new housing projects and the continued search for affordable housing will lead 
many to continue to buy homes in the project areas.  For the Merged Downtown project area, the 
construction of major condominium projects will likely result in an assessed value growth of 50 
percent in four years.  The other positive trend has been the favorable bond market.  As a result, the 
Agency was able to issue new bonds for Merged Downtown and Oak Park at the end of 2005, issue 
new bonds for Del Paso Heights in 2006, it enabled refunding of various prior bond obligations, and 
the Agency will be participating in the City bond issue for the benefit of four additional project areas.  
In 2007 a County redevelopment issue is likely for the Merged Mather and McClellan project area.  
The Agency will continue to maximize its ability to leverage future tax increment revenues to fulfill 
redevelopment requirements for incurring indebtedness.  
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Significant 2005 Accomplishments 
 
We participated in many significant projects and policy initiatives in 2005. Highlights of 
accomplishments for each of the Agency’s goals are listed below. The Agency goals were modified in 
2002 to define our key businesses and strategies.  
 
Goal One: Develop, preserve and finance a continuum of affordable housing opportunities 
 

• Completed the 360-unit renovation of Phoenix Park adding a new Resident Activity Center, 
laundry facilities and tot lots. 

• Issued over $53 million in tax-exempt mortgage revenue bonds and $16 million in Agency 
loans to create or preserve over 1,200 affordable housing units.  

• Completed the rehabilitation of 45-60 units of transitional housing at the Mather 
Community campus. 

• Broke ground on the Globe Mills Adaptive Reuse project, a 143-unit affordable senior and 
market rate housing development in Alkali Flat. 

• Purchased Greenfair site from HUD for new infill development project. 
• Provided funds for the acquisition of the troubled Westerner Mobile Home Park. 
• Completed the Fremont Mews project in the Central City adding 119 new rental units, of 

which 49 are affordable.  
 
Goal Two: Provide and maintain effective and efficient Agency-owned housing and tenant-based 
rental assistance programs 
 

• Provided conventional housing to approximately 3,400 very low-income households with a 
lease up rate at 97 percent.  

• Provided assistance to an average of 10,800 families per month in the Housing Choice 
Voucher program with a 97 percent lease up rate. 

• Reduced HCV average housing assistance costs by nine percent, in-line with new HUD 
funding constraints. 

• Received HUD approval to designate four public housing developments (288 units) as 
elderly-only.  

• Improved the service level of public housing maintenance and management resulting in 
higher HUD assessment scores. 

 
Goal Three: Revitalize lower income neighborhoods to create healthy and sustainable communities  
 

• Completed the Locke historic subdivision and sale of the underlying land to the building 
owners.  

• Completed the restoration of the Old Florintown School. 
• Initiated construction of Del Paso Boulevard Streetscape and obtained funding for the last 

phase of Stockton Boulevard Streetscape. 
• Completed numerous park improvements including DixieAnne neighborhood tot lot, 

accessible play structure in Southside Park and Gardenland Park spray feature in the City 
and Florin Creek Park (Southgate Parks) and Hampton Street Park (Arcade Parks) in the 
County. 

• Installed neighborhood street lighting in several low-income neighborhoods: in the City 
Dixieanne, Marshall Park, North City Farms and Mansion Flats, Rancho Cordova and in 
the County on Capitales Drive. 
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Goal Four: Eliminate blight and promote economic development in redevelopment areas and identified 
transitional neighborhoods including commercial corridors and converted military bases  
 

• Completed significant new infrastructure improvements in the Mather Commerce Center. 
New buildings and leasing activity resulted in creation of over 500 new jobs, for a total of 
5,600 jobs at Mather. 

• Began planning for the adoption of a new redevelopment area in the remainder of the 
former Mather Air Force Base. 

• Completed infrastructure projects and rehabilitation of facilities at McClellan and 
maintained employment at approximately 10,500 jobs. 

• Completed Phase 1 of the Watt Avenue streetscape improvement project and began 
construction of Phase 2. 

• Adopted a new redevelopment area for the Florin Road area around Florin Mall. 
• Completed 33 storefront improvements in Downtown and in other older commercial 

corridors in the City and County. 
• Issued over 400 hiring credit vouchers in the Enterprise Zones and the Local Agency 

Military Base Recovery Area. 
 
2006 Initiatives 
  
In 2006, the Agency will continue to partner with the City and County of Sacramento to initiate 
projects and policies to maximize affordable housing opportunities for low-income, very low-income, 
and extremely low-income households and revitalize low-income communities. We will also continue 
strategies to revitalize low-income communities, older commercial corridors, and converted military 
bases. Our initiatives include infrastructure and community facility improvements, financial assistance 
for commercial development, homeownership and housing rehabilitation assistance, and intervention 
to transform troubled rental properties into safe and affordable housing that complements the 
surrounding neighborhoods. 
 
 
 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
 
 

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
 
The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Agency for its comprehensive 
annual financial report for the year ended December 31, 2004.  This was the thirteenth consecutive 
year that the Agency has achieved this prestigious award.  In order to be awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive 
annual financial report.  This report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and 
applicable legal requirements. 
 
A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current 
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s 
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.  
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 

This portion of the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency’s (Agency) annual 
financial report presents a narrative overview and analysis of the Agency’s financial 
activities for the year ended December 31, 2005.  Please read this in conjunction with the 
transmittal letter at the beginning of this report and the Agency’s financial statements 
following this section.  All dollar amounts are expressed in thousands unless otherwise 
indicated. 
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 The assets of the Agency exceeded liabilities at the end of the 2005 year by $326,677 

ncrement revenue 

and County 

 will decrease further.  The reduction of 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
•

(net assets).  Of this amount, $429,588 is restricted to specific purposes (restricted net 
assets), and $222,195 is invested in capital assets, net of related debt.  The negative 
unrestricted net assets of ($325,106) are mainly the result of redevelopment debt that 
does not produce capital assets. 

 
 The Agency’s total net assets increased by $30,626 during the year. Governmental 

activities increased by $20,135. This was due to increased tax increment, operating 
and capital grant revenues, and investment earnings.  The tax i

•

increased due to the increase in housing values.  The operating and capital grant 
revenues increased due to an increase in project expenses and investment earnings 
due to increased tax increment revenues and higher interest rates.  Business-type 
activities increased by $10,491 mainly due to transfers.  In 2005 construction in 
progress amounts from closed grants were transferred from the City 
Capital funds to buildings in the City and County Public Housing funds in the amount 
of $8,864.   

 
• The capital assets of the Agency are mainly the property of the Housing Authorities 

and the net assets will reflect positive balances long into the future because of this.  
The Redevelopment Agencies have few capital assets and yet acquire the majority of 
the debt for the Agency.  As the Agency continues to do bond issues the net assets 
will decrease even though the cash for redevelopment projects continue to increase.  
As the cash is used for projects, the net assets
net assets is actually a positive trend for a redevelopment agency, in that an increase 
in debt reflects higher tax increment revenues and more projects to revitalize the 
project area with the bond proceeds. 

 
• As of December 31, 2005, the Agency’s governmental funds reported combined fund 

balances of $354,967, an increase of $129,356 for the year.  Approximately six 
percent of the combined fund balances, $20,522 is available to meet the Agency’s 
current and future needs (unreserved fund balance). 
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ther supplementary 
formation in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 

• The long-term debt of the Agency increased by $128,619 in comparison with the 
prior year.  The increase is due to a tax allocation revenue bond issue in the amount of 
$139,122, a tax allocation refunding bond issue in the amount of $27,180 and an 
increase in the California Infrastructure and Economic Development (CIEDB) bank 
loan in the amount of $3,387.  These increases were offset by refunded debt in the 
amount of $27,640 and scheduled principal payments in the amount of $13,430. 

 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Agency’s 
basic financial statements.  The Agency’s basic financial statements comprise three 
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 
3) notes to the basic financial statements.  This report also contains o
in
 
Government-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of Agency finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net assets presents information on all Agency assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net assets.  Over time, increases or decreases 
in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the 
Agency is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how net assets changed during 
the most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the 

nderlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash 

oth of these government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Agency 
enues 

tivities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or in part a 

federal government, 
cluding both the City and County Community Development Block Grant Program 

dized by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), 
cally funded housing projects, and units subsidized by the State of California’s 
epartment of Housing and Community Development.  In addition, the Housing 
uthority operates the Housing Choice Voucher (formerly Section 8) Program. 

u
flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that 
will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected tax increment and grant 
revenue, accounts payable and earned but unused vacation leave). 
 
B
that are principally supported by tax increments and intergovernmental rev
(governmental ac
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The 
governmental activities of the Agency include a variety of federal, state and local housing 
programs, community redevelopment programs funded by the 
in
(CDBG), low and moderate housing activities associated with the redevelopment project 
areas using Tax Increment funds, Community Social Service Programs, and capital 
projects which include acquisition and construction of major capital facilities. The 
business-type activities of the Agency consist of Assisted Housing, which includes Public 
Housing subsi
lo
D
A
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cial statements consist of legally 
parate entities whose inclusion is necessary for the fair presentation in accordance with 

Avenue Housing Corporation, Norwood Avenue Housing 
artnership, Phoenix Park I, L.P. and Phoenix Park II, L.P.  

Fund Financial Statements are groupings of related funds that are used to maintain 
ontrol over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The 

Component units included in the Agency’s basic finan
se
generally accepted accounting principles.  Included within this grouping are: Riverview 
Plaza Associates, Sacramento Housing Development Corporation, Shasta Hotel Investors 
Partnership, Norwood 
P
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 17 - 18 of this 
report. 
 

c
Agency, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance.  All of the funds of the Agency can be 
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. 
 
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.   
 
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental funds financial 
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on 
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such information 
may be useful in evaluating the Agency’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide 
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental 
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term 
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental funds 
balance sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures and 
hanges in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between 

n be found on pages 19 - 24 of this 
eport. 

c
governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The Agency maintains 96 individual governmental funds.  Information is presented 
separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds 
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the City and 
County CDBG funds, City and County HOME funds, City Merged Downtown Debt 
Service fund, City Merged Downtown Capital Projects fund and the City Low/Mod 
Merged Downtown Capital Projects fund as each is considered a major fund.  Data from 
the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  
Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the 
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The governmental funds financial statements ca
r
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te and allocate costs internally among the Agency’s various functions.  The 
gency uses internal service funds to account for the internal support services of 

dministrative divisions, payroll, and Community-Social Services staff assigned to 
acramento County’s Department of Human Assistance and the Community Services 
lanning Council, and self-insurance.  Because these services predominantly benefit 
overnmental rather that business-type functions, they have been included with 
overnmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

roprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
tatements, only in more detail.  The City and County Public Housing funds and the 
ounty Housing Choice Vouchers fund are considered to be major funds of the Agency.   

he Agency’s two internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated 
resentation in the proprietary funds financial statements.  Individual fund data for the 
onmajor enterprise funds and internal service funds are provided in the form of 
ombining statements elsewhere in this report. 

he proprietary funds financial statements can be found on pages 25 - 27 of this 
eport. 

iduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside 
e government.  The Agency’s fiduciary fund is not reflected in the government-wide 
nancial statements because the resources of that fund are not available to support the 
gency’s own programs. 

nd financial statement can be found on page 28 of this report. 
 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential 
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements.  The notes can be found on pages 33 - 71 of this report. 
 
Other information.  The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with 
nonmajor governmental funds, nonmajor enterprise funds, and internal service funds are 
presented immediately following the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.  
Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 73 – 149 
of this report. 
 
 
 

Proprietary funds include two different types of funds.  Enterprise funds are used to 
report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide 
financial statements.  The Agency uses enterprise funds to account for City and County 
Public Housing Authorities’ operations, locally funded housing projects, units funded by 
the State of California’s Department of Housing and Community Development and the 
Housing Choice Voucher program.  Internal service funds are an accounting device used 
to accumula
A
a
S
P
g
g
 
P
s
C
 
T
p
n
c
 
T
r
 
F
th
fi
A
 
The fiduciary fu
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANAYLSIS 
 
The government-wide financial statements provide long-term information about the 
Agency’s overall financial condition.  This analysis addresses the financial statements of 
the Agency as a whole. 
 
As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s 
financial position.  In the case of the Agency, assets exceeded liabilities by $326,677 at 
the close of the most recent fiscal year.  
 

  Unrestricted (344,057)         (226,134)         18,951           19,926         (325,106)         (206,208)         
      Total net assets 125,658$        105,523$        201,019$       190,528$     326,677$        296,051$        

Net Assets

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities Total

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Current and other assets 484,588$        343,577$        29,688$         23,335$       514,276$        366,912$        
Capital assets 53,581            52,146            173,794         169,553       227,375          221,699          
          Total assets 538,169          395,723          203,482         192,888       741,651          588,611          
Long-term liabilities 375,670          246,325          680                727              376,350          247,052          
Other liabilities 36,841            43,875            1,783             1,633           38,624            45,508            
          Total liabilities 412,511          290,200          2,463             2,360           414,974          292,560          
Net assets:
      Invested in capital assets, net 
          of related debt 49,081            47,646            173,114         168,826       222,195          216,472          
      Restricted 420,634          284,011          8,954             1,776           429,588          285,787          
    
     

ital assets (e.g., land, 
uildings, property, and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets 

citi
nv debt, it should be noted that 

so

cap
incr
($8

ap  Program to Land and Buildings in the City and County Public Housing 

with the capital assets ($5,498) as well as
ov  to purchases of land, buildings and 

area  ($2,668). These purchases 

the City and County Public Housing enterprise fund ($8,864). 

 
$222,195 of the Agency’s net assets reflects its investment in cap
b
that is still outstanding.  The Agency uses these capital assets to provide services to 

zens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although this 
estment in capital assets is reported net of related i

re urces needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital 
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.  The amount invested in 

ital assets increased by $5,723 in the current year. The business-type activities 
eased by $4,288 mainly as a result of land and building purchases in Greenfair 
96), the transfer of construction in progress from the Governmental City and County 
ital FundC

enterprise funds ($8,864).  These amounts were offset by depreciation expense associated 
 other minor purchases and sales.  The 

ernmental activities increased by $1,435 dueg
equipment ($14,118) mainly in the Downtown, Del Paso and Alkali Flat redevelopment 

s and construction in progress in the Capital Fund Program
were offset by depreciation expense ($326), sales and deletions ($6,161) and transfers to 
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evelopment projects in the community, which are not capitalized.  The result is a 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

An additional portion of the Agency’s net assets of $429,588 represents resources that are 
ject to external restrictions on how they may be used.  Restricted net assets increased 
$143,801 during the current year.  The amount restricted for debt service decreased by 
005, restricted for housing increased by $80,666, restricted for Housing Choice 
chers increased by $7,987, restricted for community development increased by 
,172, and restricted for other decreased by $19.  The amount restricted for Housing 
ice Vouchers is the result of HUD advance funding the program.  The decrease in 
ricted for debt service is mainly the result of a refunding bond issue in July 2005 in 
amount of $27,180 that decreased many of our existing bond amounts and lowered 
debt service payments.  The Agency also issuth

Merged Downtown and Oak Park redevelopment areas in the amount of $139,122 which 
ainly responsible for the increases in the restricted for housing (low-mod tax 

ement) and community development amounts. 

 ($325,106) unrestricted net assets for governmental and business-type activities is 
arily the result of the Agency issuing bonds as a Redevelopment Agency.  In the 
ncy’s case, the debt proceeds are used for assorted redevelopment and economic

d
negative unrestricted net assets.  The redevelopment debt will be repaid from future tax 
increment revenue.  Issuing debt also increased the Agency’s cash and long-term 
liabilities.   
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r governmental and business-
pe activities.   

O
C -             -             7,594         9,251         

 General revenues:
T
In
G
In ssets held for resale 5,613         -             -             -             5,613         -             
M 2,201         3,305         995            836            3,196         4,141         
ta

Expe
H
Co
C -             3,231         4,408         
Interest expense 11,737       12,233       -             -             11,737       12,233       
L
P
H

Total
In
   971   (963)           30,626       16,973       

ransfers (9,520)        (13,237)      9,520         13,237       -             -             
ncrease in net assets 20,135       4,699         10,491       12,274       30,626       16,973       
et assets - beginning 105,523     100,824     190,528     178,254     296,051     279,078     

The following table indicates the changes in net assets fo
ty

Activities Activities Total

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenues:
   Program revenues:

Charges for services 1,269$       1,311$       10,592$     11,709$     11,861$     13,020$     
perating grants and contributions 41,841       30,289       107,789     110,090     149,630     140,379     
apital grants and contributitions 7,594         9,251         

  
ax increment 50,173       40,676       -             -             50,173       40,676       
vestment earnings 7,464         5,918         112            83              7,576         6,001         
ain/Loss on sale of capital assets (364)           3,437         29              6,833         (335)           10,270       
come from sales of a
iscellaneous

To l revenues 115,791     94,187       119,517     129,551     235,308     223,738     

nses:
ousing operations 7,017         5,836         -             -             7,017         5,836         
mmunity development 64,151       53,774       -             -             64,151       53,774       

ommunity social services 3,231         4,408         -             

ocal housing -             -             3,516         4,599         3,516         4,599         
ublic housing -             -             21,605       21,687       21,605       21,687       
ousing choice vouchers -             -             93,425       104,228     93,425       104,228     
 expenses 86,136       76,251       118,546     130,514     204,682     206,765     
crease (decrease) in net assets
before transfers 29,655       17,936                

T
I
N
Net assets - ending 125,658$   105,523$   201,019$   190,528$   326,677$   296,051$    
 
 
Governmental Activities.  Governmental activities increased the Agency’s net assets by 
$20,135.  The key elements of this increase are as follows: 
 
• Operating grants and contributions increased by $11,552 due largely to an increase in 

the CDBG, HOME and CalHOME expenses. These are multi-year entitlement 
programs and revenues are drawn based on expenses. 

 
• Capital grants and contributions decreased by $1,657 due to a decrease in projects in 

the City Capital Fund ($2,491) and City Development Funds for Modernization 
programs ($243) and offset by an increase in the County Capital Fund ($1,077).  The 
grants are for multiple years and revenue is drawn based on amount expended for 
projects. 

 
• Tax increment revenues increased by $9,497, due to increased home values in 

Sacramento. 
 
• Investment earnings increased by $1,546 due to higher interest rates, better cash flow 

for the HCV program, and an increase in bond proceeds. 
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• Income from sales of assets held for resale increased by $5,613 due to the sale of 
properties in the 5H program. 

 
• The increase in revenue was offset by an increase of $9,885 in expenses.  Of this 

amount housing operations increased by $1,181 mainly due to an increase in the 
Capital Fund Program expenditures of $434 and payments made from low/mod tax 
increment funds for the housing choice voucher program of $930.  Community 
development operations increased by $10,377 mainly due to expenditures in the City 
Merged Downtown capital projects funds.  The majority of these expenditures were 
for the 9th and J street Metro Place project, the 10th & K street project, the 3rd and 
Capitol project, rehabilitation of the REA Building and the Pioneer Bridge project.  
The debt service related charges also increased due to higher property tax collection 
fees, pass thru payments and ERAF payments. 

 
• The transfers out decreased by $3,717.  During 2004 capital assets were transferred 

from governmental funds to the Phoenix Park enterprise fund in the amount of 
$12,320 and from the internal service funds to the City Public Housing fund in the 
amount of $1,163.  In 2005 construction in progress amounts from closed grants were 
transferred from the City and County Capital funds to buildings in the City and 
County Public Housing funds in the amount of $8,864.  Other miscellaneous transfers 

e to cover operating costs

ntal activities.  The community 
evelopment expenses in excess of current year program revenues are paid by tax 

between the governmental funds and enterprise funds wer .  
 
The following graphs show the breakdown of revenue by source and a comparison of 
expenses and program revenues for governme
d
increment and prior year revenues. 
 

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Operating grants 
and contributions

37.8%

Investment earnings
6.7%

Capital grants and 
contributions

6.9%

Tax increment
45.3%

Miscellaneous
2.2% Charges for services

1.1%
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Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities

$64,151

$60,000

$70,000

$9,489$7,017

$-

$10,000

$50,000

Housing operations Community Community social

$39,413

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000
Expenses
Program Revenues

$3,231 $1,802

development services
 

 
Business-type activities.  Business-type activities increased the Agency’s net assets by 

 are as follows: 

 the 
majority of the portable vouchers in 2005. 

. 

$10,491.  The key elements of this increase are as follows: 
 
• The net transfers amount of $9,520 is included in the net assets balance. $8,864 of the 

transfer balance is construction in progress from closed grants that were transferred 
from the City and County Capital funds to the City and County Public Housing funds. 

   
 The key elements of the $971 increase in net assets before transfers•

 
 Charges for services decreased by $1,117 mainly due to the Agency absorbing•

 
• Operating grants and contributions decreased by $2,301 due mainly to lower housing 

choice voucher payments ($10,803) that were offset by an advance funding by HUD 
($7,987)

 
• Gain on sale of capital assets decreased by $6,804.  In 2004 the sale of Phoenix Park 

properties to the Norwood Avenue Housing Corporation, Phoenix Park I, L.P. and 
Phoenix Park II, L.P. created a large gain on sale.  In 2005 there was only one 
Phoenix Park property sold that resulted in a gain. 

 
• The above increase in revenue was offset by a decrease of $11,968 in expenses.  The 

majority of this decrease in expenses is attributed to lower housing choice voucher 
payments of $10,803.  Local housing expenses also decreased by $1,083 due mainly 
to the Phoenix Park project nearing completion. 
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ear revenues are paid by prior year revenues. 

The following graphs show the breakdown of revenue by source and a comparison of 
expenses and program revenues for business-type activities.  The variance in the revenues 
and expenses in Public housing ($6,567) in the second graph is mainly due to 
depreciation expense ($5,152). The variance in Housing Choice Vouchers ($7,603) is due 
to an advance payment of revenues by HUD ($7,987).  This amount is in restricted fund 
balance for future use or repayment back to HUD. Expenses shown in excess of current
y
 

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities
Miscellaneous

0.8%Transfers
7.4%

and contributions
83.5%
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8.2%

Investment earnings
0.1%
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY’S FUNDS 
 
As noted earlier, the Agency uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 
 
Governmental funds.  The general government functions are contained in the Special 
Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital Projects Funds.  The Agency does not have a General 

t’s net resources available for spending at 
e end of the fiscal year. 

e Agency’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $354,967, 

e current year in the debt service fund was $2,241.  
his decrease is the result of higher debt service payments and a transfer of cash to the 

lance of $113,847, 
f which $98,846 is reserved for capital projects, $6,932 is reserved to liquidate contracts 

d, $7,827 is reserved for noncurrent assets, and 
242 is unreserved.  The net increase in fund balance during the current year in the 

 Merged Downtown capital projects fund has a total fund balance of 
62,632, of which $48,620 is reserved for capital projects, $253 is reserved to liquidate 
ontracts and purchase orders of the prior period, $12,966 is reserved for noncurrent 
ssets, and $793 is unreserved.  The net increase in fund balance during the current year 
 the fund was $36,873.  This increase is the result of bond proceeds in the amount of 

37,910. 

The City and County CDBG funds and the City and County HOME funds have no fund 
balances. 
 
Proprietary funds.  The Agency’s proprietary funds provide the same type of 
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

Fund.  The focus of the Agency’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful 
in assessing the Agency’s financing requirements.  In particular, unreserved fund balance 
may serve as a useful measure of a governmen
th
 
Th
an increase of $129,356 in comparison with the prior year.   The major funds listed below 
are responsible for $101,181 of the increase in the combined fund balances and the 
nonmajor funds are responsible for $28,175 of the increase. 
 
The City Merged Downtown debt service fund has a total fund balance of $1,034, of 
which $752 is reserved for the payment of debt service and $282 is unreserved.  The net 
decrease in fund balance during th
T
capital projects fund and to the low/mod special revenue fund to use for redevelopment 
projects. 
 
The City Merged Downtown capital projects fund has a total fund ba
o
and purchase orders of the prior perio
$
capital projects fund was $66,549.  This increase is the result of bonds proceeds in the 
amount of $80,513, transfers from other funds and sales of capital assets.  These amounts 
are offset by higher community development and capital outlay expenditures. 
 
The City Low/Mod
$
c
a
in
$
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CAPITAL ASSETS AN
 
Capital Assets.  The A  its governmental and 
business type activities  to $227,375 (net of 
accumulated depreciati ing and 
improvements, property   
 
Capital assets for the go esented below. 
 

368$     15,099$        51,371$        45,553$         12.77%
Building and improvements 9,998          7,874            786        153,705        167,784        161,579         3.84%
Property and equipment 175             287               640               749               815               1,036             -21.33%
Construction in progress 7,405          13,531          -                    -                    7,405            13,531           -45.27%

     Total 53,581$      52,146$        794$      169,553$      227,375$      221,699$       2.56%

Cap  Assets
(net of ciation)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

December 31, 2005 
ounts expressed in thous

D DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

gency’s investment in capital assets for
as of December 31, 2005, amounted

on).  This investment in capital assets includes land, build
 and equipment, and construction in progress.

vernmental and business-type activities are pr

Increase/
(Decrease)
Percent of

Change
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Land 36,003$      30,454$        

ital
depre

15,   
157,

173,

 
Long-term Debt.  At the end of December 31, 2005, the Agency had long-term debt 
outstanding of $372,016.  This is a net increase of $128,619 from the prior year total of 
$243,397.   
 
Governmental activities notes payable decr sed by $471 due to scheduled principal 
payments in the amount of $24,973, which was offset by an increase in the California 
Infrastructure and Economic Development B ent 
facility in the County Mather/McClellan redevelopment area ($3,387) This loan principal 
increases as the funds are spent.  The total loan when fully expended will be $10,000.  
The Agency also issued master lease ag ments for the City Merged Downtown 
($8,950), the City Del Paso Heights ($1,495), the City North Sacramento ($4,375), the 
City Oak Park ($1,235) and the City Richards Boulevard ($5,060) redevelopment areas.  
During the current year the Agency made the final payment on a Community 
Development Block Grant Section 108 note.  
 
Governmental activities bonds payable increased by $129,137 due to tax allocation 
revenue bonds issued for the City Merged Downtown ($118,423) and the City Oak Park 
($20,699) redevelopment areas. A tax allocation refunding bond was issued for the City 
Del Paso Heights redevelopment area in the amount of $6,065.  These increases were 
offset by scheduled principal payments in the amount of $10,090 and a refunding of the 
1999 City Del Paso Heights capital improvement revenue bond in the amount of $5,960. 
 

ea

ank note for financing a public developm

ree



Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 
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Business-type activities notes payable decreased by $47 due to scheduled principal 
payments, which reduced the year-end balances.  There were no new notes issued in 
2005.  
 

2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Notes payable 56,715$      57,186$      680$      727$      57,395$      57,913$      
Bonds payable 314,621      185,484      -             -             314,621      185,484      
     Total 371,336$    242,670$    680$     727$     372,016$   243,397$    

Outstanding Debt

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

 
 
Additional information about the Agency’s capital assets and total long-term debt is 
presented in Note III.E. and Note III.F., respectively, to the financial statements on pages 
57 - 58 and 59 - 68 of this report. 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET 
 
The Agency has both housing authority and redevelopment agency functions.  As such, 
its revenues and expenditures are dependent on external factors such as the availability of 
federal funding and the assessment of property values. 

2006 BUDGET SUMMARY 
 
The total budget (operating plus capital) has grown 2.4 percent, from $222,093 to $227,361 
for 2006. The operating budget totals $176,822 including $92,171 for housing assistance 
payments, $53,586 for operational costs, and $31,064 for debt service.  Funding available 
for new projects totals $50,539. The total operating budget increased approximately $3.7 
million, or 2.14 percent, over the prior year. 
 
We are proposing an interim budget until the recommendations for changes to our Public 
Housing programs can be developed in conjunction with the changes being imposed by 
HUD.  
 
This budget proposes a net decrease of 16.9 positions. The Housing Authority operations is 
reducing 12.1 positions for the HCV and Public Housing programs, Administrative 
departments by 2.0 positions, Community Development by 1.8 positions and affiliated 
organizations  by 1.0 position. Eleven of the positions had been unfunded for 2005. All the 
positions proposed for elimination are currently vacant.  The Agency has had a controlled 
hiring program in effect since 2003 as the 1) HUD programmatic changes and reductions in 
funding have been implemented and 2) State ERAF shifts have been implemented for four 
years.  This controlled hiring program will continue in effect until the structural deficits of 
each funding source have been eliminated. 



Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 
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Even with the proposed elimination of positions, Employee Services costs are expected to 
increase by $1,471, or 5.9 percent, from last year. The increase is due to retirement related 
costs.  Because of the poor fiscal condition of the Housing Authority operations, no cost of 
living adjustment has been budgeted for 2006. 
 
The overall Services and Supplies budget has increased $463 or 3.3 percent. 
  
The Housing Assistance Payments (HAPs) for the HCV Program total $92,171, a slight 
decrease of 2.9 percent from last year.  These reductions are a direct result of major 
changes HUD has imposed on the program over the last several years. 
 
Costs related to debt service payments have increased by more than $3,972 or 14.7 percent 
for the bond issuance, loan repayment by Richards Boulevard and for two Infrastructure 
Bank loans approved during 2005. 
 
Redevelopment expenses have increased more than $1.4 million or 12 percent. Much of 
this increase is due to the higher Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 
payments to address the state budget deficit for 2005-06 fiscal year and the increasing 
amount of pass through payments as tax increment revenues increase. 
 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Agency’s finances 
for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in 
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Finance 
Director, Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency, 630 I Street, Sacramento, 
California, 95814. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Net Assets

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units

ASSETS
Cash and investments 316,192$         3,464$             319,656$       2,255$           
Receivables (net) 17,787             482                  18,269           754                
Due from component units -                       318                  318                -                     
Internal balances 2,150               (2,150)              -                     -                     
Inventories -                       160                  160                -                     
Deferred charges and prepaid items 8,262               14                    8,276             79                  
Restricted cash and investments 9,650               9,042               18,692           4,144             
Other long-term assets -                       -                       -                     1,319             
Notes receivable (net) 114,225           358                  114,583         -                     
Advances to component units 16,322             18,000             34,322           -                     
Advances to primary government -                       -                       -                     1,000             
Capital assets

Land and construction in progress 43,408             15,368             58,776           2,728             
Depreciable buildings and improvements, 
   and property and equipment, net 10,173             158,426           168,599         86,665           

Total assets 538,169           203,482           741,651         98,944           

LIABILITIES
Securities lending obligations 19,450             -                       19,450           -                     
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,371               816                  8,187             2,569             
Interest payable 1,676               -                       1,676             -                     
Unearned revenue 5,755               26                    5,781             132                
Deposit and trust liability 1,589               941                  2,530             158                
Due to primary government -                       -                       -                     318                
Advances from component units 1,000               -                       1,000             -                     
Advances from primary government -                       -                       -                     34,322           
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 15,589             52                    15,641           3,312             
Due in more than one year 360,081           628                  360,709         54,472           

Total liabilities 412,511           2,463               414,974         95,283           

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 49,081             173,114           222,195         10,305           
Restricted for:

Debt service 8,876               -                       8,876             -                     
Housing 137,952           967                  138,919         -                     
Housing choice vouchers -                       7,987               7,987             -                     
Community development 273,766           -                       273,766         -                     
Other 40                    -                       40                  650                

Unrestricted (344,057)          18,951             (325,106)        (7,294)            
   Total net assets 125,658$        201,019$        326,677$      3,661$          

Primary Government

December 31, 2005

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.  
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Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and Net (Expense)

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue

Primary government:
Governmental activities:

Housing operations 7,017$               1,152$                743$                       7,594$                   2,472$                     
Community development 64,151               117                     39,296                    -                             (24,738)                    
Community social services 3,231                 -                          1,802                      -                             (1,429)                      
Interest expense 11,737               -                          -                             -                             (11,737)                    

Total governmental activities 86,136               1,269                  41,841                    7,594                     (35,432)                    
Business-type activities:

Local housing 3,516                 885                     1,430                      -                             (1,201)                      
Public housing 21,605               7,268                  7,770                      -                             (6,567)                      
Housing choice vouchers 93,425               2,439                  98,589                    -                             7,603                       

Total business-type activities 118,546             10,592                107,789                  -                             (165)                         
Total primary government 204,682$           11,861$             149,630$               7,594$                   (35,597)$                 

Component units:
Local housing 5,941$               2,130$               1,009$                   -$                           (2,802)$                   

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units

Net (expense) revenue (35,432)$             (165)$                     (35,597)$                (2,802)$                    

General revenues:

     Tax increment 50,173                -                             50,173                   -                               
     Investment earnings 7,464                  112                         7,576                     419                          
     Gain/(loss) on disposal of capital assets (364)                    29                           (335)                       -                               
     Income from assets held for resale 5,613                  -                             5,613                     -                               
     Miscellaneous 2,201                  995                         3,196                     547                          

Transfers, net (9,520)                 9,520                      -                             -                               
Total general revenues and transfers 55,567                10,656                    66,223                   966                          

Change in net assets 20,135                10,491                    30,626                   (1,836)                      
Net assets - beginning, as restated 105,523              190,528                  296,051                 5,497                       

Net assets - ending 125,658$           201,019$               326,677$               3,661$                    

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Primary Government

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Program Revenues
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Page 1 of 2

City
Merged

City County City County Downtown
CDBG CDBG HOME HOME Debt Service

Assets
     Cash and investments 2,657$                 3,251$                 2,195$                 6,949$                 -$                         
     Accounts receivable (net) 27                        56                        75                        13                        -                           
     Property taxes receivable -                           -                           -                           -                           2,550                   
     Due from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
     Due from other governments 710                      993                      222                      72                        -                           
     Notes receivable (net) 4,114                   3,828                   17,864                 24,717                 -                           
     Advances to other funds 570                      215                      1,156                   -                           -                           
     Advances to component units 3,370                   -                           -                           -                           -                           
     Restricted cash and investments -                           -                           -                           -                           752                      

         Total assets 11,448$               8,343$                21,512$              31,751$               3,302$                

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
     Accounts payable 732$                    1,012$                 20$                      2$                        173$                    
     Accrued liabilities 18                        2                          2                          -                           -                           
     Due to other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           2,095                   
     Due to other governments -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
     Deferred revenue 10,698                 7,319                   21,490                 31,749                 -                           
     Deposit and trust liability -                           10                        -                           -                           -                           
     Advances from other funds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

         Total liabilities 11,448                 8,343                   21,512                 31,751                 2,268                   

Fund balances:
   Reserved for:
       Capital projects -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Encumbrances -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Debt service -                           -                           -                           -                           752                      
       Noncurrent assets -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
   Unreserved, reported in:
       Special revenue funds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Debt service funds -                           -                           -                           -                           282                      
       Capital projects funds -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

          Total fund balances -                           -                           -                           -                           1,034                   

       Total liabilities and fund balances 11,448$               8,343$                21,512$              31,751$               3,302$                

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005
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     Total liabilities and fund balances 114,819$            63,098$              199,485$            453,758$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005

Page 2 of 2

City City Low/
Merged Mod Merged Other Total

Downtown Downtown Governmental Governmental
Capital Projects Capital Projects Funds Funds

Assets
     Cash and investments 104,897$             50,132$               114,322$             284,403$             
     Accounts receivable (net) -                           -                           2,216                   2,387                   
     Property taxes receivable -                           -                           8,017                   10,567                 
     Due from other funds 2,095                   -                           1,727                   3,822                   
     Due from other governments -                           -                           2,805                   4,802                   
     Notes receivable (net) 2,388                   11,322                 49,992                 114,225               
     Advances to other funds 2,438                   -                           3,714                   8,093                   
     Advances to component units 3,001                   1,644                   8,307                   16,322                 
     Restricted cash and investments -                           -                           8,385                   9,137                   

         Total assets 114,819$            63,098$              199,485$            453,758$            

Liabilities and Fund Balances
Liabilities:
     Accounts payable 610$                    -$                         2,786$                 5,335$                 
     Accrued liabilities 16                        -                           135                      173                      
     Due to other funds -                           76                        1,567                   3,738                   
     Due to other governments 106                      -                           406                      512                      
     Deferred revenue 92                        371                      9,019                   80,738                 
     Deposit and trust liability 148                      19                        1,412                   1,589                   
     Advances from other funds -                           -                           6,706                   6,706                   

         Total liabilities 972                      466                      22,031                 98,791                 

Fund balances:
   Reserved for:
       Capital projects 98,846                 48,620                 80,315                 227,781               
       Encumbrances 6,932                   253                      10,907                 18,092                 
       Debt service -                           -                           8,124                   8,876                   
       Noncurrent assets 7,827                   12,966                 58,903                 79,696                 
   Unreserved, reported in:
       Special revenue funds -                           -                           6,886                   6,886                   
       Debt service funds -                           -                           7,999                   8,281                   
       Capital projects funds 242                      793                      4,320                   5,355                   

          Total fund balances 113,847               62,632                 177,454               354,967               
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e an integral part of this statement.

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2005

Total fund balances of governmental funds (pages 19-20) 354,967$   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:

Long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and,
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 74,983       

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Governmental capital assets 55,554$     
Less: accumulated depreciation (2,071)       

53,483       

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
administration and insurance to individual funds.  The assets and liabilities
of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the
statement of net assets.  8,261         

Costs of issuance related to bonds and notes payable are reported as current
period expenditures in the funds:

Deferred bond issuance costs 8,220         

Certain current liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Interest payable (1,676)        

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds:

Tax allocation bonds payable, net (317,396)$ 
Notes payable, net (55,184)     

(372,580)    

Net assets of governmental activities (page 17) 125,658$  

The notes to the basic financial statements ar  
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Page 1 of 2

City
Merged

City County City County Downtown
CDBG CDBG HOME HOME Debt Service

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 7,833$                 7,241$                 2,313$                 7,471$                 -$                         
       Property taxes -                           -                           -                           -                           16,818                 
       Charges for services -                           6                          -                           -                           -                           
       Investment earnings 337                      94                        415                      461                      1,058                   
       Income from assets held for resale -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Miscellaneous 299                      297                      43                        226                      -                           

            Total revenues 8,469                   7,638                   2,771                   8,158                   17,876                 

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
            Community development 6,295                   6,882                   2,848                   8,158                   -                           
            Community social services 602                      672                      -                           -                           -                           
       Capital outlay 332                      -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement -                           -                           -                           -                           7,654                   
            Interest 72                        1                          -                           -                           4,737                   
            Related charges 2                          -                           -                           -                           2,333                   
            Advance refunding escrow -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
            Bond issuance costs -                           -                           -                           -                           135                      

               Total expenditures 7,303                   7,555                   2,848                   8,158                   14,859                 

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 1,166                   83                        (77)                       -                           3,017                   

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                           -                           -                           -                           8,950                   
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                           -                           -                           -                           853                      
       Sale of capital assets 101                      -                           77                        -                           -                           
       Transfers in -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           
       Transfers out (1,267)                  (83)                       -                           -                           (5,393)                  
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                           -                           -                           -                           (9,668)                  

          Total other financing sources (uses) (1,166)                  (83)                       77                        -                           (5,258)                  

               Net change in fund balances -                           -                           -                           -                           (2,241)                  

Fund balances, beginning -                           -                           -                           -                           3,275                   

Fund balances, ending -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                         1,034$                

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
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Page 2 of 2

City City Low/
Merged Mod Merged Other Total

Downtown Downtown Governmental Governmental
Capital Projects Capital Projects Funds Funds

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                         -$                         13,980$               38,838$               
       Property taxes -                           -                           33,355                 50,173                 
       Charges for services 18                        -                           1,245                   1,269                   
       Investment earnings 396                      83                        4,306                   7,150                   
       Income from assets held for resale -                           -                           5,613                   5,613                   
       Miscellaneous 18                        550                      740                      2,173                   

            Total revenues 432                      633                      59,239                 105,216               

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 8                          -                           9,204                   9,212                   
            Community development 11,631                 16                        21,432                 57,262                 
            Community social services -                           -                           1,957                   3,231                   
       Capital outlay 7,893                   -                           8,561                   16,786                 
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement -                           -                           5,729                   13,383                 
            Interest -                           -                           6,738                   11,548                 
            Related charges -                           -                           4,292                   6,627                   
            Advance refunding escrow -                           -                           1,111                   1,111                   
            Bond issuance costs 3,085                   1,339                   864                      5,423                   

               Total expenditures 22,617                 1,355                   59,888                 124,583               

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (22,185)                (722)                     (649)                     (19,367)                

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued 80,513                 37,910                 24,086                 142,509               
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                           -                           18,230                 27,180                 
       Premium on redevelopment bonds 13                        348                      1,655                   2,869                   
       Sale of capital assets 4,740                   -                           879                      5,797                   
       Transfers in 3,913                   -                           24,047                 27,960                 
       Transfers out (445)                     (663)                     (20,765)                (28,616)                
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                           -                           (19,308)                (28,976)                

          Total other financing sources (uses) 88,734                 37,595                 28,824                 148,723               

               Net change in fund balances 66,549                 36,873                 28,175                 129,356               

Fund balances, beginning 47,298                 25,759                 149,279               225,611               

Fund balances, ending 113,847$            62,632$              177,454$            354,967$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 
 
 



 

24 
 

 

evenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of ctivities

(amounts expressed i sands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (pages 22-23) 129,356$   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the statement of activities, the
cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation 
expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period:

Capital outlay 16,786$     
Depreciation expense (293)           

16,493       

The net effect of various transactions involving capital assets (i.e., sales and disposals) is to decrease
net assets. (6,161)        

Capital assets transferred from governmental activities to business-type activities are reported as
transfers in the statement of activities.  The transfers are not reported in the governmental funds
because there has been no use of current financial resources. (8,864)        

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing 
debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets.  Repayment on long-term debt
principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets:

Long-term debt issued (169,689)$  
Principal repayments on long-term debt:

   Notes payable 3,293         
   Tax allocation bonds payable 10,090       

Payment to refunded bond escrow 28,976       
Premium on bond issue (2,869)        
Bond issuance costs 5,423         
Advance refunding escrow 1,111         

(123,665)    

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs and premiums when debt is first issued, whereas
these amounts are deferred and amortized throughout the period during which the related debt is 
outstanding in the statement of activities:

Amortization of bond issuance costs (13)             
Amortization of bond premium 262            
Amortization of bond discount (390)           

(141)           

Interest expense reported in the statement of activities does not require the use of current financial
resources, and therefore, is not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (176)           

Earned deferred revenue and other resources not available to liquidate liabilities of the current period
are not recognized in the funds. 10,597       

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as
administration and insurance, to individual funds.  The net expense of the internal service funds
is reported with the governmental activities. 2,696         

Change in net assets of governmental activities (page 18) 20,135$    

For the Year Ended Dec ber 31, 2005

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Reconciliation of the Statement of R

 A

n thou
em
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County Governmental
City County Housing Other Activities-

Public Public Choice Enterprise Internal 
Housing Housing Vouchers Funds Total Service Funds

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and investments 1,576$               442$                  224$                  1,222$               3,464$               31,789$              
     Restricted cash and investments 445                    244                    201                    47                      937                    -                         
     Accounts receivable (net) 113                    97                      12                      162                    384                    10                       
     Due from component units -                        -                        -                        318                    318                    -                         
     Due from other governments -                        -                        79                      19                      98                      21                       
     Deferred charges and prepaid items -                        -                        -                        14                      14                      42                       
     Inventories 160                    -                        -                        -                        160                    -                         
               Total current assets 2,294                 783                    516                    1,782                 5,375                 31,862                

Noncurrent assets:
     Restricted cash and investments 4                        -                        7,987                 114                    8,105                 513                     
     Notes receivable -                        -                        -                        358                    358                    -                         
     Advances to other funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        679                     
     Advances to component units -                        -                        -                        18,000               18,000               -                         

4                        -                        7,987                 18,472               26,463               1,192                  

     Capital assets:
          Land 8,878                 5,249                 -                        1,241                 15,368               -                         
          Buildings and improvements 117,048             89,824               -                        14,126               220,998             -                         
          Property and equipment 2,509                 1,634                 -                        -                        4,143                 1,028                  
               Less accumulated depreciation (36,308)             (24,753)             -                        (5,654)               (66,715)             (930)                   

               Total capital assets (net of
                   accumulated depreciation) 92,127               71,954               -                        9,713                 173,794             98                       

               Total noncurrent assets 92,131               71,954               7,987                 28,185               200,257             1,290                  

                    Total assets 94,425               72,737               8,503                 29,967               205,632             33,152                

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
     Securities lending obligations -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        19,450                
     Accounts payable 147                    68                      177                    240                    632                    115                     
     Accrued liabilities 71                      16                      43                      53                      183                    673                     
     Compensated absences -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,944                  
     Due to other funds -                        -                        -                        84                      84                      -                         
     Due to other governments -                        -                        -                        1                        1                        563                     
     Deferred revenue -                        -                        12                      14                      26                      -                         
     Current portion of long-term debt -                        -                        -                        52                      52                      -                         
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
     Deposit and trust liability 445                    244                    205                    47                      941                    -                         
               Total current liabilities 663                    328                    437                    491                    1,919                 22,745                

Noncurrent liabilities:
     Compensated absences -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,146                  
     Mortgage notes payable -                        -                        -                        628                    628                    -                         
     Advances from other funds 390                    -                        -                        1,676                 2,066                 -                         
     Advances from component unit -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,000                  
               Total noncurrent liabilities 390                    -                        -                        2,304                 2,694                 2,146                  

                    Total liabilities 1,053                 328                    437                    2,795                 4,613                 24,891                

Net Assets
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 92,127               71,954               -                        9,033                 173,114             98                       
     Restricted for housing operations 609                    244                    -                        114                    967                    -                         
     Restricted for housing choice vouchers -                        -                        7,987                 -                        7,987                 -                         
     Restricted for community development -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        513                     
     Unrestricted 636                    211                    79                      18,025               18,951               7,650                  
                    Total net assets 93,372$             72,409$            8,066$              27,172$            201,019$           8,261$               

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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County
City County Housing Other

Governmental
Activities-
Internal Public Public Choice Enterprise

Housing Housing Vouchers Funds Total

4,827$            2,441$            2,439$            885$               10,59$          

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Service Funds
Operating revenues:
     Charges for services 2 8,159$                
     Miscellaneous 28                       

          Total operating 8,187                  

Operating expenses:
     Employee services 3,921                  
     Administrative ser -                         
     Services and supplies 4,186              2              2,062              1,713              9,992              1,872                  
     Utilities 1,304                             -                      240                 2,225              -                         
     Claims and judgments -                                     -                      -                      -                      107                     
     Depreciation 2,883              2              -                      346                 5,498              33                       
     Housing assistance payments -                                     86,014            126                 86,140            -                         

          Total operating expenses 13,762            7              93,425            3,456              118,486          5,933                  

               Operating income (loss) (8,673)             (5,246)             (90,970)           (2,010)             (106,899)         2,254                  

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
     Intergovernmental 5,174              2,596              98,589            1,430              107,789          -                         
     Investment earnings 59                   27                   -                      26                   112                 442                     
     Interest expense -                      -                      -                      (60)                  (60)                  -                         
     Gain on disposal of capital assets -                      -                      -                      29                   29                   -                         

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 5,233              2,623              98,589            1,425              107,870          442                     

                Income (loss) before contributions
                     and transfers (3,440)             (2,623)             7,619              (585)                971                 2,696                  

Capital contributions 6,276              2,588              -                      -                      8,864              -                         
Transfers in -                      -                      318                 633                 951                 -                         
Transfers out (38)                  (47)                  -                      (210)                (295)                -                         

               Change in net assets 2,798              (82)                  7,937              (162)                10,491            2,696                  

Total net assets, beginning 90,574            72,491            129                 27,334            190,528          5,565                  

Total net assets, ending 93,372$          72,409$         8,066$           27,172$         201,019$        8,261$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Sacramento Housing and evelopment Agency
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprieta unds
For the Year Ended cember 31, 2005

 Red

ry F
 De

262                 156                 16                   561                 995                 

 revenues 5,089              2,597              2,455              1,446              11,587            

4,297              2,276              4,016              493                 11,082            
vices 1,092              586                 1,333              538                 3,549              

,031
681  

-       
,269

-       

,843
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County Governmental
City County Housing Other

 

 

Activities-
Public Public Choice Enterprise Internal 

Housing Housing Vouchers Funds Total Service Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:

s from tenants 5,088$             2,556$             2,455$           1,474$           11,573$     $             
s from interfund services provided -                       -                       -                     -                    -                               
d from (refunded to) tenants (5)                     (10)                   2                    (17)                (30)                           
 suppliers for goods and services (5,381)              (2,648)              (1,890)            (1,847)           (11,766)     (3              
 employees for services (5,389)              (2,862)              (5,349)            (1,031)           (14,631)     (              

laims and judgments -                       -                       -                     -                    

  Cash receipt -        
  Cash receipt 8,207
  Cash receive -        
  Cash paid to ,364)
  Cash paid to 3,792)
  Cash paid fo -                (107)                 
  Cash paid fo ousing assistance payments on behalf of tenants -                       -                       (86,014)          (126)              (86,140)     -                       
     Net cash pr 944   

Cash flows fro
     Transfers i -        
     Transfers o -        
     Intergovern -        
     Change in 
          Due to -        
          Due fro -                       -                       -                     193                193            -                       
          Due to component unit -                       -                       -                     (244)              (244)          -                       
          Advanc -        
          Due fro 56     
          Due to 563   
          Advanc 163  
          Securitie
          Net cas 4,591

Cash flows fro
     Purchase o -        
     Proceeds f -
     Payments o -              (47)                (47)            -                       
     Interest pai -                       -                       -                     (60)                (60)            -                       
          Net cas
             financ -        

Cash flows fro
     Change in -                       -                       -                     (233)              (233)          -                       
     Interest received 59                    27                    -                     26                  112            442                  
          Net cas 442  

Net increase (
Cash and cas 6,325

Cash and cas

Reconciliation
     net assets:
Cash and cas 1,789
Cash and cas 513   

Total 6 8,412$          1,383$           12,506$    32,302$          

Reconc  op ded by
   operating activitie

     Operating Incom 2,254

Adjustments to reco
     provided by oper
     Depreciation/am 33   
     Change in assets
          Accounts rece 20    
          Inventories -       
          Deferred char (7)         5                      
          A unts payable 428 (951)                 
          Ac ued liabilities (12)                   4                      (3)                   (13)                (24)            (546)                 
          D rred revenue -                       -                       12                  7                    19              -                       
          Deposit and trust liability (5)                     (10)                   2                    (17)                (30)            -                       
          Compensated absences -                       -                       -                     -                    -                129                  
                                              Total adjustments 2,986               2,282               174                463                5,905         (1,310)              

          Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (5,687)$           (2,964)$           (90,796)$       (1,547)$         (100,994)$ 944$               

Noncash Investing, Capital and Financing Activities:
Contributions of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 6,276$             2,588$             -$                   -$                  8,864$       -$                     
Transfers out of capital assets 38                    47                    -                     -                    85              -                       

6,314$            2,635$            -$                  -$                  8,949$      -$                    

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

r c
r h
ovided by (used in) operating activities (5,687)              (2,964)              (90,796)          (1,547)           (100,994)                  

m noncapital financing activities:
n -                       -                       318                633                951                           
ut -                       -                       -                     (210)              (210)                         
mental revenue received 5,174               2,596               101,148         1,430             110,348                    
assets and liabilities:
other funds -                       -                       (2,483)            (203)              (2,686)                      
m component unit

e from other funds 390                  -                       -                     1,476             1,866                        
m other governments -                       -                       -                     16                  16                             
other governments -                       -                       -                     (32)                (32)                           
es to other funds -                       -                       -                     -                    -                                
s lending obligations -                       -                       -                     -                    -                3,809               

h provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 5,564               2,596               98,983           3,059             110,202                    

m capital and related financing activities:
f capital assets (81)                   -                       -                     (896)              (977)                         
rom the sale of capital assets -                       -                       -                     45                  45                                     
n long-term liabilities -                       -                              

d
h provided by (used in) capital and related 
ing activities (81)                   -                       -                     (958)              (1,039)                      

m investing activities:
tes receivableno

h provided by (used in) investing activities 59                    27                    -                     (207)              (121)                          

decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (145)                 (341)                 8,187             347                8,048         5,977               
h equivalents,  beginning 2,169               1,027               225                1,036             4,457         2             

h equivalents,  ending 2,024$            686$               8,412$          1,383$           12,505$    32,302$          

 of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of 

h equivalents in cash and investments 1,576$             442$                224$              1,222$           3,464$       3$           
h equivalents in restricted cash and investments 449                  244                  8,188             161                9,042                        

2,025$            68$               

iliation of erating income (loss) to net cash provi
s:

e (loss) (8,673)$            (5,246)$            (90,970)$        (2,010)$         (106,899)$ $             

ncile operating income (loss) to net cash
ating activities:
ortization 2,883               2,269               -                     346                5,498                          
 and liabilities:
ivable (1)                     (41)                   (12)                 21                  (33)                            

54                    -                       -                     -                    54                              
ges and prepaid items -                       -                       -                     (7)                       

67                    60                    175                126                            

 

cco
cr

efe



 

(amounts expre

Neighborhood
Housing
Services

Assets
     Cash and investments 10$                         

Liabilities 
     Deposit and trust liability 10$                         

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ssed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Agency Fund
December 31, 2005

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28 
 

 



 
Page 1 of 2

Sacramento Shasta Norwood Norwood
Riverview Housing Hotel Avenue Avenue

Plaza Development Investors Housing Housing Phoeni
Associates Corporation Partnership Corporation Partnership Park I, L

tments 320$              -$                   4$                  516$              260$              $              
 and investments 47                  -                     16                  -                                      

(amoun

x
.P.

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and inves 640
     Restricted cash -    35                  
     Accounts receivable (net) -                     -                     8                    122                50                  200                
     Deferred c -              8                    -                     6                    34                  

               Tot 909

Noncurrent a
     Restricted 105  
     Other lon 848
     Advances - -                     

953  
     Capital as
        Land - 
        Building
        Property 581  
             Less ,176)

               Total 
                   a ,864

               Tot 2,889             2,478             40,817           

                    T 527 2,794             41,726           

Liabilities
Current liabili
     Accounts 198
     Accrued li 133
     Due to pri - 
     Deferred 128     -                     
     Current p -       
Current liabili
     Deposit an 35    

               Tot ,366

Noncurrent lia
     Notes pay ,062
     Bonds pay - -                     -                     
     Advances ,138
     Other long ,247

               Tot 35,447           

                    T 101 2,981             2,552             3,349             36,813           

Net Assets
     Invested in capi 664
     Restricted for ot 91
     Unrestricted 975             (799)               (842)               

                    Total net assets (2,702)$          899$              (285)$             975$              (555)$             4,913$           

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Component Units
December 31, 2005

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

ts expressed in thousands)

harges and prepaid items -                            

al current assets 367                -                     36                  638                316                                

ssets:
 cash and investments 200                -                     131                -                     242                              

g-term assets (net) -                     -                     -                     337                -                                     
 to primary government -                     1,000             -                     -                                          

200                1,000             131                337                242                              
sets:

-                     -                     -                     2,552             176                                    
s and improvements 13,725           -                     4,345             -                     3,473             40,459           
 and equipment 318                -                     9                    -                     -                                   
 accumulated depreciation (6,151)            -                     (1,825)            -                     (1,413)            (1            

capital assets (net of
ccumulated depreciation) 7,892             -                     2,529             2,552             2,236             39           

al noncurrent assets 8,092             1,000             2,660             

otal assets 8,459             1,000             2,696             3,             

ties:
payable -                     -                     55                  -                     10                                  
abilities 2                    -                     1                    -                     1                    1,             
mary government 318                -                     -                     -                     -                                         
revenue 3                    -                     1                    -                                
ortion of notes payable -                     -                     -                     -                     11                                
ties payable from restricted assets:
d trust liability 47                  -                     16                  -                     12                                

al current liabilities 370                -                     73                  -                     162                1             

bilities:
able 933                -                     2,000             -                     1,804             22           

ble -                     -                     -                                         a
 from primary government 9,382             101                -                     2,552             834                12           
 - term obligations 476                -                     908                -                     549                1             

al noncurrent liabilities 10,791           101                2,908             2,552             3,187             

otal liabilities 11,161                           

tal assets, net of related debt 2,561             -                     529                -                     16                  5,             
her 200                -                     131                -                     228                                  

(5,463)            899                (945)                  
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Phoenix
Park II, L.P. Total

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and investments 515$                2,255$             

374                  754                  
31                    79                    

urrent assets:
3,327               4,005               

     Other long-term assets (net) 134                  1,319               

        Land -                       2,728               

34,320             89,393             

38,742             98,944             

     Due to primary government -                       318                  

1,217               3,188               

     Bonds payable 23,470             23,470             

               Total noncurrent liabilities 37,109             92,095             

1,535            10,305             
     Restricted for other -                       650                  

                    Total net assets 416$                3,661$             

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Component Units
December 31, 2005

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

(amounts expressed in thousands)

     Restricted cash and investments 41                    139                  
     Accounts receivable (net)

Deferre a  items     d charges nd prepaid

               Total current assets 961                  3,227               

Nonc
     Restricted cash and investments

     Advances to primary government -                       1,000               

3,461               6,324               
     Capital assets:

        Buildings and improvements 34,108             96,110             
        Property and equipment 626                  1,534               
             Less accumulated depreciation (414)                 (10,979)            

               Total capital assets (net of
                   accumulated depreciation)

               Total noncurrent assets 37,781             95,717             

                    Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable 179                  442                  
     Accrued liabilities 990                  2,127               

     Deferred revenue -                       132                  
     Current portion of notes payable -                       11                    
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
     Deposit and trust liability 48                    158                  

               Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
     Notes payable 3,301               30,100             

     Advances from primary government 9,315               34,322             
     Other long - term obligations 1,023               4,203               

                    Total liabilities 38,326             95,283             

Net Assets
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt    

     Unrestricted (1,119)              (7,294)              

30 
 

 

 



 
Page 1 of 2

Sacramento Shasta Norwood Norwood
Riverview Housing Hotel Avenue Avenue

Plaza Development Investors Housing Housing Phoen
Associates Corporation Partnership Corporation Partnership Park I, L.P

es:
ervices 524$            -$                 345$            247$            189$            $            

103              -                   30                10                7                                

ix
.

Operating revenu
     Charges for s 458
     Miscellaneous 248

          Total opera evenues 627              -                   375              257              196              706              

Operating expens
     Employee serv -      
     Administrative 194
     Services and s 659
     Utilities 77   
    Depreciation a 197

          Total opera ,127

               Operatin ,421)

Nonoperating rev
     Intergovernme 820
     Investment ear -      
     Interest expen -      

          Total nonop 820

                Incom
                     and (601)

Capital contributio -              -                   -                   -                   -                   

               Change (1,178)          -                   (277)             273              (180)             (601)             

Total net assets, ,514

Total net assets, 

Component Units
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

pressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

(amounts ex

ting r

es:
ices 132              -                   -                   -                   -                                
services -                   -                   204              -                   72                              
upplies 520              -                   176              173              75                              

73                -                   55                -                   19                             
nd amortization 343              -                   159              -                   116              1,           

ting expenses 1,068           -                   594              173              282              2           

g income (loss) (441)             -                   (219)             84                (86)               (1          

expenses):enues (
ntal -                   -                   -                   189              -                                 
nings 15                -                   3                  -                   7                               

se (752)             -                   (61)               -                   (101)                          

erating revenues (expenses) (737)             -                   (58)               189              (94)                             

loss) before contributions e (
  transfers (1,178)          -                   (277)             273              (180)                          

s -                        n

 in net assets

beginning, as restated (1,524)          899              (8)                 702              (375)             5           

ending (2,702)$        899$            (285)$           975$            (555)$           4,913$         

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.  
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Phoenix

(amounts expressed in thousands)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Park II, L.P. Total
Operating revenues:
     Charg
     Misce

          To

Operating
     Emplo -                       132                   
     Admin
     Servic
     Utilitie 42                    266                   
    Depre

          To

               (2,350)               

Nonopera
     Interg -                       1,009                
     Invest ent earnings 394                  419                   
     Intere -                       (914)                  

          To

             
                     and  transfers 127                  (1,836)               

Capital co

               

Total net 

Total net 416$                3,661$              

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Component Units

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

es for services 367$                2,130$              
llaneous 149                  547                   

tal operating revenues 516                  2,677                

 expenses:
yee services
istrative services 253                  723                   
es and supplies 51                    1,654                
s
ciation and amortization 437                  2,252                

tal operating expenses 783                  5,027                

perating income (loss) (267)                 O

ting revenues (expenses):
overnmental
m
st expense

tal nonoperating revenues (expenses) 394                  514                   

   Income (loss) before contributions 

ntributions -                       -                        

Change in net assets 127                  (1,836)               

assets, beginning, as restated 289                  5,497                

ssets, endinga
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 

I.  Sum ing Policies 
 
A.  
 
The ency that includes the Housing 
Au orities of the City and County of Sacramento and the Redevelopment Agencies of the City and County of 
Sac
sele
 
The
of 
The
Red tember 1974, respectively.  Additionally, the 
Ag cy has served as the administrator of the Community Development Block Grant Programs for the City and 
Co  since June 1982. 
 
The
Sup ommission 
(Co mission). The City Council, acting as the City Housing Authority and the City Redevelopment Agency, 

p ms.  The County Board of Supervisors, acting as the County Housing Authority 
nd th

an 
dire
 
The n classified as a blended component unit of the City of Sacramento because of the City's 
fina ional relationship with the Agency.  The Agency’s governing body is substantively the same as 
the City’
 
The
(GA rmining which 

nizations, and functions should be included in its reporting entity.  The component 
ing paragraphs are included in the Agency's reporting entity because of the significance 

ned from the Finance Department of the Agency. 

e and support the activities and programs of the Sacramento Housing and 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

mary of Significant Account

Reporting Entity 

 Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (Agency) is a joint powers ag
th
ramento, which are responsible for the development and implementation of housing, redevelopment, and 
cted economic development programs and activities for the City and County of Sacramento. 

 Agency serves as the fiscal agent/administrator for the following four legal entities: The Housing Authorities 
the City and County of Sacramento, and the Redevelopment Agencies of the City and County of Sacramento.  
 Housing Authorities of the City and County were formed in July 1939 and June 1940, respectively.  The 
evelopment Agencies were formed in September 1950 and Sep

en
unty of Sacramento

 governing boards of the Agency include the City Council of the City of Sacramento (City), the Board of 
ervisors of the County of Sacramento (County), and the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment C
m

ap
a

roves all City related agenda ite
e County Redevelopment Agency, approves all County related agenda items. The Commission also serves in 

advisory capacity for each entity.  The Commission has operational authority within the budget and policy 
ction approved by the City Council and County Board of Supervisors.  

Agency has bee
ncial and operat

s governing body. 

 Agency has defined its reporting entity in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
SB) Statement No. 14, "The Financial Reporting Entity," which provides guidance for dete

governmental activities, orga
units discussed in the follow
of their operational or financial relationships with the Agency.  Blended component units, although legally separate 
entities are, in substance, part of the government’s operations. The discretely presented component units are 
reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below for description) to 
emphasize that they are legally separate from the Agency. Complete financial statements of individual component 
units can be obtai

 
Blended Component Unit 
 
Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND, Inc.) - A nonprofit corporation established to maintain or 
aid charitable activities serving the public.  It is a component unit of the Agency because the purpose of this 
corporation is to promot
Redevelopment Agency.  The Board of Directors of FUND, Inc. is comprised of the members of the 
Commission. Acting in its capacity as the Board of Directors, the Commission approves the FUND, Inc. 
budget.  The Executive Director of the Agency serves as the Executive Director of FUND, Inc.  
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

   Discretely Presented Component Units 
 

 California limited partnership created to provide affordable housing to 
seniors with limited income.  It is a component unit of the Agency because one of the governing boards of the 

n (Corporation) - a nonprofit corporation with a governing board 
comprised of three Agency staff appointed by the Executive Director of the Agency and two community 

venue Housing Corporation, a nonprofit corporation with a governing board comprised of three 

 

nership created for the purpose of 
constructing and operating an 80 unit rental housing project in Sacramento, California.  The Partnership is 

y Fund 1992 limited partnership, a California limited 
partnership. It is a component unit because the general partner’s governing board members serve at the direction 

tual arrangements, the Agency is responsible for financial and 
operational matters of the Partnership. 

 A California limited partnership created for the purpose of providing low- 
income housing to the poor and distressed by developing, financing, constructing, rehabilitating, owning, 

d operating a rental housing oject. onsists of 178 units located in Sacramento, 
a g General sing Co on, a 

alifornia nonprofit public benefit corporati ; MMA S da corporation, as 
pecial Limited Partner; and MMA Financ l Warehou  Maryland lim ted liability co y, as 

Investor Limited Partner.  The Partnership meets the criteria for inclusion as a component unit within the 

Riverview Plaza Associates (RPA) - A

Agency (the Board of Supervisors) serves as the Board of Directors of the general partner.  Additionally, it is a 
component unit because through contractual arrangement, the Agency is responsible for all financial matters 
including management of daily operations. Finally, the Agency has historically contributed funds to cover 
obligations of the RPA, to the extent that RPA revenues are inadequate.  During the year ended December 31, 
2005, the Agency contributed $100 to RPA. 
 
Norwood Avenue Housing Corporatio

representatives.  It is a component unit because through contractual arrangements, the Agency bears some 
responsibility for financial and operational matters of the entity, as well as having the ability to impose its will on 
the Corporation. 
 
Norwood Avenue Housing Partnership (Partnership) - A California limited partnership created to provide 
affordable housing to families with limited income.  The Partnership is comprised of the following entities:  (1) 
Norwood A
Agency staff appointed by the Executive Director of the Agency and two community representatives, as 
managing general partner; (2) Housing Allies, Inc., a Delaware corporation as an additional general partner; (3) 
Housing Authority of the City of Sacramento as the initial limited partner, and (4) Housing Allies Credit Partners 
-Norwood, a California limited partnership as limited partner.  It is a component unit because through contractual 
arrangements, the Agency bears responsibility for financial and operational matters of the project. 

Sacramento Housing Development Corporation (SHDC) - A nonprofit corporation created to serve as the 
general partner of RPA (component unit described above).  It is a component unit of the Agency because the 
governing board of the SHDC is comprised of the members of one of the governing boards of the Agency, the 
County Board of Supervisors.  The Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sacramento is legally obligated to 
finance any deficits of SHDC. The Executive Director of the Agency also serves as the Executive Director of 
SHDC. 
 
Shasta Hotel Investors Partnership (Partnership) - A California limited part

comprised of the following two entities: (1) Shasta Hotel Corporation, a nonprofit corporation with a governing 
board comprised of Agency staff and representatives of selected nonprofit housing and social service entities as 
managing general partner and (2) National Equit

of the Executive Director, and through contrac

 
Phoenix Park I L.P. (Partnership) -

maintaining an pr  The project c
California.  The Partnership has a M nagin  Partner, Norwood Avenue Hou rporati
C on pecial Limited Partner, Inc., a Flori
S ia sing, LLC, a i mpan

Agency’s reporting entity.  Through contractual arrangements, the Agency is responsible for all financial 
matters, including oversight responsibility for independent contractual management of operations. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

Phoenix Park II L.P. (Partnership) - A California limited partnership created for the purpose of providing low- 
income housing to the poor and distressed by developing, financing, constructing, rehabilitating, owning, 

e Housing Corporation, a 
California nonprofit public benefit corporation; and MMA Financial Institutional Tax Credits XXVIII, LP, as an 

nt of operations. 

B.  G
 
The 
infor
whic  separately from business-type 
activ ies, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.  Likewise, the Agency is reported 
sepa
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by 

quirements of a particular function. Tax increment revenues and other items not properly included among 

inancia  are p prietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
r are e m the ts.  Major individual governmental and 

enterp reported as separate colum e fund financ

C. ocus, Basis of Accountin inancial Sta
 
Th financial statements 
accrual sis of accounting, as are the proprietary and fiduciary fund financ  Revenues d 
wh  earne wh s.  
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.   

overnmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
d as soon as they are both measurable and available. 
le within the current period or soon enough thereafter 

f the current period. For this purpose, the Agency considers revenues to be available if they are 

 payment is ue. 

vestment earnings, certain state and fede nd charges for services are accrued when their 
er the end of the acc riod so as to be both measurable and available.  All 

r r  to be measur  an  when cash is received by the Agency. 

 
T velo t DBG) funds account for a variety of capital 

vice activities for targ in the City and County of Sacramento, and 

maintaining, and operating a rental housing project.  The project consists of 182 units located in Sacramento, 
California.  The Partnership has a Managing General Partner, Norwood Avenu

Investor Limited Partner.  The Partnership meets the criteria for inclusion as a component unit within the 
Agency’s reporting entity.  Through contractual arrangements, the Agency is responsible for all financial 
matters, including oversight responsibility for independent contractual manageme
 
overnment-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report 
mation on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Agency and its component units.  Governmental activities, 
h normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
it
rately from certain legally separate component units for which the Agency is financially accountable. 

program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function.  Program revenues 
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or 
privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational 

r capital reo
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 
 
Separate fund f l statements rovided for governmental funds, pro
though the latte xcluded fro  government-wide financial statemen

rise funds are ns in th ial statements. 
 

 Measurement F g, and F tement Presentation 

e government-wide are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
ba ial statements. are recorde

en d and expenses are recorded en a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flow

 
G
modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognize

evenues are considered to be available when they are collectibR
to pay liabilities o
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability 

debt ser i  expenditures, as well as expenditures related to is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However,  v ce
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when  d
 
Property taxes, in ral grants a
receipt occurs within sixty days aft ounting pe

edothe evenue items are consider able d available only
 

llowing major govern ental f : The Agency reports the fo m unds

he City and County Co pmen Block Grant (C
projects and community ser eted areas with

mmunity De

federal and state loan programs on behalf of the federal and state governments. 
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The City and County Home Investment Partnerships Act (HOME) funds account for the activities of 
programs/projects to provide more units of low-income housing in the City and County of Sacramento. 

The City Merged Downtown Debt Service fund accounts for the accumulation of monies for the payment of interest 
development within the City 

Merged Downtown project area. 

The City Merged Downtown Ca ts for the financing and construction activities of capital 
mprovements in the City Merged Downtown project area. 

    
The City Low/Mod Merged pital Pro nd accounts f ing and const  activities 

f low and moderate hou n capital improvem ts in the City L ed Downt  oject area. 

The A owi  major enterprise funds: 

City and County Pu sing funds account for the activity of the low-incom  
e City and County of Sacramento.  This is a program subsidized y the U.S. Department of 

ban Develo
 
The County Housing Choice Vouchers fund accounts for various U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

useholds within the County of 

Addition cy reports the following  
  

In accou sts of insurance and accumulated funds for catastrophic events 
an  serv d among and between Agency departments and to other 

ily for the benefit of the neighborhood residents. 
 

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial repo ed pr ber 1, 
both the govern ry fund financial ts to th hat those do not c  with 
or co e GASB.  Governments also e o ion o wing ubseq rivate-sector uidance 
for th ities and enterprise fun s, s to t is sam itati . The cy ha  not to 
follow -sector guidance.   
 
Elimi inimize the dou e c  of ntern ities in the rnmen -wide nancial 
statem
 
Propr  operating revenues and s from n rating items erating reve es and 
expen g services in nne  with  prop y fun s prin ongoi opera ons.  
 
The s of the Agency’s ente un   income fro i usi nits. 
Oper e funds include emplo rvi s, services and supplie ministrative expenses, 
utiliti d housing ssi payments dlord .  All ues a d expe ses not 
meeti rted as nonoperating r venu d ex enses
 
Whe  both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Agency’s policy to use restricted resources 
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.   

 

and principal on bonds, notes and loans issued to finance capital improvements and re

 
pital Projects fund accoun

i

Downtown Ca jects fu or the financ ruction
o si g en ow/Mod Merg own pr
  
gency reports the foll ng
 
The blic Hou e rental units operated by the
Agency within th  b
Housing and Ur pment. 

Development programs that subsidize private landlords to house low-income ho
Sacramento. 
 

ally, the Agen  fund types:

ternal service funds are used to 
d the financing of goods or

nt for the co
ices provide

governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.   
 
The Neighborhood Housing Services Agency fund is used to account for resources held on behalf of Sacramento 
Neighborhood Housing Services (NHS).  NHS is a nonprofit corporation whose purpose is to improve and restore 
neighborhoods throughout Sacramento County, primar

rting issu  ior to Decem
e extent t

1989, generally are followed in 
 standards ment-wide and proprieta  statemen onflict

ntradict guidance of th
ctiv

have th pt f follo  s uent p g
eir business-type a

te
d ubject h e lim on  Agen s elected

 subsequent priva

nations have been made to m bl ounting  i al activ  gove t fi
ents.   

ietary funds distinguish expense onope .  Op nu
ses generally result from providin co ction  a rietar d’ cipal ng ti

principal operating revenue rprise f ds are rental m its publ c ho ng u
ating expenses for enterpris yee se ce s, ad
es, depreciation on capital assets an  a stance to lan s  reven n n
ng this definition are repo e es an p . 

n
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D.  Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 

1.  Cash and Investments 

uirements. Cash in 
excess of current requirements is invested.  Investments for the Agency are stated at fair value, based on quoted 

ese proceeds were for the 
County Mather/McClellan Merged redevelopment project area. The County invests funds pursuant to Sections 

d 53635 et seq. of the California Government Code. 
 

portion of interfund loans) or 
“advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the noncurrent portion of interfund loans).  Any residual balances 

e governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-
wide financial statements as “internal balances.” 

 

 

 
The City Treasurer and the County Treasurer each manage portions of the Agency’s cash and investments, 
except those that must be legally segregated.   The share of each fund in the pooled cash accounts is separately 
accounted for and investment earnings is apportioned monthly to funds that are legally required to receive 
interest based on the relationship of a fund's average daily balance to the total of pooled cash and investments.  
The balance of pooled cash is maintained at a level sufficient to meet current operating req

market prices. 
 
The County Treasurer manages investments of the Agency and the County Treasury Oversight Committee is 
responsible for the regulatory oversight of its pool. During the year ended December 31, 2003 the newly formed 
Sacramento County Public Financing Authority issued bonds and loaned the proceeds to the Redevelopment 
Agencies of the City and County of Sacramento.  The Agency invested the proceeds loaned to the 
Redevelopment Agency of the County of Sacramento, with the County Treasurer.  Th

53601 et seq. an

The City Treasurer manages investments of the Agency (except for funds held at the County Treasurer or with 
fiscal agents) and is responsible for the regulatory oversight of its pool.  The Agency formally requested that the 
City invest the Agency’s funds in compliance with Section 53601 of the California Government Code and the 
City Council adopted a revised investment policy. 
 
Investment of funds serve to maximize investment income and are accomplished by various custodial financial 
institutions vested with responsibility for administering funds under the control of the City Treasurer and the 
County Treasurer.  The fair value of investments is determined monthly. The value of the pooled shares in the 
City and County and with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that may be withdrawn is determined on an 
amortized cost basis, which is different than fair value, but is adjusted to the fair value at year-end.  However, the 
fair value of the Agency’s position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. 
 
Investment earnings on bond proceeds are recorded in the tax increment low/mod special revenue funds or in the 
debt service funds depending on the type of bond.   
 
2.  Receivables and Payables 
 
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the 
fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current 

outstanding between th

 
Advances to other funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a reservation of fund balance 
for noncurrent assets in the applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for 
appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources. 
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The Agency receives property tax revenue in the form of tax increments.  Tax increments are derived from the 
increase in assessed value of tax rate areas from the date first established as a redevelopment area to the current 
date, multiplied by the area tax rate. The property tax rate pursuant to the state constitution is 1% of the assessed 
value plus any amount necessary to provide coverage of debt established prior to 1977.  Taxes are levied by the 

amento County Assessor and become a lien on property on January 1 and are payable in two installments on 
November 1 and February 1.  Taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10.  The County bills and 

The State Revenue and Taxation Code allows counties to distribute secured real property assessments and 
supplemental property taxes ased  the tax levy resulting in t to the Agency each fiscal year.  Any 
subsequent delinquen ay  an relate penalties an terest collected verts to th ty. 
 
Budget problems at the el ha d in less tax inc undi le he 

04-05 State of California budget included th cation Rev nue Augmentation Fund (ERAF , h d 
money from redevelopment agencies to increas f ding fo ools.  Fo t gen , AF ch rges mounted 

05 ear

ope y ei able at m nts cur n taxes, which were 
u t ys of the g ncy's year e d.  

am unts imarily represent loans made for redevelopment, o omic d e pment and 
ion. A committee of the go erning bod roves deferral of payments.  The Agen s 

created an allowance for loan losses for notes t e Agen y as identi e potentially unco ec ible.   If t e 
s become uncollectible, they will be written-off a harged against the allowance when t e 

on is made T nce for loan losses as o c be 0 ,5 6. 

rted a du  ther go m nts represent receivab s fro
governments for vari us pr rams including 1  due fr he City ram t  and $9  e from t e 

ment
 

ies and Prep s 

ies are stated t  the first-in, first-out method n the en rp s. Inventories ar d 
as expenses when con u r an when p rchased.  

s represe  co  goods and/or services,  will b p io o d Decem e 31,

d Cash and Investments 

eds of debt es as we e in c  se  f r their repayment, are classified as 
ted assets on th  s o net assets and balance sheet because th  li  by p licab t 

ddition, ce cas  inves e ts are restricted by rs p men te a y 
deposits and insurance impounds.  The total restricted assets on the government-wide statement of net assets 

 of w ich $ 2,981 represents cash and in e ments restr ed by d  covenant , ,987 is 
ousin  Vouche , $656 replac ent and ing reserv , $9 r 

relocation rent reserves, $14  for construction , $210 is for the m ly Self Sufficiency program (FSS), 
tenant sec ty de osits d $18 is f rance impounds. 

 
 

Sacr

collects property taxes and apportions them to the relevant public entities periodically during the year.  The 
County utilizes an alternative method of distribution of property tax levies and assessments known as the "Teeter 
Plan."   
 

b on  full paymen
t p ments d d d in re e Coun

State lev ve lte resu re  fment ng availab  to the Agency.  T
20 e Edu e ) w ich shifte

e un r sch r he A cy ER a  a
to $2,902 for the 20  y .   
 
The balance of pr rt  taxes rec v Dece ber 31 represe re t accrued property 
received from the Co n y within 60 da  A e n
 
Notes receivable 

y rehabilitat
o pr ec n ev lo

propert v y app cy ha
hat th c  h fi d as ll t h

amount nd c h
determinati . he allowa f De em r 31, 2 05 was $2 1
 
Amounts repo s e from o vern e le m federal, state, and local 

o og  $7 8 om t of Sac en o 0 du h
County of Sacra o. 

3. Inventor aid Item
 
Inventor  a cost using  i te rise fund   e recorde

s med rathe th u
 
Prepaid item nt sts for which enefit er ds bey n b r  2005. 
 
4.  Restricte
 
Certain proce  issuanc

t 
, ll as c rta reso ru es t aside o

restric e tatemen f  eir use is mited  a p le deb
covenants.  In a rtain h and tm n granto  for re lace t, n nt securit

equals $22,836
restricted for the H

h 1  v st
or 

ict  ebt
rat

s
es

 $7
g Choice r program is f em ope 1 is fo

 is reserves Fa i
$879 is for uri p an or insu
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5.  Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets, which include land, construction in progress, buildings and improvements, and property and 
equi ent, are reported in the app cable governmental or bu  activities column in the govern ent-
wide financial statem ts and the proprieta  fund financial state a ital assets
of actual historical cost o arket  of th ri e pital a
depreciated using the trai e m t  the o  e m ed useful l

Buildings and im nts 40
qui ent  5 to 10 e rs 

he italize all lan , constr ti n in ild g and im o d 
pment with n initial, individu l cost of mo an $5.  Interest inc  during e construction 

l assets of business-type activities and component units is reflected in the capitalized value  
ed, net f int  earned on the invested pr ce ds over e same peri .  The o s of l 

nce and repa d to th alue of th or m terially ex  the assets lives are t 
d. 

The Phoenix Park I d Ph nix Park II com o nt units in rred tot  i terest s f $1,6 nd $1,31 , 
ecember 31, 2005, which has n capitali d into e of the ui

 
ents and in the proprietary funds financial statements, costs of assets sold or 

retired (and related amounts of accumulated depreciation) are eliminated from the accounts in the year of sale or 

ested and accrued depends on years of service and date of hire. 
Vacation vested may be accumulated up to various maximum hours and is paid in full upon retirement. Sick 

ay be accumulated without limit.  
 

 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered 

pm li siness-type m
en ry s ments. C p  are recorded at the lower 

r fair m  value (as e date donated for cont buted ass
ves: 

ts).  Ca ssets are 
s ght-lin e hod over  f llowing sti at i

 
 proveme    years 

 Property and e pm   y a
 
It is the policy of t  Agency to cap d uc o progress, bu in s pr vements, an
property and equi  a a re th urred  th
phase of capita
asset construct

of the
norma o erest o e th od c st

maintena
capitalize

irs that do not ad e v e asset a tend no

 
an oe p ne cu al n co ts o 63 a 3

respectively, for the year ended D  bee ze  th  basis b ldings. 

In the government-wide statem

retirement and the resulting gain or loss is included in the operating statement of the related fund.  In 
governmental funds, the proceeds of the sale of general capital assets are included in the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances. 
 
6.  Compensated Absences 
 
An employee accumulates vacation time in accordance with the employee's respective Memorandum of 
Understanding. The amount of vacation v

leave time m

At retirement an employee may convert all unused sick leave towards retirement service credit or receive in cash  
the value of one-third (33.3%) and convert the balance of unused sick leave to retirement service credit.  
Annually, employees with an accumulated sick leave balance of 500 hours or more, and who have used 24 hours 
or less of sick leave by December 1 of the current calendar year, may receive in cash the value of up to 16 hours 
sick leave by December 31. 

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, accrued vacation and sick pay are charged as 
an expense in the period earned.  Compensated absences are generally liquidated by the Agency’s Internal 
Service Funds.   The related liability is recorded in the Internal Support Internal Service Fund. 
 
B. Deferred Revenue 

 

to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period and when resources are received before the Agency 
has a legal claim to them. 
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8.  Long-Term Obligations 

ent-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-
ies, 

 
In the fu d financial statements, gov l fu ecogni ond pr s and  as wel as 
bond iss ance costs, dur rren  Th  amoun ebt issued is reported r f
sources. Premiums recei t a s in wh ts
issuances are reported as ther financ uses.  B d issuance costs, whethe r not withh d from the actual debt 

ved, are reported expenditure ond counts a as issua
deferred and amo ver f the b sing t ct t me nds
d net of the applicabl nd premium or disco

ements, g ernmental unds report reservations of fund bala ce for amount hat are no
r appropriation or are ally restricted by outsi parties for e for ific purp

sh Flows 

poses of the state f ca , cash h equi  h define igh
investm ncluding restri h a ment a h hs or l  the 
purcha  pooled cash. 

 
The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

 

 
 .  Fund Reclassifications 

 
he City Housing Choice  Fu ears of t h hers program, 
ortability, and Mod Reh rren  Hou ice Vo  P oved into 
e County Housing Choice Vouchers nd and the C  Mod Rehab fund is shown separately as a nonmajor 

 ts 
 

 discretely presented component  loan in t ount of $2 given to t nership by the 
mited partners was initially reco ed as a capital contribution.  The effect of the restatemen was to reduce 

nnin s by $2,701. 
 

orwood Avenue Housing Corporation discretely presented component unit-The corporation’s investment of $337 in 
orwood Avenue Housing Partnership, Phoenix Park I and Phoenix Park II was previously recognized as expenses.  
he effect of the restatement was to increase beginning net assets by $337. 

 
In the governm
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activit
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.   

n ernmenta nd types r ze b emium  discounts, l 
u ing the cu t period. e face t of d  as othe inancing 

ved on deb  issuances re reported a other financ g sources ile discoun  on debt 
 o ing on r o el

proceeds recei as debt service 
rtize

s.  
o

 B premiu
h

ms and dis
ive

s well 
thod

nce 
 paycosts, are 

rte
d o the life o nds u e effe  interes .  Bo able 

are repo e bo unt. 
 
9.  Fund Equity  
 
In the fund financial stat
available fo

ov  f n s t t 
 leg de us  a spec ose.   

 
10.  Statement of Ca

 
For the pur ment o sh flows  and cas valents ave been d as all h ly liquid 

ents (i
se and

cted cas nd invest s) with a m turity of t ree mont ess from date of 

 
11. Estimates 

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

E

T  Vouchers
 In the cu

nd in prior y
t year the City

 consisted 
sing Cho

he Housing C
uchers and

oice Vouc
rtability were mP ab. o

th Fu ity
enterprise fund. 

 
F.   Restatement of Net Asse

Phoenix Park II  unit-A he am ,701 he part
li rd t 
begi g net asset

N
N
T
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II.  Compliance, and Accountability 
 

he annual budget of the Agenc  is adopted on a calendar year basis.  Prior to December 1, the Executive Director 
submits a proposed operating budget to the governing bodies for review and approval.  The budget is legally enacted 
through passage of a resolution prior t  January 1.  T budget ad esolution ifies that the legal level of 
budgetary con ol is at the fun udge diture nt origi ppropriations adjusted by 
supplemental budgetary appropria ment me hor xpend appropriations at 

e function  department le  ad rov ern  as the total 
ppropriations for the fund are not exceeded.  

irector is authorized to  up to $1  transac hin a hout additional approval 
 boards.  In addition, th tive Director s been delega  the a  to amend the budget for 
 programs as approved by ral departme and for a vari  of social vices grants identified in 

rantor is fu ng the augmentation. T utiv rector has authority to 
le fund b s to accounts ld for future projects or duce budget shortfalls in 

100, provi at funds so u d are not restr ed by la gulations related to the 

unting is used durin ar for bud y control. mbran tstanding at year-end do 
enditures or liabilities, but rather, a  of lance.  The Agency honors contracts 

d encumbrances bsequent  approp rovi the Agency has adequate 
nding to c ese transactions brance a n c s are  the balance remaining 

f operating t appropriations.  Al perating b prop nd en apse at year-end. 

nnual operating budgets are adopted on a modified accrual basis for all Debt Service funds, Local Tax Special 
evenue funds and Housing Special Revenue funds, except for the Revenue Bond Program, City Drug Elimination 

ce no 
on of 

hich may extend over several years.  The ado ed project budg s for the Community Development, Tax 
rement, Revenue Bond Program and City Drug Elimination Special unds and for the Capital Project 

nds are adopted on a project len t ddi i ugh n quired, the Agency adopts annual 
dgets for the Enterprise, Internal Se  cert t Unit 

financial reporting purposes, budgetary information is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting 
unting principles ge  accepted United St f America for those special revenue 

unds which have an l budgets. 

enditures Over Appropriations  

For the year ended December 31, 2005, certain funds e follow penditures in excess of budgeted 
s at the fund level: 

Revenue:   Debt Service: 
County Mather Transitional Housing  $40 City/County Stockton Boulevard $  80 
  City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard 11 
  City CDBG  129 

nd expenditures exceeded budget appropriations in County Mather Transitional Housing due to unanticipated 
rating expenditures.   City/County Stockton Boulevard had higher than anticipated pass thru payments offset by 
her than anticipated revenues.  City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard had higher than anticipated pass thru payments 

debt service related fees offset by higher than anticipated revenues.  City CDBG issued two loans that were 
ed by unanticipated capital asset sales proceeds. 

 Stewardship, 

A.  Budgets and Budgetary Accounting     
 
T y

o he option r
s se

 spec
tr d level. B

t d
ted expen repre nal a

ion amen
l without

s.  Manage
tional app

nt has the aut
l of the gov

ity to overe
ing bodies as longth or ve di a

a
 
The Executive D

ing
 transfer
e Execu

00 per tion, wit  fund wit
uthoof the govern  ha

n
ted rity

 sfederally funded fede
ll

ts ety
h

er
e Dithe budget, provided that the g

allocate and transfer any availab
y fundi e Exec

alance
ded

 he
s

 to re
w orany other fund balances up to $

funding source. 
 th e ict  re

Encumbrance acco
p

g the ye getar  Encu ces ou
not constitute ex
epresented by year-en

reservation
 year'

 fund ba
riationsr

fu
 in the su s  p ded that 

omplete th
 budge

.   Encum
l other o

ppropriatio
udget ap

arryover
riations a

 limited to
cumbrances lo

 
A
R
fund and FUND, Inc.  An operating budget was not adopted for the County Florin Road Debt Service fund sin

 expected.  Project budgets are adopted for the Agency’s major special revenue funds for the duratiactivity was
t e project wh pt et
Inc  Revenue f

efu g h basis.    A t onally, altho ot legally r
bu rvice, and ain Componen funds. 
 
For 
consistent with acco nerally in the ates o
funds and debt service f nua
 
B.  Excess of Exp
 

 had th ing ex
appropriation
 
Special 
  
  
  
 
Fu
ope
hig
and 
fund

 41



Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
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  C. 

Th presentation.  Net assets are 
tricted.   

 
ts, net of related debt - This category groups all capital assets into one co ponent of net 

assets. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of debt that are attributab  the acquisition, 
provement of these he balance in this category. 

 
by creditors, g ors, c  

or laws or regulations of other govern ents and restrictions imposed by law through constit nal provisions or 
f the restricte o ponent Unit s, 

ating and repla it , which r ts 
funds legally required to be set aside rs Partnership. 
 
Unrestricted net assets – This category represents net assets of the Agency, not restricted for any project or 
other purpose. 

 which do not represent expendable 
 or are legally segregated for a specific future use.  The remaining portion is unreserved fund 

ance.  

rved fund balances for the governmental funds is as follows:  
    
      Amount

 Net Assets/Fund Balances  
 

e government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements utilize a net assets 
categorized as invested in capital assets (net of related debt), restricted and unres

Invested in capital asse m
le to

construction or im  assets reduce t

Restricted net assets – This category presents external restrictions imposed rant ontributors
m utio

enabling legislation.  O
which represents oper

d net assets, $650 are categorized as other in the C
 the Governmental Activ

m fund
cement reserves and $40 in

esto
ies epresen

for the Shasta Hotel Inv

 
In the fund financial statements, reserves segregate portions of fund balance,
available resources
bal
 
A summary of reserved and unrese  

Reserved for:   U rted in:     Amountnreserved, repo  
 
   ecial revenue funds $
  Encumbrances  18,092 Debt service funds           8,281 
  ce  pital projects funds       5,

Capital projects $227,781 Sp   6,886

Debt servi 8,876 Ca 355
  Noncurrent assets     79,696 

 
 Total unreserved 

     fund balance     20,5
 

22 
  l reserved fund balance  Tota $334,445 Total fund balance $354,967 
 
 

nd Equity 
 

 Tax Increment Low and Moderate Incom   
   City/County Low/Mod Auburn Boul

      
  ebt Service: 
  City Richards Boulevard 702   

County Walnut Grove  223   
City/County Auburn Boulevard  175 
City Army Depot   597 
City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard    398 
County Florin Road  215   
 

he deficit fund balances within the special revenue and debt service funds noted above will be funded by future tax 
crement revenues and transfers from other funds of the Agency.  

D.  Deficit Fu

The following governmental funds have deficit fund balances: 
 
Special Revenue: 
    

  e Housing:      
evard         $130   

D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T  
in
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

III. Detailed Notes on All Funds 

 

 
 

     Fiduciary Fund   
 

Total 

 
B. Cash and Investments 

At December 31, 2005, total Agency cash and investments at fair value were as follows: 

  Government-wide 
Statement of Net Assets 

   

 
Primary 

Government 
Component 

Units 
Statement of 
Net Assets 

         
Cash and investments  $         319,656 $               2,255 $                       10 
Restricted cash and  
  investments 

 
18,692

 
4,14

 
$             321,921

4                 - 22,836
    
    Total cash  and 
      investments 

 
$         338,348

 
$               6,399 

 
$                       10 $             344, 775

 
 
 
 

s      (2,197) 
     Total cash and investments $  344,757 

At December 31, 2005, the Agency’s cash and investments consist of the following: 
 

Cash in bank $      7,213 
Investments 339,741 
Outstanding check

 
 its discretely presented 
ess investments of de  
Agency, rather than t  

 
    Maximum  Maximum 

er 

  
Minimum 

Rating 
  

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the Agency, including
component units, by California Government Code Section 53601.  This table does not addr
proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the 
general provisions of the Agency’s investment policy.   

bt
he

 
Authorized Investment Type 

Maximum 
Maturity 

Percentage of 
Portfolio 

Investment in 
One Issu

Local Agency Bonds  5 years  None  None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations  5 years  None  None
U.S. Agency Securities  5 years  None  None
Bankers Acceptance  180 days  40%  30% 
Commercial Paper  270 days  25%  10%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit  5 years  30%  

   
   

  
  A1/P1 

None   
chase Agreements  1 year  None  None  

 
  

A 
  

 20%  10%   
alized Bank Deposits  5 years  None  None   

  AA 
  
  
  
  

Repur  
Reverse Repurchase Agreements  92 days  20%  None 
Medium Term Notes (Corporate  &  
  Depository debt securities) 

  
5 years 

  
30% 

  
None 

Mutual Funds (that invest in allowable   
  securities) 

 N/A  20%  10% 

Money Market Mutual Funds  N/A 

 

Collater
Mortgage Pass-through Securities  5 years  20%  None
Time Deposits  5 years  None  None 
County Pooled Investment  N/A  None  None 
Joint Powers Authority Pool  N/A  None  None 
Local Agency Investment Fund  N/A  None  None 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
Interes
 
Inter value of an investme .  
Gene is to changes in mar
inter tes, one of the ways t 
the C ing a combination of shorter term and
term turing or coming close to 
matu s.   
 
The nd Toyota Motor Cre
Corp , respectively,  
matu ctively. The Morgan Stanley variable-rate bond provides
15 b rporation medium-te
note f inflation. The poo d 
inve s in int rest rates. At 
Dece
 
Cust
 
Custod financial institution a 
gove ecurities that are in e 
poss ent of the failure of e 
coun t or collateral securities 
that nvestment policy t 
cont posits or investments r 
than vernment Code requi s 
that ecurities in an undivid d 
colla curities in the collate l 
pool hermore, the Califor a 
Gov e investment p .  
At D g amount of the Agency’s deposits is $2,440 and the bank balance is $3,95 e 
bank eld by the pledg g 
finan Agency’s name and $ 8 
is un ld with state and fede l 
agen ponent units deposits is 
$2,5 ory insurance, $2,1 s 
colla l institution and $30 is uninsured and uncollateralized. e 
amount
 
Con
 
Near re in U.S. Treasury Notes or U.S. Agency Sec . 
Ther  the portfolio invested n 
com le issuer exceeded 5%.  
Inve l investment pools) t
repre
 
 Federal Home Loan Bank   $60,468 

Inve ing unit (g l 
activ jor funds in  
are as follows: 

t Rate Risk 

est rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
rally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value 

est rates.  As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest ra
ity manages the Agency’s exposure to interest rate risk is by purchas

nt
ket 

t
 longer 

ha

 investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is ma
ring evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operation

Agency purchased a $3,000 and a $5,000 variable-rate bond issued by the Morgan Stanley a
oration, respectively. The investments were purchased on August 18, 2005, and April 14, 2005
re on September 2, 2008 and October 27, 2008, respe

dit 
and

 for a 
asis point return above the 2-year U.S. Treasury Securities index.  The Toyota Motor Credit Co
 is tied to the Consumer Price Index. This inflation bond's yield will rise with the rate o
stment policy permits such investments. A variable coupon varies directly with movement
mber 31, 2005, the variable rate bonds had fair values of $3,005 and $4,832, respectively. 

odial Credit Risk 

rm 
le

e

ial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository 
rnment will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral s
ession of an outside party.  The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the ev
terparty to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investmen
are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the Agency’s i
ain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for de

, 
th
th

do 
, othe

no

 the following provision for deposits and securities lending transactions:  The California Go
a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging s
teral pool held by a depository regulated under stated law.  The market value of the pledged se
 must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.  Furt
ernment Code limits the total of all securities lending transactions to 20% of the fair value of th
ecember 31, 2005, the carryin

re
e
ra
ni

ortfo
9.  Of th

lio

 balance, $308 is covered by federal depository insurance, $3,633 is collateralized with securities h
cial institution, in accordance with the State of California Government Code and held in the 
insured and uncollateralized.  Those amounts which are uninsured and uncollateralized are he
cies.  At December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of the Agency’s discretely presented com
76 and the bank balance is $3,254.  Of the bank balance, $1,119 is covered by federal deposit
teralized with securities held by the pledging financia

in
1
ra

05 i
 Thos

s which are uninsured and uncollateralized are held with state and federal agencies. 

centration of Credit Risk 

ly 51%, or $171,699, of the Agency’s investments at year-end a urities
e is no limitation on amounts invested in these types of issues.  Of the $34,932, or 10%, of
mercial paper, corporate bonds, or guaranteed investment contracts, no investment in a sing
stments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury Securities, mutual funds and externa
sent 5% or more of the total investments of the Agency are as follows: 

 

 i

hat 

 
stments in any one issuer that represented 5% or more of the total investments by report
ities, business-type activities, discretely presented component units, major fund and nonma

overnmenta
the aggregate)
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

$3,327 in restricted cash and investments reported in the Phoenix Park II, L.P. component unit fund is h  
nds represen  

Cred
 
Gene  that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of t
inve g organization.  It  
the A  Government Code.  As 
of D llows: 
 

  

Rating    
 
 

 
 

  
 

Over 5 
Years 

  
 

Fair 
Value 

eld in an
t the bonunrated guaranteed investment contract issued by Pallas Capital Corporation.  These fu

proceeds related to the $23,470 in variable rate demand bonds. 
 
it Risk 

rally, credit risk is the risk

d

he 
stment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical ratin
gency’s policy to purchase investments with the minimum ratings required by the California

ecember 31, 2005, the Agency’s (primary government) investments and credit ratings are as fo

    Maturity 
  Credit       

 is

(S & P/ 
Moody’s) 

Under 30 
Days 

31-180 
Days 

181-365 
Days 

1-5 
Years 

Cash   $     3,in bank            959 
               
Inves             
    U.S reasury Notes  AAA  $1,185

tments held by fiscal agents:   
. T  $       -  $       -  $       -  $       -  1,185 

   
    Mo -  
    Gu -  
    Co -  1,164  1,164 
              

           
ney Market Mutual Funds  Not Rated  925  -  -  -  
aranteed Investment Contract   Not Rated  -  -  -  3,137  
rporate Bonds  AAA  -  -  -  

 
925 

3,137 

 
         tal investments held by  
          scal agents 

             
6,411 

               

To
 fi

 

Securities               
  Secu               
     U. Treasury Notes  AAA  -  310  2,588  14,032  -  16,930 
     U. Treasury Bills  AAA  1,234  -  -  -  -  1,234 
     Federal Home Loan Bank  AAA  925  -  -  -  -  925 
               

Lending: 
rities on Loan 
S. 
S. 

         tal securities lending              19,089 
               

To

Coun nvestment Pool  Not Rated  -  -  31,101  -  -  31,101 
               

ty I

City I estment Pool  Not Rated  -  -  -  41,747  -  41,747 
               

nv

LAIF  Not Rated  -  -  35,972  -  -  35,972 
Mone Market Mutual Funds  Not Rated  -  -  -  -  -  255 
Comm cial Paper  A1/P1  7,178  6,885  5,832  -  -  19,895 
Variable Rate Securities  AAA  -  -  -  4,832  -  4,832 
Variable Rate Securities  A+/Aa3e  -  -  -  3,005  -  3,005 
U.S. Treasury Notes  AAA  -  676  15,262  65,251  -  81,189 
U.S. asury Bills  AAA  5,745  2,948  -  -  -  8,693 
Federal Home Loan Bank  AAA  4,065  6,918  20,153  28,407  -  59,543 
Corp Bonds  A+/AA3  -  -  -  2,500  -  2,500 
Corp Bonds  B+/BA3  -  -  -  236  -  236 
Feder me Loan Mortgage 
Corp 

 AAA  -  -  -  2,000  -         2,000 

               
Securities Lending Collateral 
Invested in City Investment Pool 

  
Not Rated 

  
19,450 

  
- 

  
- 

  
- 

  
- 

 
19,450 

               

 
y 
er

Tre

orate 
orate 
al Ho

Less checks              (1,519) 
               

outstanding 

Total cash and investments – primary government and fiduciary fund        $ 338,358 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

As of December 31, 2005, the investments and credit ratings of the discretely presented component units of the Agency 
are as 
 

  Maturity   
  

Credit 
Rating 

  
Under

Days 
31-180 
Days 

 181-365 
Days 

 
 

 
1-5 

Years 

  
Over 5 
Years 

  
Fair 

Value 

follows: 

  
 

 30 
  

               
Cash   $  in bank       -  $       -  $       -  $       -  $       -  $ 

               

  3,254 

Invest nts held by fiscal agents:               
    Gua nvestment Contract  Not Rated  -  -  3,327  -  -  3,327 
    Money Market Mutual Funds   Not Rated  -  -  276  -  -  276 
            Total investments held 
by  
                       fiscal agents 

            

3,603 

me
ranteed I

   

   

 

               
City I  -  220  -  220 
              
Less:           
         

nvestment Pool  Not Rated  -  - 
 

 Outstanding checks    
    

    (678) 
  

         T   otal cash and investments – component units        $   6,399 

 
Inve ment in State Investment Pool 
 
The Agency is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by th a 
Gove ment Code.  All investments with LAIF are secured by the full faith and credit of the State of California.  The 
Loca e members as 
desig atute.    A total of $16,516,870 es in the LAIF as of December 31 .  
LAIF is part of the State of California Pooled Money Decem 05 
was $57,674,820.  Of this amount, 2.857% was invested in structured notes and asset-backed securities.  P.M.I.A. is not 
SEC-registered, but is required to invest according to California State Code.  The average maturity of P.M.I.A. 
inves
 
Securities Lending 
 
The City engages in securities lending transactions sing Agency investments, whereby the City has au
custo ount s).  Such loans are sh m 
and pena t has invested.  Th ’s 
arran  the bank requires the bank to indem  the securities 
loane .  The Agency’s investment policy permits secu s p
 
Borrowers delivered collateral equal to 102% of the m rket value of the loaned securities.  All loans are mark et 
daily an st 
eithe .  As of Dece , 
2005 number of days that the loans were ted maturity of t al 
inves nts was 28 days.  The cash collateral that was received by the City from the borrowers was invested in ial 
Paper, U.S. Treasury Notes, U.S. Treasury Bills, and U.S. Agency Securities. 
 
The s . Treasury Notes, U.S . Agency Securities totaling $16,9 , 
and $925, respectively.   The types of collateral accepted are cash, U.S. Government Securities and letters of c ed y 
cannot pledge or sell collateral securities without a borrower default.  At year-end, the Agency has no credit r o 
borrowers because the amounts the City owes the borrowers, on behalf of the Agency, exceeds the amounts the borrowers 
owe t  the City.  The Agency’s policy is to allocate the securities lending obligations to the funds that would u ately have 
the risk of loss on the collateral assets. 

st

e Californi
rn
l Investment Advisory Board (LIAB) has oversig
nated by State St

ht responsibility for LAIF.  The LIAB consists of fiv
is invested by public agenci , 2005
Investment Account (P.M.I.A.) whose balance at ber 31, 20

tments was 192 days as of December 31, 2005. 

 u thorized its 
dial bank to loan its securities to approved c

ains the right to sell, without 
erparties for collateral (cash or securitie ort-ter

the City ret
ement with

lty, the original securities in which i e City
g
d

nify the City for failure of any counterparty to return
rities loans up to 20% of the fair value of the Agency’ ortfolio. 

a ed to mark
d if the value of the collateral falls below th

r increase the collateral or terminate the loans.  T
e minimum margin in aggregate for a borrower, the borrower 
here have been no losses as a result of a default

mu
mber 31

, the average  outstanding was 5 days and the weigh he collater
tme  Commerc

ecurities loaned include U.S . Treasury Bills, and U.S 30, $1,234
r
i

it.  The Cit
 exposure tsk

o ltim
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
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December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 

sets are as follo

  
Allowance  

for Net notes 
receivables receivable loan losses le 

       
  

$      (71) $    4, 4 
(85) 8 

(1,133) 4 
(456) 24,717 

 
-   

 
- 

 
(195) 

 
2,388 

 
- 

 
11,322 

2,216 8,017 2,805 13,038 50,568 (576) 2 
ternal Service        10

B. Receivables 
 
Receivables as of year-end for the Agency’s governmental activities on the statement of net as ws: 
 
      

  Property Due from  Gross 
 Accounts taxes other Total notes 
 receivable receivable governments receivab

 
      
City CDBG $     27 $         - $710 $  737 $    4,185 
County CDBG 56 - 993 1,049 3,913 

ity HOME 75 - 222 297 18,997 

11
3,82

17,8C 6
County HOME 13 - 72 85 25,173 
City Merged Downtown           
Debt Service 

 
- 

 
2,550 

 
- 

 
2,550 

 
- 

City Merged Downtown           
Capital Projects 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
2,583 

City Low/Mod Merged             
Downtown Capital Projects 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
11,322 

Nonmajor funds 49,99
In            -        21         31               -             -    -             

        
Total $2,397 $10,567 $4,823 $17,787 $116,741 $(2,516) $114,225 

sets are as follows: 

 
Net 
total 

 
Generally notes receivable are not expected to be collected within one year. 
 
 
 
Receivables as of year-end for the Agency’s business-type activities on the statement of net as
 
     
 Gross Allowances Net Due from 
 accounts for accounts other 
 receivable uncollectibles receivable governments receivables 

$113 
      -      97 

ounty Housing Choice           
91 

      
      
City Public Housing $126 $ (13) $113 $   - 
County Public Housing    108 (11) 97 
C
Vouchers 12 -   12   79 
Nonmajor Funds   162         -     162   19   181 

      
Total $408 $ (24) $384 $98 $482 
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December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

C.  Payables 

 are summarized 

Due to Net 

 
Payables as of year end for the Agency’s governmental activities on the statement of net assets
as follows: 
    

 
   
 Accounts Accrued other total 
 payable liabilities governments payables 

     
     
City CDBG $   732 $  18 $        - $    750 
County CDBG 1,012 2 - 1,014 

ity HOME C 20 2 - 22 
County HOME 2 - - 2 
City Merged Downtown           
Debt Service 

 
173 

 
- 

 
- 

 
173 

City Merged Downtown           
Capital Projects 

 
610 

 
16 

 
106 

 
732 

Nonmajor Funds 2,786 135 406 3,327 
Internal Service     115   673      563   1,351 
     

Total $5,450 $846 $1,075 $7,371 
 
 
 
 
Payables as of year end for the Agency’s business-type activities on the statement of net assets 
as follows: 

 

are summarized 

   
        Net        
 Accounts     Accrued        total    
 payable      liabilities payables 
    
    
City Public Housing  $147 $  71 $218 
County Public Housing  68       16      84 
County Housing Choice Vouchers 177 43 220 
Nonmajor Funds   240     53   293 

  
Total $632

  
 $183 $815 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

D.  Interfund Transactions 
 

 
  

Receivable Fund

The composition of interfund balances as of December 31, 2005, is as follows: 
 

Due to/from other funds: 

 Payable Fund  Amount 
  

owntown Capital Projects City M n Debt Service  
 

  
Nonmajor    1,
Nonm      

City Merged D erged Downtow $2,095
  
Nonmajor Governmental  City Low/Mod Merged Downtown Capital Projects 76
 
 

 Governmental
ajor Enterprise  

567
   84

   
$3  ,822

 
The due to/from other funds amounts represent n

dvances from/to other funds:   
  

eceivable Fund

egative cash reclassifications. 
 
 
 
A

R  Payab  Fundle   Amount 
  

 $   6
  

ity CDBG Nonm or Governmental   
Nonm or Enterprise   320 
  

ounty CDBG Nonm  
  

ity HOME Nonm or Enterprise  1,156
  

City Merged Downtown Capital Projects Nonmajor Governmental   2,438
 

nmajor Governmental  City Public Housing Enterprise  390
Nonmajor Governmental   3,124

 Nonmajor Enterprise        200

Internal Service  Nonmajor Governmental  79 

C aj 250
aj

 
C ajor Governmental  215
 
C aj

  
No
 

  $8,772 
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$375 advance from the Self Insurance internal service fund to the City/County Franklin 

he no was 
structured in December 2000, adding $200 to the principal amount and deferring annual 

ayments of $54 until December 2006 and continuing through December 2015,  
interest accruing at 7%, to be repaid with tax nue.  Th s were issued

ng debt in the r t area v or 
projects. 

dvance from the Self Insurance internal nd t /C urn 
uthorized and issued in r 1991 ual ts 

ont l Dec 19, aid 
with tax increment revenue with interest accruing at 8%, for the purpose of incurring ebt 

rovide funds for projects. 

 City Merged Downt tal pr d 
und.  Pu adva to ing 

Yuen's outstanding HUD mortgage in July 1997.  The mortgage had to be fully 
ansfer Ping Yuen from a project based Section 8 

using inventory  to pursue HUD for 
There is no or du n t er. 
hat "these funds shall be considered a loan to be 

 thro  disp of  a 

ue Bo al reve d to nty 
ce fund, authorized and issued in December 1996 at $175.  The 
1998, adding $175 to the principal amount.  Principal and int  

 of $16 to $29 through December 2031, with in  
incremen The as he 

 of incurring debt in the redevelopment area provid r p

evenue Bon  revenue f o the C y 
orized and issued er 20 .  as 

tructur  2005  ad 00 
mount s accr , 

mber 2007, to be repaid with tax increment, for the 
velopment ar ovide r projects. 

G special rev  to th th S m
 and issued in r 200  an n

ing a  in a tallm 45 
tax i r the of in bt 

s f  

ith tax increment, for the purpose of incurring debt in the 
redevelopment area and to provide funds for projects. 

Amount 
 
 
 
 

 
$407 

 

 
272 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

788 

Blvd. debt service fund, authorized and issued in December 1991.  T te 
re
p with

 increment reve e advance  
for the purpose of incurri edevelopmen and to pro ide funds f

 
$150 a  service fu o the City ounty Aub
Blvd. debt service fund, a  Decembe , with ann  installmen
of $51 deferred until December 2005 and c inuing unti ember 20  to be rep

 d
in the redevelopment area and to p

 
$500 advance from the own capi ojects fun to the Local 
Housing Revenue special revenue f rpose of nce was prepay P

paid so that the Agency could tr
program to the public ho and then funds 

h frenovation or reconstruction.  
Resolution No. 97-005 states t

interest e date o is trans

repaid either through federal funds or
private developer". 

ugh future osition the site to

 
$350 advance from the Mortgage Reven nd speci nue fun  the Cou
Walnut Grove debt servi
note was restructured in erest
is due and payable in annual payments

ng at 7%, to be repaid with tax 
terest

accrui
urpose

t revenue.  
 and to 

advance w
e funds fo

issued for t
rojects. p

 
rtgage R$1,440 advance from the Mo

, auth
d special und t ity Arm

Depot debt service fund in Decemb 01 at $300
 

The note w
restructured in 2004, adding $800 and res
and paying down $460 of the principal a

ed again in
.  Interest i

adding an
uing at 6%

ditional $8
due in annual 

installments of $505 through Dece
e redepurpose of incurring debt in th ea and to pr  funds fo

 
$250 advance from the City CDB
Blvd. debt service fund, authorized

enue fund
 Decembe

e City 65
2, with no

treet/Folso
nual payme

 
t 

until December 2006, with interest accru
through December 2012, to be repaid with 

t 6%, due
ncrement, fo

nnual ins
 purpose 

ents of $
curring ed

in the redevelopment area and to provide fund
 

or projects.

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

500 
 
 

 
239 

 
 
 
 

1,145 
 
 

 
 
 

250 
 

$600 advance from the City Merged Downtown (Lot A) capital projects fund to the City 
Richards Blvd. debt service fund, authorized and issued in December 2002.  The note was 
restructured in 2003, adding $301 to the principal amount, with no annual payment until 
December 2005, with no interest, due in annual installments of $113 through December 
2012, to be repaid w
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$253 advance fr town (Lot A) capital projects fund to the City om the City Merged Down

und, authorized and issued in 2003, with no interest, no annual 
ntil December 2005, due in annual installments of $32 through December 2012, 

ent, for the purpose of incurring debt in the redevelopment area 

$85 wa  to the County Miscellaneous 
Develo  and sale of the real proper  

tar Drive.  Authorized December 2001 and issued February 2002. 
. Repayment terms can be flexible based on the financial need of 

re currently based on rents received.  

200 ad enue fund to the City/County 
ow/Mod Auburn Blvd. special revenue fund, authorized and issued in December 2003, 
ith interest accruing at 6% and payable in annual payments of $12 until December 2005, 
hen principal and interest are due in annual installments of $23 through December 2017, 

 
gage Revenue Bond spe venue  C od 

Army Depot special revenue fund, authoriz  and issued in 2003, with annual payments 
beginning December 2004, with interest accruing at 6%, due in annual installments o 42 

th tax increment, for the purpose of incurring ebt 
redevelopment area and to provide funds fo ode e 

town capita  fu ity 
ichards Blvd. capital projects fund, authorized and issued in December 2003, with no 

% interest, due in annual installments as follows: $95 in 
 in 2006, to be repa ax incre r the of 

ecial reve  to the ori ebt 
ed in October 2004, with no annual payment ntil 

2%, d ual in s of gh
ncremen purpo rring debt in the

 funds for proj

 capita  fund een se 
04, wi nterest  til 
of $ h Dec 0 aid 

g. 

oen x Park enterprise 
n 006, with 

 in monthly installments of $2 thru April 2027, to be repaid with 
of 16 units at Phoenix Park. 

1,156 advance from the City HOME special revenue fund to the Greenfair enterprise fun , 
uthorized and issued in 2005, with 0% interest and no annual payments for five years, to 
e repaid by sales proceeds, for the acquisition of 6 units at the Greenfair housing project. 

Amount 
 
 

$222 

 

 
 
 
 

183 
 
 
 
 
 

106 
 
 
 
 
 

     928 
 
 
 
 
 

215 
 
 
 
 

200 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 1,156
  

Richards Blvd. debt service f
payment u
to be repaid with tax increm
and to provide funds for the Sports and Entertainment District project. 
 

s advanced from the CHFA HELP debt service fund
pment Grants special revenue fund for the purchase ty

located at 4934 Mornings
r 5 yearsTerms are 4% fo

athe project and 
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 $ vance from the Mortgage Revenue Bond special rev

L
w
w
to be repaid with tax increment, for the purpose of providing funds for the Lerwich Road 
roject. p

$307 advance from the Mort cial re  fund to the ity Low/M
ed

f $
through December 2013, to be repaid wi d
in the r low and m rate incom housing. 
 
$1,008 advance from the City Merged Down  (Lot A) l projects nd to the C
R
annual payment until 2004, with 6
2004, $104 in 2005, and $984

003. 
id with t ment, fo  purpose 

refinancing debt due in 2
 
$215 advance from the County CDBG sp nue fund  County Fl n Road d
service fund, authorized and issu

 accruing at 
u

December 2019, with interest
paid with tax i

ue in ann stallment $24 throu  
 December 2019, to be re t, for the se of incu

redevelopment area and to provide
 

ects. 

$200 advance from the City Housing Trust
fund, authorized and issued in September 20

l projects
th no i

to the Gr
, no annual

fair enterpri
payment nu

December 2006, due in annual installments 
ith sales proceeds of units.  This is for the Green

50 throug
fair fundin

ember 20 9, to be rep
w
 
$320 advance from the City CDBG special revenue fund to the Ph i

nd, authorized and issued in April 2005, with no monthly payments u til May 2fu
interest accruing at 4%, due

abilitation rents, for the reh
 

320 

$ d
a
b
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$150 advance from the Mortgage Revenue Bond Program special revenue fund to the City 

years, with interest accruing at 3%, due in full at the end of five years 
eds or from tax increment, for the purpose the 470 

5 ortgage Revenue Bond Program special re he City 
5 rd debt service fund, authorized and iss th no 

ember 2006, with interest accruing at 6%, due in annual 
s cember 2012, to be repaid with tax incr urpose 

f velopment area and to provide funds for projects. 

e City Del Paso Heights capital projects fund to t  Public 
o e fund, authorized and issue ith no 
t  proceeds, for the purpose of rehabili s in the 

3 using Trust capital projects fund to th ousing 
n 2005, with no interest, pay or 50 

abilitating 31-37 Coral Gab

 
 

  

Amount 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

0 
 
 
 
 

0 
 
 
 

90

Richards Boulevard debt service fund, authorized and issued in 2005, with no annual 
payments for five  

150 $either from sales proce of repairing 
annon Street facility. B

 
$ 00 advance form the M venue fund to t
6 th Street/Folsom Bouleva ued in 2005, wi
annual payments until Dec

50in tallments of $100 thru or the p
g debt in the rede

 De ement, f
o  incurrin
 
$740 advance from th he City
H using Homeownership special revenu 2005, wd in 

74in erest, to be repaid with sale tating 17 home
Del Paso Heights redevelopment area. 
 
$ 90 advance from the City Ho e City Public H

     3enterprise fund, authorized and issued i ments deferred f  

72
years, for the purpose of acq rt. uiring and reh les Cou  
 $8,7  
 
. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
Due to/from primary government and component units: 

 
Receivable Entity Payable Entity Amount 
  

 Component Unit-Riverview Plaza Associates $318 Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
  

 
 

 

: 
 

eivable Entity

 
 
 

 
 
Advances to/from primary government and component units

Rec  Payable Entity Amount 
 

ent-City CDBG Component Unit-Riverview Plaza Associates $   3,180 
omponent Unit-

Primary Governm
Norwood Avenue Housing               C

Partnership 190 
        3,370
  

rimary Government-City Merged DP
C

owntown    Component Unit-Sacramento Housing                        
Development Corporation 101 
Component Unit-Phoenix Park I, L.P.       2,900

apital Projects 
 
        3,001
  
Primary Government-City Low/Mod Merged      
Downtown Capital Projects 

Component Unit-Norwood Avenue Housing         
Partnership 
Component Unit-Riverview Plaza Associa

     

tes   
    644

    1,000 
        1,644
  
Primary Government-Nonmajor Enterprise Component Unit-Phoenix Park I, L.P. 
        Funds Component Unit-Phoenix Park II, L.P. 

Component Unit-

6,133
9,315

 Norwood Avenue Housing            
      2,552

  
Corporation 

      18,000
  
Primary Government-Nonmajor Governmental Component Unit-Riverview Plaza Associates 
        Funds 

5,202 
Component Unit-Phoenix Park I, L.P.       3,105

        8,307
  
Component Unit-Sacramento Housing                 
Development Corporation 

 
Internal Service Funds       1,000

  $ 35,322
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$101 advance from the City Merged Downtown capital projects fund to the Sacramento 
Housing Development Corporation (SHDC) component unit fund, at 0% interest and no due 
date, for the purpose of covering cash deficit in fund.  
 
$1,000 advance from the SHDC component unit fund to the Internal Support internal 

,000 advance from the City Low/Mod Merged Downtown capital projects fund to the 

,000 advance from the Riverview Plaza Reserve special revenue fund to the Riverview 

e construction of multiple unit housing.  This note is secured by a 
ed of trust on real property.  $3,202 in accrued interest has been added to the advance 

nd to the Riverview Plaza 
ssociates component unit fund, commencing January 1992.  Interest is compounded 

d to the advance amount of 
,398. 

The note bears interest at 
5% compounded annually and is deferred for 30 years until the principal due date of 

65 advance from the City CDBG special revenue fund to the Norwood Avenue Housing 

,270 advance from the City Low/Mod Merged Downtown special revenue fund ($958), 

nd ($2,070), to the Phoenix Park I, L.P. 
mponent unit fund.  The note bears interest equal to the prime rate estimated at 3.5% on 

 
 trust. 

service fund at 0% interest and no due date, for the purpose of providing equity to the 
general partner of Riverview Plaza Associates for start up capital. 
 
$1
Riverview Plaza Associates component unit fund at 0% interest, due June 2018, for the 
purpose of financing the construction of multiple unit housing.  This note is unsecured. 
 
$2
Plaza Associates component unit fund, authorized and issued in 1991, with interest 
compounded annually at 9.45%.  Accrued interest is payable annually on March 31, from 
available surplus cash.  Outstanding principal and interest due March 31, 2028, for the 
purpose of financing th
de
amount of $2,000. 
 
$1,398 advance from the City CDBG special revenue fu
A
annually at 9.45% and payable from surplus cash. Outstanding principal and interest are due 
October 2016, for the purpose of financing the construction of multiple unit housing.  This 
note is unsecured.  $1,782 in accrued interest has been adde
$1
 
$215 advance from the City Low/Mod Merged Downtown capital projects fund to the 
Norwood Avenue Housing Partnership component unit fund. 
7.
September 16, 2021. The note is secured by deed of trust.  $429 in accrued interest has been 
added to the advance amount of $215. 
 
$4
Partnership component unit fund.  The note is non-interest bearing and is deferred until the 
principal due date of September 16, 2021.  The note is secured by deed of trust. 
 
$8
the City Merged Downtown capital projects fund ($3,000), the Riverview Plaza Reserve 
special revenue fund ($1,742), the City Low/Mod Franklin Blvd. capital projects fund 
($500), and the Phoenix Park enterprise fu
co
the first $3,362 and 6% on the remaining $4,908.  Principal payments are deferred until 
2059.  Interest payments are to be made monthly only to the extent that residual receipts 
income is available, as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  The note is secured by a deed
of
 
 
 
 
 

Amount 
 
 

$101 

1,000

1,000

5,202

3,180

 
 

644 

       190

 
 
 

8,075 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$4,063 advance from the Phoenix Park enterprise fund to the Phoenix Park I, L.P. 
component unit fund.  The note bears interest of 3% on the first $1,644 and 4.94% on the 
remaining.  Principal payments are deferred until 2059.  Interest payments are to be made 
monthly only to the extent that residual receipts income is available, as defined in the 

rtnership Agreement.  The note is secured by a deed of trust. 

e first $2,638, which was paid off in 2004, and 6% on the remaining $2,092.  Principal 

 3% accruing from the date of the origination of the construction financing.  Principal 
d until 2059.  Interest payments are to be made monthly only to the 

tent that residual receipts income is available, as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  
y a deed of trust. 

,430 advance from the Phoenix Park enterprise fund to the Norwood Avenue Housing 
 unit fund at 0% interest.  Payments shall be made annually in an 

ount equal to the annual aggregate Phoenix Park I, L.P. ground lease payments, if any, 

interest, fees and 
charges.  The note is secured by a deed of trust. 

l be made on or before the 
xtieth (60 ) day following borrower’s receipt of each of the Phoenix Park II, L.P. ground 

e in 2059, including without limitation all 
paid principal, interest, fees and charges.  The note is secured by a deed of trust. 

Pa
 
$4,730 advance from the Phoenix Park enterprise fund, to the Phoenix Park II, L.P. 
component unit fund.  The note bears interest equal to the prime rate estimated at 3.5% on 
th
payments are deferred until 2059.  Interest payments are to be made monthly only to the 
extent that residual receipts income is available, as defined in the Partnership Agreement.  
The note is secured by a deed of trust. 
 
$4,585 advance from the Phoenix Park enterprise fund to the Phoenix Park II, L.P. 
component unit fund.  The note bears interest of 3% on the first $856 accruing from March 
15, 2003 and continuing through the term of the loan.  The remaining $3,729 bears interest 
of
payments are deferre
ex
The note is secured b
 
$1
Corporation component
am
that are received by the borrower payable on or before March 1 of each year from and after 
the payment start date, which has yet to occur.  The unpaid balance of the note is due and 
payable in 2059, including without limitation all unpaid principal, 

 
$1,122 advance from the Phoenix Park enterprise fund to the Norwood Avenue Housing 
Corporation component unit fund at 0% interest.  Payments shal

thsi
lease payments in an amount equal to the Phoenix Park II, L.P. ground lease payments that 
are received by borrower from and after the payment start date, which has yet to occur.  The 
unpaid balance of the note is due and payabl
un
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amount 
 
 

$4,063

 

1,430

    1,122

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4,730 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4,585 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$35,322 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

Transfers: 

routine transfers that 
ice payments and subsidies of various Agency operat he 

llowing is a summary of transfers for the year ended December 31, 2005: 

 
 

rs in:  

 
Transfers report the nonreciprocal contribution of resources from one fund to another.  They are 
represent funding for capital projects, debt serv ions.  T
fo
 

Transfe  Transfers out: Amount 
 

$  City Merged Downtown Capital Projects Fund City Merged Downtown Debt Service Fund 3,913
 

1,26
8

town Capital Projects Fund 
66

blic Housing Enterprise Fund 
4

         9

Nonmajor Governmental Funds City CDBG Fund 
 County CDBG Fund 
     City Merged Downtown Debt Service Fund 

City Merged Down

7
3

1,480
44 5

 City L/M Merged Downtown Capital Projects 
Fund 

 Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
City Pu

3

19,933
3 8

 County Public Housing Enterprise Fund 
 Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 

7
1

    24,047
  
County  Housing Choice Vouchers Enterprise Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
     Fund Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 

29
         2

8
0

         318
  
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Nonmajor Governmental Funds 
 Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 

       53
  

4
       99

         633
  

 $28,911
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

E.  Capital Assets 

 

 

 
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2005, was as follows:  
 

  

 

Governmental activities: 
      January 1, 
         2005  

 

 
Increases 

 
Decreases 

Trans
In/O

fers 
ut 

December 31,  
2005 

Capital assets, not being depreciated:   
 $30,454  $10,915  $(5,366) $          -  3 

onstruction in progress    13,531 
Land  $36,00

    2,668       (10)    (8,784)     7,4 5 C 0
   Total capital assets, not being depreciated    43,985   13,583   (5,376)   (8,784) 8   43,40

  
apital assets, being depreciated:   

9,603 3,171 (899)  - 11,875 
Property and equipment      1,403 

C
Buildings and improvements 

         32             -       (136)     1,299 
   Total capital assets being depreciated    11,006     3,203      (899)      (136)   13,174 

  
 

- (1,87 ) 
  (1,116) 

Less accumulated depreciation for:  
Buildings and improvements (1,729) (262) 114 
Property and equipment 

7
       (64)             -            56  (1,124) 

   Total accumulated depreciation   (2,845)      (326)        114           56  (3,001) 
 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net      8,161 
 

    2,877      (785)         (80)    10,173 
  

ital assets, net  $52,146 $16,460 $(6,161) $(8,864) $5 1 Governmental activities cap 3,58
  

Business-type activities:   
  

Capital assets, not being depreciated:   
$  15,099 $      269 $           -  $          - $  15,368 

  
:   

211,636 708 (17)  8,671 220,998 

Land 
 
Capital assets, being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 
Property and equipment       4,063             -             -           80       4,143 
   Total capital assets, being depreciated   215,699        708        (17)      8,751   225,141 

 
 

and improvements (57,931) (5,309) - 28 ( ) 

 
Less accumulated depreciation for:  

uildings B 63,212
Property and equipment    (3,314)      (189)             -              -    (3,50 ) 3
   Total accumulated depreciation  (61,245)   (5,498)             -              28  (66,715) 

 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net   154,454 

 
  (4,790)       (17)      8,779   6158,42  

  
Business-type activities capital assets, net $169,553 $(4,521) $     (17) $  8,779 $173,794 

  
C erred o the 
an s as assets held for resale.  The amo
tr sale
an
 
 
 

apital assets previously held in the City and County Public Housing enterprise funds were transf
 County Public Housing Homeownership capital projects fund

 t City 
unts d

ansferred were $38 and $47, respectively.  Income generated from the sales of the assets held for re
d $1,910, respectively. 

 was $3,703 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:  
     
Governmental activities:  
Housing  
Community Development  
Internal Service - capital assets held by the government's internal service funds are  
     charged to the various functions based on their usage of the assets 

 
 $     3  
 26  

        3  

1
2

3
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities   $   326 

  
Business-type activities:  
Public Housing  
Local Housing  

 
     $5,15  
      34

2
6

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities  $5,498 

omponent unit activities:

 
 
 
 
Component unit capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2005, was as follows: 
 

C  2005
January 1,    

 Increases 
 

  
Decreases 

December 31,   
2005 

 
 

$  2,728  
onstruction in progress   43,207

 
Capital assets, not being depreciated:  
Land $  2,728  $          - $            -  
C   32,376  (75,583)             - 

 not being depreciated   45,935   32,376  (75,583)     2,728    Total capital assets,
   

  
uildings and improvements 27,741 68,369           -  96,110 
roperty and equipment        327 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 
B

    1,207              -      1,534 P
   Total capital assets, being depreciated   28,068   69,576              -    97,644 

  
 

7) 
     (317)

Less accumulated depreciation for:  
Buildings and improvements   (8,487)  (2,010)            -   (10,49
Property and equipment      (165)              -      (482) 
   Total accumulated depreciation   (8,804)   (2,175)              -  (10,979) 

 
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

 
  19,264   67,401               -    86,665 

  
Component unit activities capital assets, net $65,199 $99,777 $(75,583) $89,393 
 
 
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows:  
 
Component unit activities:   

 $2,17Local Housing  5
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

F. Long-Term Debt 

g-term debt payable at December 31, 2005 for the Agency and component units is comprised of the following 
 
Lon
indiv  issues: 

             
es

idual
 Balance     

 Governmental activities: Interest Rat  Dec. 31, 2005 
 

   Notes Payable: 
 6% 0 

7%  
County C-06-0005   

-06-0005  4.20% - 5.00% 226 
     993 

00% 2,000 
00% 1,000 

ix Park 0% 1,500 
3.00% 150 

4.00% - 5.80% 400 
 225 

Master Leas 385 
  1999 Richards Boulevard Master Lease 4.10% - 5.88%  
  2002 Downtown Master Lease 3.00% - 5.00% 5 
  2002 Stockton Boulevard Mast 3.00% - 5.00
  Mather/McClellan CIEDB  

ease - Refunding
 Refu  

aster Lease  
ase - Refunding 1,235 

 Lease - R  

 City B-97-MC-06-0003 5.28% - 5.4      $     1,72
C -06-0003 6  ity B-97-MC 5.70% - 6. 2,785

 B-00-U 3.30% - 4.16% 360   
  County B-01-UC
  Boating and Waterways 4.50%
  CHFA 3.
  CHFA-Phoenix Park 3.
     CHFA-Phoen 3.0

County of Sacramento-Auburn Boulevard   
  1999 Del Paso Master Lease 

ease  1999 Oak Park Master L 4.00% - 5.80% 
  1999 North Sacramento e 4.00% - 5.88% 

450 
13,55

er Lease %  3,095 
3.52%       6,756

 4.00% - 5.00% 1,495   2005 Del Paso Master L
  2005 Downtown Master Lease - nding 4.00% - 5.00% 8,950

ento M  - Refund 4,375  2005 North Sacram ing 4.00% - 5.00% 
4.00% - 5.00%   2005 Oak Park Master Le

  2005 Richards Boulevard Master efunding 4.00% - 5.00%       5,060 
    Total notes payable     56,715 
 
  Bonds Payable: 
  1993 Downtown TARBS 4.05% - 6 15,65
  1998 Downtown TABS - Refund  5.25% 48,030 

.70% 3 
ing 3.50% -  

9,565 
4,715 

05
 14,860 

     2003 Alkali Flat TAB 2.50% - 5.30% 7,115 
 Del Paso TAB % 6,066 

aso TAB – Refunding 4.0 % 6,065 

Park TARB 4 % 8,844 
k Park TARB 4 % 9,125 

4.75% - 5.70%       2,730

  1998 Downtown TAB 5.90% - 6.38% 
  2000 Downtown TABS - Refunding  4.25% - 4.75% 
  2002 Downtown TAB 3.00% - 5.25% 21,270 
  1999 Del Paso CIRBS 4.00% - 5.80% 2,5  
  1999 Oak Park CIRBS 4.00% - 5.80%

     2003 2.00% - 5.00
     2003 Mather TAB 2.00% - 6.25% 5,565 
     2003 Mather TAB 2.00% - 6.25% 22,744 
     2003 McClellan TAB 2.00% - 6.25% 2,500 
     2003 McClellan TAB 2.00% - 6.25% 3,806 
     2003 North Sacramento TAB 2.50% - 5.30%       5,040 
  2005 Del P 0% - 5.00
  2005 Downtown TARB 4.88% - 5.29% 53,243 
  2005 Downtown TARB 4.75% - 5.54% 27,270 
  2005 Downtown TARB 4.88% - 5.23% 30,285  

ntown TARB 4 % 7,625   2005 Dow .75% - 5.54
k   2005 Oa .96% - 5.12

2005 Oa .75% - 5.54  
  2005 Oak Park TARB  

    314,621   Total bonds payable  

l activities    371,336
 
Sub-total governmenta  
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

     
Business-type activities

Balance 
Interest Rates  Dec. 31, 2005 : 

 
  Mortgage Notes: 
  San Jose/Broadway 8.38% $         573 

hmont/Wildflower 7.75%            107 
           680

  Larc
    Total business-type activities mortgage notes  

 
Component unit activities: 
  
  Bonds and Notes Payable: 
  Riverview - October 1988 3.00%      933 
  Norwood - 3.00% 1,522  May 1992 
  Norwood - Saving Association Mortgage Company 8.25%  293 

00 
62 

  Phoenix Park I, L.P. – Union Safe Deposit Bank   - -        1,000 
      23,470 
        3,301

  Shasta Partnership (HCD) 3.00%       2,0
  Phoenix Park I, L.P. – Citibank  2.25% 21,0

  Phoenix Park II, L.P. – Demand Bonds variable 
  Phoenix Park II, L.P. – Interim Loan from Investor Limited Partner 10.00%  

ayable         53,581   Total component unit activities bonds and notes p  

  Debt

   
 425,5Sub-total long-term debt 97 

 
Other : 

 
  Component unit activities - Accrued interest due in future years - -       4,203 

    

RNMENTAL ACTIVITIE
 

GOVE S: 
 
Notes Payable:  
 Amount
$2,320 Community Development Block Grant Note Payable authorized and issued September 
3, 1998, due in installments of $80 to $155 from August 1999 through August 2018 with 
interest pay ally at 5.2 6% for se of fi Del Paable semiannu 8% to 5.4 the purpo nancing the so 
Nuevo project.  This note is collateralized by and payable from future CDBG entitlements. 
 
$3,125 Community Development Block Grant Note Payable authorized and issued August 9, 

300 from F  2002 throu  2021 wi st 2001, due in installments of $85 to $ ebruary gh August th intere
payable semiannually at 5.7% to 6.67% for the purpose ancing the Del Paso Nuevo 

roject.  This note is collateralized by and payable from fut titlements. 
 of fin
ure CDBG en

s of $90 to $130 through August 2008, with interest payable semi-
annually at 3.3% to 4.16% for the purpose of financing the rehabilitation for Hampton Inn in 

rn Boulevard area.  This note is collateralized by and payable from future CDBG 
titlements. 

$1,380 City of Sacramento Note Payable authorized and issued August 5, 1999, due in 
installments of $103 from August 1999 through August 2018 with interest payable annually at 
4.5% for the purpose of financing the Sacramento River Waterfront between the I street bridge 
and the Pioneer Bridge. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

$1,720 
 
 
 
 

p 2,785 

 
 
 
 

360 

226 
 
 
 
 

993 

 
$550 Community Development Block Grant Note Payable authorized and issued August 2002, 
due in annual installment

 

the Aubu
en
 
$250 Community Development Block Grant Note Payable authorized and issued August 2002, 
due in annual installments of $24 to $40 through August 2012, with interest payable semi-
annually at 4.2% to 5% for the purpose of financing the acquisition of property for retail 
development for the Auburn Boulevard area.  This note is collateralized by and payable from 
future CDBG entitlements. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
$2,000 California Housing Finance Agency Note Payable authorized and issued August 1999.  
Interest accrues annually at 3% on funds drawn for the purpose of financing developer loans for 
acquisition, rehabilitation, development and/or permanent financing for affordable multi-family 
rental developments.  Interest and principal are due in full September 2009. 
 
$1,000 California Housing Finance Agency Note Payable authorized and issued February 2002.  
Interest accrues annually at 3% on funds drawn for the purpose of acquisition of properties in 
the Phoenix Park project.  Interest and principal are due in full August 2011. 
 
$1,500 California Housing Finance Agency Note Payable authorized and issued January 2003. 

ce activities in the Auburn Boulevard 
a. 

 Agreement authorized and issued December 1999, due in annual 
 $205 through December 2019 with interest payable semiannually at 4.0% 

ent projects. 

thorized and issued July 2005, due in annual installments of 

 

Amount 

 

 
150 

 
 
 

225 
 

    450 
 

3,095 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

$2,000 
 
 
 

1,000 
 

 
1,500 

 
 
 

Interest accrues annually at 3% on funds drawn for the purpose of acquisition of properties in 
the Phoenix Park project.  Interest and principal are due in full January 2013. 
 
$300 County of Sacramento Note Payable authorized and issued August 2002, due in annual 
installments from December 2007 through December 2016 with interest payable annually at 3% 
for the purpose of demolition, relocation and clearan
redevelopment are
 
$2,625 Master Lease
installments of $85 to

400 
 
 
 

to 5.8% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$1,845 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued December 1999, due in annual 
installments of $50 to $135 through December 2022 with interest payable semiannually at 4.0% 
to 5.8%, for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 

 
 

385 
 
 
 

$5,245 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued December 1999, due in annual 
installments of $85 to $345 through December 2029 with interest payable semiannually at 4.0% 
to 5.875% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$5,920 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued December 1999, due in annual 
installments of $100 to $405 through December 2029 with interest payable semiannually at 
4.1% to 5.875% for the purpose of financing redevelopm
 

 
 

13,555 
 

$26,740 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued July 2002, due in annual installments 
of $1,365 to $2,375 through December 2017 with interest payable semiannually at 3% to 5% 
for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 

 
 

$3,265 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued July 2002, due in annual installments of 
$55 to $200 through December 2032 with interest payable semiannually at 3% to 5% for the 
purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 

 
 

    6,756 
 

$10,000 California Infrastructure and Economic Development bank loan authorized and issued 
January 2002, due in annual installments of $193 to $604 through December 2033 with interest 
payable semiannually at 3.52% for the purpose of financing a public development facility. 
 
$1,495 Master Lease Agreement au

 
1,495 

 

$10 to $215 through December 2019 with interest payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% for 
the purpose of refunding portions of outstanding bonds and financing redevelopment projects. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

Amount 
 
 

 

 
$8,950 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued July 2005, due in annual installments of 
$10 to $2,380 through December 2017 with interest payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% 
for the purpose of refunding portions of outstanding bonds and financing redevelopment 
projects. $8,950 

 
 
 

 
 
 

4,375 
 
 
 

1,235 

 
$4,375 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued July 2005, due in annual installments of 
$10 to $340 through December 2029 with interest payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% for 
the purpose of refunding portions of outstanding bonds and financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$1,235 Master Lease Agreement authorized and issued July 2005, due in annual installments of 
$5 to $135 through December 2022 with interest payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% for 
the purpose of refunding portions of outstanding bonds and financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$5,060 Master Lease Agreement aut zed and n annual installments of 
$15 to $410 th  intere
the purpose of an ts. 

Total notes payable 

B

hori  issued July 2005, due i
rough December 2029 with st payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% for 
refunding t c     5,060 portions of outs ding bonds and financing redevelopment proje  

 56,715 
Less current portion 
 

 (2,100) 
 

$54,615 
 

 
 
 

 

 

4,715 
 
 

 

 
 

onds Payable: 
 
$2
an
at

 
$5
in
5.
 
$1
$1
pu
 
$2
of
4.
 
$2 ,815 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued July 2002, due in annual installments of 
$1
fo
 
$1
an
at
 
$1
an
se
 
 

 
 

$15,653 

5,304 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorized and issued June and July 1993, due in 
nual installments of $373 to $3,268 through November 2017 with interest paid semiannually 
 4.05% to 6.7%, for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

 
 

48,030 
 
 
 

9,565 

5,315 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued April and July 1998, due in annual 
stallments of $605 to $7,040 through 2013 with interest payable semiannually at 3.5% to 
25%, for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

3,080 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued April 1998, due in annual installments of 
00 to $6,540 through 2013 with interest payable semiannually at 5.9% to 6.375%, for the 
rpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

 
 

2,065 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued October 2000, due in annual installments 
 $155 to $3,565 through November 2013 with interest payable semiannually at 4.25% to 

%, for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 75

6
 

21,270 
 
 
 

2,505 
 

 
 

14,860 
 

,595 to $2,010 through December 2017 with interest payable semiannually at 3.0% to 5.25%, 
r the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

0,060 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 1999, due in 
nual installments of $250 to $870 through December 2019 with interest payable semiannually 
 4.0% to 5.8% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

7,855 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 1999, due in 
nual installments of $465 to $1,305 through December 2022 with interest payable 
miannually at 4.0% to 5.8%, for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
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$7
of
th
 
$6
of
th
 
$5
of 
th
 
$2 thorized and issued December 2003, due in annual 

stall gh December 2033 with interest payable semiannually at 
0% to 6.25% or the purpose of  p oje

 
$2,58 on  authorized ed Decem t lments
of $37 to Dec ber 2033  payabl semiannu 0% to 6 % for 
the purpo ng red velopment
 
$3,961 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued December 2003, due in annual installments 

 with interest payable semiannually at 2.0% to 6.25% for 
 projects. 

 
installments of $1,528 to $5,290 through December 2034 with interest payable semiannually at 
4.88% to 5.29% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$27,270 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 2005, due in annual 
installments of $5 to $10,970 through December 2020 with interest payable semiannually at 
4.75% to 5.54% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$30,285 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 2005, due in annual 
installments of $1,167 to $3,785 through December 2034 with interest payable semiannually at 
4.88% to 5.23% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

horized and issued December 2005, due in annual 
in rough December 2020 with interest payable semiannually at 
4.  financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$8
in
4.
 
 

Amount 

 
 
 

22,744 
 
 
 

2,500 
 
 
 

    3,806 

 
 

53,243 
 
 
 

27,270 
 
 
 

30,285 
 
 
 

7,625 

 
 

 
 

$7,115 
 
 
 

6,066 
 
 
 

5,565 

 
 
 

     5,040 
 
 
 

6,065 
 

 
 
 

8,844 

,705 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued December 2003, due in annual installments 
 $295 to $595 through December 2022 with interest payable semiannually at 2.5% to 5.3% for 
e purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

,066 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued December 2003, due in annual installments 
 $382 to $825 through December 2030 with interest payable semiannually at 2.0% to 5% for 
e purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

,758 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued December 2003, due in annual installments 
$83 to $397 through December 2033 with interest payable semiannually at 2.0% to 6.25% for 

e purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

3,669 Tax Allocation Bonds au
ments of $450 to $1,852 throuin

2.  f  financing redevelopment r cts. 

7 Ta n Bx Allocatio ds  and issu ber 2003, due in annual ins al  
$178 through em  with interest e ally at 2. .25
se of financi e  projects. 

of $74 to $314 through December 2033
the purpose of financing redevelopment
 
$5,175 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued December 2003, due in annual installments 
of $60 to $645 through December 2033 with interest payable semiannually at 2.0% to 5.3% for 
the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$6,065 Tax Allocation Bonds authorized and issued July 2005, due in annual installments of 
$10 to $870 through December 2019 with interest payable semiannually at 4.00% to 5.00% for 
the purpose of refunding portions of outstanding bonds and financing redevelopment projects. 
 
$53,243 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 2005, due in annual

 
$7,625 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds aut

stallments of $210 to $4,015 th
% to 5.54% for the purpose of75

,844 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorize and issued December 2005, due in annual 
stallments of $497 to $2,200 through December 2025 with interest payable semiannually at 
96% to 5.12% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 
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$9
in
4.
 
$2,730 Tax Al
in gh December 2025 with interest payable semiannually at 
4. of financing redevelopment projects. 

Le
 
To
 
 
BUSI IVITIES: 

 
M

,125 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 2005, due in annual 
stallments of $125 to $1,090 through December 2020 with interest payable semiannually at 
75% to 5.54% for the purpose of financing redevelopment projects. 

location Revenue Bonds authorized and issued December 2005, due in annual 
stallments of $40 to $590 throu

% to 5.70% for the purpose 75
 

ss current portion 

tal bonds payable 

NESS-TYPE ACT

ortgage Notes Payable: 
 
$7
m
Th
 
$4
m
no d building. 
 
Le
 
Lo

 

CO
 
B

87 San Jose/Broadway Mortgage Note Payable authorized and issued May 1984, due in 
onthly installments of $6 through February 2020 with interest payable monthly at 8.375%. 
is note is collateralized by land and building. 

27 Larchmont/Wildflower Mortgage Note Payable authorized and issued August 1979, due in 
onthly installments of $3 through April 2009 with interest payable monthly at 7.75%. This 
te is collateralized by land an

ss current portion 

ng-term mortgage notes payable 

 
MPONENT UNITS: 

nds and Notes Payable:o  
 
$9
pri
of
bu
 

ue Housing Partnership Mortgage Note Payable to the Department of 
ity Development, principal and interest due in full January 2044 with 

$2,000 Shasta Partnership Note Payable to the Department of Housing and Community 
Development principal and interest due in full January 2044 with interest payable at 3.0%, for 
the purpose of financing the construction of a multiple single room occupancy unit.  This note is 
collateralized by land and building. 

 

Amount

33 Riverview Plaza Associates Mortgage Note Payable authorized and issued October 1988, 
ncipal and interest due in full September 2016 with interest payable at 3.0%, for the purpose 

 financing the construction of multiple unit housing.  This note is collateralized by land and 
ilding. 

$1,522 Norwood Aven
Housing and Commun
interest payable at 3.0%, for the purpose of financing the construction of a multiple unit housing 
and child care center.  This note is collateralized by land and building. 
 
$350 Norwood Avenue Partnership Mortgage Note Payable to Saving Association Mortgage 
Company (SAMCO) due in monthly installments of $3 through June 2024 with interest payable 
monthly at 8.25%.  This note is collateralized by land and building. 
 

 

 
 
 

     2,730

 
 

$9,125 

 

 (11,545)
314,621 

 
 

$303,076 
 

 
 
 

Amount 
 

        107

 
 

$       573 
 
 
 
 

680 
        (52) 

 
$       628 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

2,000 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

$933 

 
1,522 

 
 
 

293 
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$21,062 Phoenix Park I, L.P. Construction Note Payable to Citibank.  The note bears variable 
interest at 2.25% plus one month LIBOR rate during the rehabilitation phase.  Interest only 
pa ents are ma on a onth s.  The en princi l bal e on t e con uction e, 
including any accrued interest,  imm diately due and payable on the conversion date, as 
de ned in the promissory note agreement.  version dat , the construct n note shal
become a permanent loan, less the conversi amount.  As of December 31, 2005, the 
conversion date h  not occurred.  The note i deed of trust. 

hoenix , L.P. e to osi ank) e is no
t bearing  fo i he sol  of the  ye rs bruary 
rovi  rtn p l of ts n de o able 
g P og P A t. s ym nts e  and 
al.  The c red d  trust

$23,470 Variable Rate Demand Bonds authorized and issued in June and October 2004, 
maturing on October 1, 2036, subject to the prior redemption of the bonds on demand by the 
bondholders, and are fully secured by a letter of credit.  Interest rate is determined on a weekly 
basis, payments of which are due on a monthly basis.  The bonds were issued for the 
rehabilitation and construction of the Phoenix Park II, L.P. affordable housing complex. 
 
$3,301 Interim Note Payable to the Phoenix Park II Investor Limited Partner for the period from 
October 1, 2004 through December 31, 2005.  The interim note bears an interest rate of 10.0%, 
compounded annually.  Repayment of all principal and accrued interest is due on the date of the 
first equity installment pursuant to the terms of Section 5.2 of the Partnership agreement. 
 
Less current portion 
 
Long-term bonds and notes payable 
 
 
 
Other Long-Term Obligations

ym de m ly basi
s

tire pa anc h str  not
 i e

fi On the con
on paydown 
s secured by a 

nion Safe Dep

e io l 

n-
1, 

as
 
$1,000 P  Park I Note Payabl

vable at t
U

e discretion
t Bank (B

 Bank 57
.  The not
after Feinteres  and is rg a

2004 p ded that the Pa ership com lies with al
There no 

 i obligatio
a

un r the Aff rd
Housin r ram (AH ) greemen    are cheduled p e  of inter st
princip
 

note is se u  by a dee  of . 

: 
 
Accrued interest on $933 Riverview Plaza Associates mortgage notes payable from available 
surplus cash.  Due in full in September 2016. 
 
Accrued interest on $1,522 Norwood Avenue Housing Partnership mortgage notes payable from 
available surplus cash.  Due in full January 2044. 
  
Accrued interest on $2,000 Shasta Partnership mortgage notes payable from available surplus 
cash.  Due in full January 2044.  Included in this amount is a deferred lease payable amount of 
$74 and deferred partnership management fees of $111. 
 
Accrued interest on $12,138 Phoenix Park I advance payable from available surplus cash.  Due 
in full in 2059. 
 
Accrued interest on $9,315 Phoenix Park II advance payable from available surplus cash.  Due 
in full in 2059. 
 
Total other long-term obligations 

 
 
 

Amount 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1,062 
 
 
 
 
 

 1,000 
 
 
 
 
 

23,470 
 
 
 
 

    3,301

      $2

    

 
53,581 

       (11) 
 

$53,570 
 
 
 
 

 
 

$       476 
 
 

549 
 
 
 

         908 
 
 

1,247 
 
 

      1,023 
 

$    4,203 
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The following is a summary of ch d December 31, 2005: 
     
    Amounts
 ecember 31, Due Within 
 

anges in long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ende

January 1,     D
      2005            Additions Retirements       2005           One Year 

Governmental activities: 
Notes payable 5 $  2,100 
Tax allocation bonds 1  11,545 

  Compensated absence

$  57,186 $  24,502 $  (24,973 ) $  56,71
payable  185,484 145,187  (16,050)   314,62
s       2,961           2,518         (2,389)         3,090         1,944 

    Sub-total   245,631    172,207   (43,412)    374,426 $15,589 
 

Deferred amounts:  
For original issue premium  1 2)   3,876  
For original issue discount         0        (185) 
On refunding         

,269 2,869          (26
 (575)               -           39
       -      (2,447)               -       (2,447) 

  
    Total governmental activities 

 -long-term liabilities $246,325 $17 292,6  $(43,284)   $375,670 
 

     Amounts
 January 1, 2005, December 31, Due Within 

      as restated       Ad onsditi  Retirements        2005          One Year 
Business-type activities: 

Mortgage notes payable $     727 $  -       $(47 ) $      680 $    52 
      
Component unit activities: 

Bonds and notes payable $46,110 $ 81  $    (10)  $ 53,581 $3,312 
Other long-term obligations     2,890

7,4
   1,313           -    4,203          - 

  Total component unit activities  
   -long-term liabilities $49,000 $8,794 $   (10 ) $57,784 $3,312 

 
Annual debt service requirements of governmental activities to maturity are as follows:     
  

                                                            Notes Payable                              Tax Allocation Bonds      
Year ending December 31 Principal  Interest  Principal   Interest     

 
2006 $  2,100 $  2,463 $    11,545 $   11,817   
2007 2,231 2,390 11,910 11,451   
2008 2,469 2,306 12,456 10,991 
2009 4,848 2,720 12,979 10,484 
2010 2,972 2,091 13,638 9,938 
2011-2015 19,286 9,106  62,988  54,844   
2016-2020 12,414 4,356 71,726 46,175   
2021-2025 5,429 2,281 53,712 62,649    
2026-2030 4,576 944 36,697 64,085   
2031-2035        390          49     26,970     27,391   
Sub-total    56,715    28,706   314,621   309,825   
 
Deferred amounts:         
Plus original issue premium  610               - 3,266         - 
Less original issue discount - -  (185) - 
Less refunding  (2,141)              -              -               - 
 
  Totals  $55,184  $28,706 $317,702 $309,825 
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Annual debt service requirements of business-type activities to maturity are as follows:    
  

                                            Mortgage Notes Payable      
Year ending December 31, Principal  Interest      

 
2006 $  52 $  57    
2007 56 52 
2008 61 48 
2009 40 45 
2010 31 39  
2011-2015 201 146    
2016-2020      239     45    

 
Total $680  $432   

 
 
Annual debt service requirements of component unit activities to maturity are as follows:  
     

                                            Bonds and Notes Payable      Other Long-term Obligations   
Year ending December 31, Principal  Interest  Principal   Interest     

 
2006 $     3,312 $     12 $       - $        -   
2007 11 12 - - 
2008 12 11 - - 
2009 12 11 - -   
2010 13 10  -  -   
2011-2015 72 43 - -   
2016-2020 1,022 809 - 476    
2021-2025 74 6 - -   
2026-2030 - - - - 
2031-2035 - - - -   
2036-2040 23,470 - - - 
2041-2045        3,521   5,278           -   1,457 
2046-2050 - - - - 
2051-2055 - - - - 
2056-2060 - - - - 
2061-2065                               1,000           -          -   2,270 
Total $32,519  $6,192 $       - $4,203  
 
The Phoenix Park I construction note payable to Citibank in the amount of $21,062 will be converted to a 
permanent loan in 2006. 

 
 
Arbitrage 

 
The Tax Reform Act of 1986 instituted certain arbitrage restrictions with respect to the issuance of tax-exempt bonds 
after August 31, 1986.  Arbitrage regulations deal with the investment of all tax-exempt bond proceeds at an interest 
yield greater than the interest yield paid to bondholders.  Generally, all interest paid to bondholders can be 
retroactively rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the U.S. Department of Treasury at 
least every five years.  The Agency utilized an independent consultant to perform calculations of excess investment 
earnings on various bonds during 2005 and did not incur a liability.   
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Refunding Revenue Bonds 
 
The Sacramento City Financing Authority (a joint exercise of powers authority organized under the laws of the State 
of California and composed of the City and the Agency) issued its 2005 Refunding Revenue Bonds (Solid Waste, 
Redevelopment and Master Lease Program Facilities) (the “Bonds”) in the aggregate principal amount of $173,925.  
The Bonds were issued to provide funds (1) to refund a portion of the Authority’s outstanding 1999 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds (Solid Waste and Redevelopment Projects), 2000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
(City of Sacramento 2000 Public Safety and Parking Improvements, 2001 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series A (Water and Capital Improvement Projects) and 2002 Revenue Bonds, Series A (City Hall and 
Redevelopment Projects), (2) to fund certain reserve sub accounts for the Bonds or to purchase certain reserve fund 
surety bonds and (3) to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. 
 
The face value of the Agency’s portion of the Refunding Revenue bonds is $27,180 sold at a premium of $2,209 
resulting in net proceeds of $29,389.  $28,976 of the proceeds and $1,111 of Agency reserves were placed in escrow 
to defease outstanding debt with a net book value of $27,640 resulting in a deferred amount on refunding of $2,447 
which is to be amortized over the life of the bonds.  The transaction resulted in an economic gain of $1,380 and a 
reduction of $2,695 in future debt service payments.   
 

IV. Other Information 
 

A.  Risk Management 
 
The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries and illnesses of employees; wrongful employment practices; and natural disasters.  The 
Agency maintains an internal service fund to account for and finance its risks of loss. Under these programs the 
Agency is self-insured for the following risks up to the maximum amount per claim as follows: general liability, 
$100; property, $100; auto liability, $3; and employment practice liability, $100.  
 
The Agency is one of seven public housing authorities of the California Housing Authority Risk Management Agency 
(CHARMA), formed as a means of providing general liability (including errors and omissions), property, automotive 
and employment practice liability coverage. CHARMA purchases excess insurance on a collective basis and provides 
other coverage as approved by the board of directors. The purpose of CHARMA is to spread the adverse effects of 
losses among the member agencies.  Should actual losses among participants be greater than anticipated, the Agency 
will be assessed its pro rata share of that deficiency. Conversely, if the actual losses are less than anticipated, the 
Agency will be refunded its pro rata share of the excess.  
 
For general liability, the Agency covers the first $100 per claim, and the risk pool covers up to $250 per claim. Excess 
liability coverage is obtained from a national housing authority insurance pool and is provided through the pool up to 
$5,000 for each occurrence.  Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past ten years.  
 
The Agency obtains property coverage from CHARMA.  The Agency covers the first $100 per claim and CHARMA 
covers up to $100 per claim.  A commercial insurance carrier provides coverage above CHARMA’s self-insured 
retention level of $100 to the maximum value of all CHARMA insured properties.   
 
For automotive insurance, the Agency obtains coverage from CHARMA.  The Agency covers the first $3 and 
CHARMA provides coverage up to $100.  CHARMA obtains excess automotive liability coverage from a national 
housing authority insurance group up to $5,000.  Employee injuries and automotive body coverage is provided up to 
$100. 
 
Employer’s liability insurance was obtained from the Employment Risk Management Authority until June 30, 2005.  
Since July 1, 2005, the Agency has purchased private employment liability insurance from a private insurance 
company.  The policy provides a maximum of $2 million coverage per year with a maximum of $1 million per 
incident with a $100 deductible per claim. 
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Workers compensation insurance is provided throug alifornia Housing Workers Compensation Authority 

y, if the actual losses are less than anticipated, the Agency will be refunded 
its pro rata share of the excess.  
 

laims, and to allow 
accrual of estimated incurred but not reported claims.  The total historical cost/actuarially determined claims liability 

rd Statement No. 30, and include claims incurred but not reported and allocated loss 

 
  Current Year        

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

h C
(CHWCA), a risk sharing pool.  For worker’s compensation claims, the pool covers the Agency’s claims within the 
statutory limit. Should actual losses among participants be greater than anticipated, the Agency will be assessed its 
pro rata share of that deficiency. Conversel

All operating funds participate in the self-insurance programs and make payments to the internal service fund based 
on a historical cost and/or actuarial estimates of amounts needed to pay prior and current year c

at December 31 is $322 consisting of $25 for Automotive Liability, $197 for General Liability, and $100 for Property 
Damage Liability. These claim estimates were made in accordance with the requirements of Governmental 
Accounting Standards Boa
adjustment expenses as of December 31.  Changes in the self-insurance fund claims liability during the years ended 
December 31, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: 

               Claims Liability Claims and          Current Year     Claims Liability 
      January 1      Changes in Estimates Claims Payments   December 31      

($161) $618 
2005 618 (189) (107) 322 
 
 
B.  Employee Retirement Plan 
 

1.  Plan Description 
 
The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-
employer public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for 
participating public entities within the state of California. 
 
All full-time Agency employees are required to participate in CalPERS.  Benefits vest after five years of credited 
service. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with five years of credited service are entitled to an annual 
retirement benefit payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1.426% to 2.418% of their average salary, 
during their highest year of employment, for each year of credited service.  CalPERS also provides disability 
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.  These benefit 
provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute within the Public Employees’ Retirement 
Law and Agency resolution.  CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report.  
 
Copies of the CalPERS’ annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office – 400 P 
Street – Sacramento, CA 95814.  A separate report for the Agency’s plan is not available. 
 
2.  Funding Policy 
 
The Agency participated in two plans with CalPERS under the names of the Sacramento Housing Authority 
(SHA) and the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Sacramento (RACS).  The first plan covered employees 
hired after 1974; the second plan covered employees hired prior to 1974.  The plans merged effective July 1, 
2001.  Agency employees are required to contribute 7.0% of their annual salary to CalPERS, of which the 
Agency pays 50% to 57% of this amount on the employee’s behalf depending on requirements set forth under 
contractual agreements with employee groups.  The Agency is also required to contribute the remaining amounts 
necessary to fund the benefits for its members, using the actuarial basis recommended by the CalPERS actuaries 
and actuarial consultants and adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration.  The Agency’s required 
employer contribution rate for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 10.728%.  The contribution requirements 
of the plan members are established by State statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be 
amended by CalPERS. 

2004 $646 $133   
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3.  Annual Pension Cost 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2005, the Agency’s annual pension cost of $1,386 was equal to the Agency’s 
required and actual contributions.  The required contribution for the year ended 2005 was determined as part of 
the June 30, 2003 and 2002 actuarial valuations using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the 
contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of 
return (net of administrative expenses); (b) projected salary increases of 3.25% to 14.45% are attributable to 
inflation, merit, or seniority increases that vary by length of service and no post-retirement increases.  Both (a) 
and (b) include an inflation component of 3.00% and an annual production growth of 0.25%.  The actuarial value 
of the plan’s assets was determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatility in the 
market value of investments over a three year period depending on the size of investments gains and/or losses.  
The amortization period on the unfunded actuarial liability is expected to be 20 years and is a closed period.  The 
amortization method is a level percent of payroll. 
 
Three-Year Trend Information  

 
 

Fiscal Year Ending 
 Annual Pension Cost  

(APC) 
 Percentage of APC 

Contributed 
 Net Pension 

Obligation 
12/31/03           - -  - -    - - 
12/31/04        $  520   100%    - - 
12/31/05         1,386   100%    - - 

 
 
C. Post-employment Health Benefits 
 
The Agency provides allowances for health benefits for all employees who retire from the Agency and for their 
survivors and dependents.  Participants have the choice of enrolling in one of several health plans and one of two 
dental plans. Post-employment health benefits for the Agency range from $360 to $605 (in actual dollars, not 
thousands) per month per participant, depending on the participant's job classification at the time of retirement.   The 
Agency covered the participant’s health and dental benefits under these plans up to the allotted benefit allowance. 
Benefits are defined by labor agreements approved by the City Council and County Board of Supervisors.  Benefit 
costs are recorded on a pay-as-you-go basis as part of the internal support internal service fund expenses.  For the 
calendar year ended December 31, 2005, the Agency expended $925 for post-employment health and dental care 
insurance benefits.  Approximately 192 retirees and/or families were covered. 
 
In preparation of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions, the Agency commissioned an actuarial valuation of current post employment medical 
benefits in 2004.  The valuation is critical for the Agency to develop strategies to identify resources to fund the 
projected costs and/or to identify methods to reduce the potential obligations.  The study indicated that the discounted 
actuarial liability could range from $22,724 to $26,302 depending on a discount rate of 3% or 2% respectively.  In 
addition, the study indicated that annual required contribution rates would range from $1,940 to $3,904 depending on 
the discount rate of 3% or 2% and amortization period ranging from 30 to 10 years, respectively.  For the 2006 
budget, the Agency has appropriated the cost of retiree medical cost based on an amortization period of 30 years and 
using a discount rate of 3%.   
 
D. Commitments and Contingencies  
 

1.  Mortgage Insured Bonds 
 
The City and the County of Sacramento, between 1980 and 2005, issued single family and multifamily mortgage 
bonds totaling $190,921.  The bonds were issued to provide funds for the purchase of home mortgages in the 
Sacramento County area.  The Agency was appointed by the City and the County of Sacramento to administer the 
mortgage program. The bonds do not constitute a liability of the Agency. 
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Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (Continued) 

December 31, 2005 
(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 

2.  Litigation 
 
The Agency is a defendant in various matters of litigation.  Of these matters, management and the Agency's legal 
counsel do not anticipate any material effect to the December 31, 2005 financial statements if there was an 
unfavorable outcome to the Agency as a result of the litigation.  Therefore, in accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 5, no loss has been accrued. 
 
3.  Contractual Obligations 
 
The Agency had outstanding unencumbered contractual obligations, primarily for housing project site 
improvements and structural rehabilitation, at December 31, 2005, as follows: 
 
  Special Revenue Funds $  8,379 
  Capital Project Funds      2,354 
                                 $10,733  

 
4.  Contingent Liabilities 
 
The Agency receives funding from a number of federal, state, and local assistance programs, comprised 
principally of Community Development Block Grants, and Housing and Urban Development Housing Programs. 
These programs are subject to financial and compliance review by the grantors.  The amount, if any, of 
expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although the 
Agency expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.  Receipt of these federal, state, and local grant revenues 
is not assured in the future. 

 
Budget problems at the State level have resulted in less tax increment funding available to the Agency.  The 
2005-06 State of California budget included the Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF), which took 
money from redevelopment agencies to decrease the State’s funding for schools.  For the Agency, ERAF charges 
will amount to $3,147 for the 2006 year.   
 
In 2005, the County Assessor's Office reached a settlement on a multi-year property tax appeal that affected the 
Army Depot redevelopment project area. The successful appeal resulted in a tax increment refund of $370 from 
the Agency.  The refund will be deducted from Agency tax increment revenues during 2006.  
 
A multi-year appeal of property tax assessments has been made in the Franklin Boulevard redevelopment project 
area. The status of the appeals or the likelihood of success is unknown at this time, but if successful, the appeals 
could result in an estimated refund of approximately $3,362.   The loss of tax increment revenues may be offset 
somewhat by return of property tax rebates the Agency has provided for property taxes paid for the years under 
dispute. 

 
E.  Subsequent Events 

 
The Sacramento City Financing Authority’s 2006 Tax Allocation Revenue Bonds, Series A and B, in the amount of 
$21,210 were authorized and issued in March 2006 on behalf of the Del Paso Heights and Oak Park redevelopment 
project areas.  Payments are due in annual installments of $475 to $1735 through December 2032 with interest paid 
semiannually ranging from 4.5% to 5.75%, for the purpose of refunding a portion of the 1999 Oak Park Loan and 
funding new projects for the Del Paso Heights project area.  For Oak Park, the funding resulted in a net present value 
savings of $567 with the percentage savings at 4.73%. 

 
 

 71



Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency 
Required Supplementary Information (Unaudited) 

December 31, 2005 

 

 72

 
Schedules of Funding Progress

(dollar amounts expressed in thousands) 

 
 
 

B  C  D  E  F 
 

Actuarial 

  

 
Actuarial 

  

Age 
Actuarial 

  

Actuarial 
Accrued 

  

 
Funded 

  

 
 

 Unfunded  

Liability as 
Percentage of 

  A  

 
 
 

 
 

 
Entry 

Unfunded 
(overfunded) 

 
 

 
 

(overfunded) 
Actuarial 

Valuation 
Date 

Asset 
Value 

Accrued   
Liability 

Liability 
[(B) – (A)] 

Ratio     
[(A)/(B)] 

Covered 
Payroll 

Covered Payroll 
{[(B)-(A)]/(E)} 

             
6/30/02  $66,477  $60,800      $ (5,676)  109.3%  $15,147  (37.5%) 
6/30/03    67,720    69,610  1,890  97.3%    15,875  11.9% 
6/30/04    71,573    75,475  3,902  94.8%    16,274  24.0% 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Total
Nonmajor 

Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds

Assets
     Cash and investments 10,939$           7,805$             95,578$           114,322$             
     Accounts receivable (net) 1,717               407                  92                    2,216                   
     Property taxes receivable 2,544               5,473               -                       8,017                   
     Due from other funds 1,614               -                       113                  1,727                   
     Due from other governments 727                  18                    2,060               2,805                   
     Notes receivable (net) 10,006             7                      39,979             49,992                 
     Advances to other funds 2,323               61                    1,330               3,714                   
     Advances to component units 7,852               -                       455                  8,307                   
     Restricted cash and investments 2,616               4,974               795                  8,385                   

         Total assets 40,338$          18,745$          140,402$        199,485$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 338$                1,315$             1,133$             2,786$                 
     Accrued liabilities 27                    72                    36                    135                      
     Due to other funds 682                  -                       885                  1,567                   
     Due to other governments 279                  127                  -                       406                      
     Deferred revenue 9,017               2                      -                       9,019                   
     Deposit and trust liability 1,351               -                       61                    1,412                   
     Advances from other funds 1,590               4,188               928                  6,706                   

         Total liabilities 13,284             5,704               3,043               22,031                 

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 647                  -                       79,668             80,315                 
     Reserved for encumbrances 95                    -                       10,812             10,907                 
     Reserved for debt service 2,355               4,974               795                  8,124                   
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 17,071             68                    41,764             58,903                 
     Unreserved, undesignated 6,886               7,999               4,320               19,205                 

          Total fund balances 27,054             13,041             137,359           177,454               

     Total liabilities and fund balances 40,338$          18,745$          140,402$        199,485$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005
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Total
Nonmajor 

Special Debt Capital Governmental
Revenue Service Projects Funds

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 3,424$                 -$                         10,556$               13,980$               
       Property taxes 11,525                 21,830                 -                           33,355                 
       Charges for services 1,179                   -                           66                        1,245                   
       Investment earnings 1,454                   1,681                   1,171                   4,306                   
       Income from assets held for resale 5,613                   -                           -                           5,613                   
       Miscellaneous 37                        122                      581                      740                      

            Total revenues 23,232                 23,633                 12,374                 59,239                 

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 4,605                   -                           4,599                   9,204                   
            Community development 5,185                   130                      16,117                 21,432                 
            Community social services 701                      -                           1,256                   1,957                   
       Capital outlay 181                      -                           8,380                   8,561                   
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 2,580                   3,149                   -                           5,729                   
            Interest 2,627                   4,052                   59                        6,738                   
            Related charges -                           4,292                   -                           4,292                   
            Advance refunding escrow 159                      952                      -                           1,111                   
            Bond issuance costs 55                        223                      586                      864                      

               Total expenditures 16,093                 12,798                 30,997                 59,888                 

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 7,139                   10,835                 (18,623)                (649)                     

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                           3,387                   20,699                 24,086                 
       Proceeds of refunding bonds 3,651                   14,579                 -                           18,230                 
       Premium on redevelopment bonds 281                      1,075                   299                      1,655                   
       Sale of capital assets 182                      220                      477                      879                      
       Transfers in 2,340                   1,910                   19,797                 24,047                 
       Transfers out (3,064)                  (15,138)                (2,563)                  (20,765)                
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (3,877)                  (15,431)                -                           (19,308)                

          Total other financing sources (uses) (487)                     (9,398)                  38,709                 28,824                 

               Net change in fund balances 6,652                   1,437                   20,086                 28,175                 

Fund balances, beginning 20,402                 11,604                 117,273               149,279               

Fund balances, ending 27,054$              13,041$              137,359$             177,454$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
 
 

pecial revenue funds account for specific financial resources (other than for major capital projects) that are legally 
stricted to expenditure for specific purposes. 

 
 

 Housing funds are used to account for a variety of federal, state and local housing programs that provide public 
housing assistance for low and moderate income households within the City and County. 

♦ Community Development Funds are used to account for a variety of specific community programs funded by 
the federal government. 

 Tax Increment Funds are used to account for the low and moderate housing activity associated with the 
redevelopment project areas. 

 Local Tax Funds are used to account for payments in lieu of taxes.  Revenues from the City and County Public 
Housing Funds are used to fund community service activities. 

S
re

♦

 
 

 
♦

 
♦

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Community Tax Local
Housing Development Increment Tax Total

Assets
     Cash and investments 7,108$             537$                3,101$             193$                10,939$           
     Accounts receivable (net) 1,670               47                    -                       -                       1,717               
     Property taxes receivable -                       -                       2,544               -                       2,544               
     Due from other funds 1,409               205                  -                       -                       1,614               
     Due from other governments 167                  560                  -                       -                       727                  
     Notes receivable (net) 6,190               3,816               -                       -                       10,006             
     Advances to other funds 2,323               -                       -                       -                       2,323               
     Advances to component units 6,894               -                       958                  -                       7,852               
     Restricted cash and investments 261                  111                  2,244               -                       2,616               

         Total assets 26,022$          5,276$            8,847$            193$                40,338$          

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 317$                19$                  -$                     2$                    338$                
     Accrued liabilities 11                    3                      13                    -                       27                    
     Due to other funds 477                  205                  -                       -                       682                  
     Due to other governments -                       110                  158                  11                    279                  
     Deferred revenue 5,203               3,814               -                       -                       9,017               
     Deposit and trust liability 1,346               5                      -                       -                       1,351               
     Advances from other funds 1,240               61                    289                  -                       1,590               

         Total liabilities 8,594               4,217               460                  13                    13,284             

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 641                  6                      -                       -                       647                  
     Reserved for encumbrances 89                    -                       6                      -                       95                    
     Reserved for debt service -                       111                  2,244               -                       2,355               
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 15,407             706                  958                  -                       17,071             
     Unreserved, undesignated 1,291               236                  5,179               180                  6,886               

          Total fund balances 17,428             1,059               8,387               180                  27,054             

     Total liabilities and fund balances 26,022$          5,276$            8,847$            193$                40,338$          

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005
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Community Tax Local
Housing Development Increment Tax Total

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 743$                2,153$             -$                     528$                3,424$             
       Property taxes -                       -                       11,525             -                       11,525             
       Charges for services 1,152               27                    -                       -                       1,179               
       Investment earnings 383                  19                    1,043               9                      1,454               
       Income from assets held for resale 5,613               -                       -                       -                       5,613               
       Miscellaneous 30                    7                      -                       -                       37                    

            Total revenues 7,921               2,206               12,568             537                  23,232             

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 3,972               -                       633                  -                       4,605               
            Community development 960                  2,231               1,994               -                       5,185               
            Community social services 19                    -                       76                    606                  701                  
       Capital outlay 181                  -                       -                       -                       181                  
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement -                       -                       2,580               -                       2,580               
            Interest -                       3                      2,624               -                       2,627               
            Advance refunding escrow -                       -                       159                  -                       159                  
            Bond issuance costs -                       -                       55                    -                       55                    

               Total expenditures 5,132               2,234               8,121               606                  16,093             

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 2,789               (28)                   4,447               (69)                   7,139               

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                       -                       3,651               -                       3,651               
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                       -                       281                  -                       281                  
       Sale of capital assets 182                  -                       -                       -                       182                  
       Transfers in 194                  -                       2,146               -                       2,340               
       Transfers out (832)                 -                       (2,232)              -                       (3,064)              
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                       -                       (3,877)              -                       (3,877)              

          Total other financing sources (uses) (456)                 -                       (31)                   -                       (487)                 

               Net change in fund balances 2,333               (28)                   4,416               (69)                   6,652               

Fund balances, beginning 15,095             1,087               3,971               249                  20,402             

Fund balances, ending 17,428$          1,059$            8,387$            180$                27,054$          

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Nonmajor Housing Special Revenue Funds 
 
 

♦ General Housing Reserve acts as a clearing account for excess funding to go to housing authority programs 
requiring additional funding. 

 
♦ Revenue Bond Program accounts for the revenue from Mortgage Revenue Bonds and Mortgage Credit 

Certificates. 
 
♦ Local Housing Revenue accounts for the receipt and use of rebates derived from various energy conservation 

programs and accounts for activities relating to the Ping Yuen Center. 
 
♦ City Drug Elimination accounts for receipt and use of U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

drug elimination grants at various City housing sites. 
 
♦ County Mather Transitional Housing accounts primarily for County reimbursed maintenance services provided 

by Agency staff. 
 
♦ City Public Housing Homeownership accounts for the sale of single-family public housing units to eligible 

public housing residents in the City of Sacramento. 
 
♦ County Public Housing Homeownership accounts for the sale of single-family public housing units to eligible 

public housing residents in the County of Sacramento. 
 
♦ Riverview Plaza Reserve acts as a clearing account for excess funding to go to Riverview Plaza activities and 

other housing programs. 
 
♦ Foundation Uniting Needs and Dollars (FUND), Inc. accounts for the fundraising activities of the Agency. 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

ssets
    Cash and investments 1,103$               3,590$               771$                  -$                       -$                       

     Accounts receivable (net) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Due from other funds 533                    876                    -                         -                         -                         
     Due from other governments -                         -                         -                         -                         167                    
     Notes receivable (net) -                         426                    3,000                 -                         -                         
     Advances to other funds -                         2,323                 -                         -                         -                         
     Advances to component units -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Restricted cash and investments -                         261                    -                         -                         -                         

         Total assets 1,636$              7,476$              3,771$              -$                       167$                 

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                       -$                       183$                  -$                       7$                      
     Accrued liabilities -                         5                        -                         -                         5                        
     Due to other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         155                    
     Deferred revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Deposit and trust liability 175                    1,171                 -                         -                         -                         
     Advances from other funds -                         -                         500                    -                         -                         

         Total liabilities 175                    1,176                 683                    -                         167                    

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects -                         394                    247                    -                         -                         
     Reserved for encumbrances -                         89                      -                         -                         -                         
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                         2,749                 3,000                 -                         -                         
     Unreserved, undesignated 1,461                 3,068                 (159)                   -                         -                         

          Total fund balances 1,461                 6,300                 3,088                 -                         -                         

     Total liabilities and fund balances 1,636$              7,476$              3,771$              -$                       167$                 

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Housing Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

Page 1 of 2

County
General Revenue Local City Mather
Housing Bond Housing Drug Transitional
Reserve Program Revenue Elimination Housing

A
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FUND, Inc. Total
ssets

sh 
    Accounts receivable (net) 423                    1,247                 -                         -                         1,670                 

e f
e f

     Notes  (net) 1,419                 511                    834                    -                         6,190                 
   Advances to other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         2,323                 

Adva
estr

         Total assets 3,402$              1,758$              7,796$              16$                    26,022$            

bilitie
ccou -           -$                       317$                  

 Accrue
Due to

     Defer -                         -                         5,203                 -                         5,203                 
    Depos -                         -                         -                         -                         1,346                 

van

         Tot 819                    371                    5,203                 -                         8,594                 

d Ba
     Reser
     Reser -                -                         89                      

   Reserved for noncurrent assets 1,419                 511                    7,728                 -                         15,407               
res

          To

    Total liabilities and fund balances 3,402$              1,758$              7,796$              16$                    26,022$            

Nonm

Page 2 of 2

City County
Public Public Riverview

(amounts expressed in thousands)

ajor Housing Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Housing Housing Plaza
Homeownership Homeownership Reserve

A
     Ca and investments 1,560$               -$                       68$                    16$                    7,108$               
 
     Du rom other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         1,409                 
     Du rom other governments -                         -                         -                         -                         167                    

 receivable
  
     nces to component units -                         -                         6,894                 -                         6,894                 
     R icted cash and investments -                         -                         -                         -                         261                    

Lia s 
     A nts payable 78$                    49$                    $            
    d liabilities 1                        -                         -                         -                         11                      
      other funds -                         322                    -                         -                         477                    

red revenue
it and trust liability 

     Ad ces from other funds 740                    -                         -                         -                         1,240                 

al liabilities

Fun lances
ved for capital projects -                         -                         -                         -                         641                    
ved for encumbrances -                         -                                  

  
     Un erved, undesignated 1,164                 876                    (5,135)                16                      1,291                 

tal fund balances 2,583                 1,387                 2,593                 16                      17,428               
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ge 1 of 2

County
General Revenue Local City Mather
Housing Bond Housing Drug Transitional
Reserve Program Revenue Elimination Housing

evenues:
     Intergovernmental -$                       -$                       -$                       7$                      736$                  
     Charges for services -                         1,152                 -                         -                         -                         

       Investment earnings 59                      269                    25                      -                         -                         
       Income from assets held for resale -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Miscellaneous -                         13                      -                         -                         -                         

            Total revenues 59                      1,434                 25                      7                        736                    

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 74                      -                         4                        7                        736                    
            Community development -                         729                    231                    -                         -                         
            Community social services -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Capital outlay -                         181                    -                         -                         -                         

               Total expenditures 74                      910                    235                    7                        736                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (15)                     524                    (210)                   -                         -                         

Other financing sources (uses):
       Sale of capital assets -                         182                    -                         -                         -                         
       Transfers in 91                      -                         18                      -                         -                         
       Transfers out (298)                   (534)                   -                         -                         -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (207)                   (352)                   18                      -                         -                         

               Net change in fund balances (222)                   172                    (192)                   -                         -                         

Fund balances, beginning 1,683                 6,128                 3,280                 -                         -                         

Fund balances, ending 1,461$              6,300$              3,088$              -$                      -$                      

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Housing Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Pa

R
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Page 2 of 2

City County
Public Public Riverview

Housing Housing Plaza
Homeownership Homeownership Reserve FUND, Inc. Total

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                         -$                         -$                       -$                         743$                    
       Charges for services -                           -                           -                         -                           1,152                   
       Investment earnings 28                        -                           2                        -                           383                      
       Income from assets held for resale 3,703                   1,910                   -                         -                           5,613                   
       Miscellaneous -                           -                           -                         17                        30                        

            Total revenues 3,731                   1,910                   2                        17                        7,921                   

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 2,228                   922                      1                        -                           3,972                   
            Community development -                           -                           -                         -                           960                      
            Community social services -                           -                           -                         19                        19                        
       Capital outlay -                           -                           -                         -                           181                      

               Total expenditures 2,228                   922                      1                        19                        5,132                   

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 1,503                   988                      1                        (2)                         2,789                   

Other financing sources (uses):
       Sale of capital assets -                           -                           -                         -                           182                      
       Transfers in 38                        47                        -                         -                           194                      
       Transfers out -                           -                           -                         -                           (832)                     

          Total other financing sources (uses) 38                        47                        -                         -                           (456)                     

               Net change in fund balances 1,541                   1,035                   1                        (2)                         2,333                   

Fund balances, beginning 1,042                   352                      2,592                 18                        15,095                 

Fund balances, ending 2,583$                 1,387$                2,593$              16$                      17,428$              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Housing Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

80  



 
 

Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings 23$                    23$                    59$                    36$                    

            Total revenues 23                      23                      59                      36                      

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 378                    378                    74                      304                    

               Total expenditures 378                    378                    74                      304                    

            Deficiency of revenues
                 under expenditures (355)                   (355)                   (15)                     340                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers in 91                      91                      91                      -                         
       Transfers out (830)                   (830)                   (298)                   (532)                   

          Total other financing sources (uses) (739)                   (739)                   (207)                   (532)                   

               Net change in fund balance (1,094)                (1,094)                (222)                   (872)                   

Fund balance, beginning 1,683                 1,683                 1,683                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 589$                 589$                 1,461$               (872)$                

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
General Housing Reserve Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

(amounts expressed in thousands)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings 5$                      5$                      25$                    20$                    
       Miscellaneous 226                    226                    -                         (226)                   

            Total revenues 231                    231                    25                      (206)                   

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                         -                         4                        (4)                       
            Community development 479                    479                    231                    248                    

               Total expenditures 479                    479                    235                    244                    

            Deficiency of revenues
                 under expenditures (248)                   (248)                   (210)                   38                      

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers in -                         18                      18                      -                         
       Transfers out (67)                     (67)                     -                         (67)                     

          Total other financing sources (uses) (67)                     (49)                     18                      (67)                     

               Net change in fund balance (315)                   (297)                   (192)                   (105)                   

Fund balance, beginning 3,280                 3,280                 3,280                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 2,965$              2,983$              3,088$               (105)$                

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Local Housing Revenue Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Budgeted Amounts
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 534$                  696$                  736$                  40$                    

            Total revenues 534                    696                    736                    40                      

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 534                    696                    736                    (40)                     

               Total expenditures 534                    696                    736                    (40)                     

               Net change in fund balance -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fund balance, beginning -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fund balance, ending -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                      

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County Mather Transitional Housing Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
     estment earnings
     ome from assets held for resale

  Inv 6$                      6$                      28$                    22$                    
  Inc 3,375                 4,115                 3,703                 (412)                   

       T 3,381                 4,121                 3,731                 (390)                   

itures:
  Cur
      H 2,865                 3,605                 2,228                 1,377                 

       2,865                 3,605                 2,228                 1,377                 

       E
              over expenditures 516                    516                    1,503                 (987)                   

er fi
  Tra -        -                         38                      (38)                     
  Tra 24) (1,024)                -                         (1,024)                

       Total other financing sources (uses) (1,024)                (1,024)                38                      (1,062)                

            Net change in fund balance (508)                   (508)                   1,541                 (2,049)                

und balance, beginning 1,042                 1,042                 1,042                 -                         

und balance, ending 534$                 534$                 2,583$               (2,049)$             

Budgeted Amounts

Sche tual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
City Public Housing Homeownership Special Revenue Fund

dule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Ac

(amounts expressed in thousands)

     otal revenues

Expend
     rent:

   ousing operations   

        Total expenditures

     xcess of revenues
   

Oth nancing sources (uses):
  nsfers in                     

     nsfers out (1,0                
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings 2$                      2$                      -$                       (2)$                     
       Income om assets held for resale 3,375                 3,375                 1,910                 (1,465)                

            Tota enues 3,377                 3,377                 1,910                 (1,467)                

Expenditur
       Current:
            Hous g operations 3,145                 3,145                 922                    2,223                 

               Total expenditures 3,145                 3,145                 922                    2,223                 

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 232                    232                    988                    756                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers in -                         -                         47                      (47)                     
       Transfers out (493)                   (493)                   -                         (493)                   

          Total other financing sources (uses) (493)                   (493)                   47                      (540)                   

               Net change in fund balance (261)                   (261)                   1,035                 (1,296)                

Fund balance, beginning 352                    352                    352                    -                         

Fund balance, ending 91$                   91$                   1,387$               (1,296)$             

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County Public Housing Homeownership Special Revenue Fund

Sc edule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings 87$                    87$                    2$                      (85)$                   

            Tota enues 87                      87                      2                        (85)                     

Expenditur
       Current:
            Hous g operations 167                    167                    1                        166                    

               Tota enditures 167                    167                    1                        166                    

               Ne hange in fund balance (80)                     (80)                     1                        81                      

Fund balanc , beginning 2,592                 2,592                 2,592                 -                         

Fund balanc , ending 2,512$              2,512$              2,593$               81$                   

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Riverview Plaza Reserve Special Revenue Fund

Sc edule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Nonmajor Community Development  

Special Revenue Funds 
 
 

♦ County Economic Development Activities accounts for various economic development projects in the County 
of Sacramento. 

 
♦ City Brownfields Cleanup accounts for loans for toxic cleanup in the City.  
 
♦ City Miscellaneous Development Grants accounts for various economic development activities in the City. 
 
♦ County Miscellaneous Development Grants accounts for various economic development activities in the 

County. 
 
♦ Shasta Trust is used to account for funds legally required to be set aside for the Shasta Hotel Investors 

Partnership. 
 
♦ BEGIN accounts for loans on behalf of the federal government 
 
♦ City SB966 Loan accounts for loans on behalf of the state government. 
 
♦ City CalHOME is a state program that provides loans for low-income housing residents within the City of 

Sacramento. 
 
♦ County CalHOME is a state program that provides loans for low-income housing residents within the County of 

Sacramento. 
 
♦  City American Dream Downpayment Initiative (ADDI) is a program that provides assistance to low-income, 

first-time homebuyers which can be used for the downpayment, closing costs, and rehabilitation that is completed 
in conjunction with a home purchase within the City of Sacramento. 

 
♦ County American Dream Downpayment Initiative (ADDI) is a program that provides assistance to low-

income, first-time homebuyers which can be used for the downpayment, closing costs, and rehabilitation that is 
com leted in conjunction with a home purchase within the County of Sacramento. 

 
♦ City Exterior Access Grant for Renters (EAGR) is a program that provides grants for exterior modifications to 

rental properties in order to make the housing accessible to low-income persons with disabilities within the City 
of Sacramento.   

 
♦ County Exterior Access Grant for Renters (EAGR) is a program that provides grants for exterior modifications 

to rental properties in order to make the housing accessible to low-income persons with disabilities within the 
County of Sacramento.   

 
 

p
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County City County
Economic City Misc Misc

Development Brownfields Development Development Shasta
Activities Cleanup Grants Grants Trust

Assets
     Cash and investments 66$                  34$                  24$                  47$                  40$                  
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       8                      -                       
     Due from o r funds -                       -                       -                       40                    -                       
     Due from o r governments -                       -                       21                    135                  -                       
     Notes rece able (net) 441                  222                  28                    15                    -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       111                  -                       

         Total assets 507$               256$               73$                 356$                40$                 

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     -$                     19$                  -$                     -$                     
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                       1                      -                       -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due to other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Deferred revenue 2                      -                       -                       85                    -                       
     Deposit and trust liability 5                      -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       61                    -                       

         Total liabilities 7                      -                       20                    146                  -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 1                      -                       1                      4                      -                       
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       111                  -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 441                  222                  28                    15                    -                       
     Unreserved, undesignated 58                    34                    24                    80                    40                    

          Total fund balances 500                  256                  53                    210                  40                    

     Total liabilities and fund balances 507$               256$               73$                 356$                40$                 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City
SB 966 City County City

BEGIN Loan CalHOME CalHOME ADDI
Assets
     Cash and investments 297$                -$                      -$                     29$                 -$                    
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                        39                    -                      -                      
     Due from other funds -                       -                        -                       165                 -                      
     Due from other governments -                       -                        293                  24                   37                    
     Notes receivable (net) 39                    110                   1,370               888                 369                  
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      

         Total assets 336$               110$                1,702$            1,106$            406$               

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     -$                      -$                     -$                    -$                    
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                        -                       -                      2                      
     Due to other funds -                       -                        120                  -                      35                    
     Due to other governments -                       110                   -                       -                      -                      
     Deferred revenue 336                  -                        1,582               1,106              369                  
     Deposit and trust liability -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      
     Advances from other funds -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      

         Total liabilities 336                  110                   1,702               1,106              406                  

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      
     Unreserved, undesignated -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      

          Total fund balances -                       -                        -                       -                      -                      

     Total liabilities and fund balances 336$               110$                1,702$            1,106$            406$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005
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County City County
ADDI EAGR EAGR Total

Assets
     Cash and investments -$                     -$                     -$                     537$                
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       47                    
     Due from other funds -                       -                       -                       205                  
     Due from other governments 10                    -                       40                    560                  
     Notes receivable (net) 334                  -                       -                       3,816               
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       111                  

         Total assets 344$               -$                    40$                  5,276$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     -$                     -$                     19$                  
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                       -                       3                      
     Due to other funds 10                    -                       40                    205                  
     Due to other governments -                       -                       -                       110                  
     Deferred revenue 334                  -                       -                       3,814               
     Deposit and trust liability -                       -                       -                       5                      
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       61                    

         Total liabilities 344                  -                       40                    4,217               

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects -                       -                       -                       6                      
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       111                  
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                       -                       706                  
     Unreserved, undesignated -                       -                       -                       236                  

          Total fund balances -                       -                       -                       1,059               

     Total liabilities and fund balances 344$               -$                    40$                  5,276$            

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005
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County City County
Economic City Misc Misc

Development Brownfields Development Development Shasta
Activities Cleanup Grants Grants Trust

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                     -$                     99$                  351$                -$                     
       Charges fo

nt
r services 1                      -                       -                       26                    -                       

       Investme  earnings 2                      1                      -                       2                      2                      
       Miscellan s 1                      -                       -                       -                       -                       

            Total r nues 4                      1                      99                    379                  2                      

Expenditures
       Current:
            Comm nity development -                       -                       243                  246                  21                    
       Debt serv e:
            Interes -                       -                       -                       3                      -                       

               Total xpenditures -                       -                       243                  249                  21                    

               Net ange in fund balances 4                      1                      (144)                 130                  (19)                   

Fund balances, beginning 496                  255                  197                  80                    59                    

Fund balances, ending 500$               256$               53$                 210$                40$                 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City
SB 966 City County City

BEGIN Loan CalHOME CalHOME ADDI

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                     -$                     665$                259$                270$                
       Charges for services -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
       Investment earnings -                       -                       6                      6                      -                       
       Miscellaneous -                       -                       6                      -                       -                       

            Total revenues -                       -                       677                  265                  270                  

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development -                       -                       677                  265                  270                  
       Debt service:
            Interest -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

               Total expenditures -                       -                       677                  265                  270                  

               Net change in fund balances -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Fund balances, beginning -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Fund balances, ending -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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County City County
ADDI EAGR EAGR Total

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 273$                163$                73$                  2,153$             
       Charge or services -                       -                       -                       27                    
       Investm nt earnings -                       -                       -                       19                    
       Miscella eous -                       -                       -                       7                      

            Tota evenues 273                  163                  73                    2,206               

Expenditur :
       Current
            Com unity development 273                  163                  73                    2,231               
       Debt se ice:
            Interest -                       -                       -                       3                      

            Tota xpenditures 273                  163                  73                    2,234               

               Net change in fund balances -                       -                       -                       (28)                   

Fund balances, beginning -                       -                       -                       1,087               

Fund balances, ending -$                    -$                    -$                     1,059$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Community Development Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Nonmajor Tax Increment Special Revenue Funds 
 

 
Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Funds are established pursuant to California Redevelopment Law to 
provide for the replacement and establishment of low and moderate income housing.  The following funds are established 
for the redevelopment project areas: 
 

 
♦ City Low/Mod Merged Downtown  
 
♦ City Low/Mod Del Paso Heights 
 
♦ City Low/Mod Alkali Flat 
 
♦ City Low/Mod Oak Park 
 
♦ City Low/Mod Richards Boulevard 
 
♦ County Low/Mod Walnut Grove 
 
♦ City Low/Mod North Sacramento 
 
♦ City/County Low/Mod Franklin Boulevard 
 
♦ City/County Low/Mod Stockton Boulevard 
 
♦ City/County Low/Mod Auburn Boulevard 
 
♦ County Low/Mod Mather/McClellan Merged 
 
♦ City Low/Mod Army Depot 
 
♦ City Low/Mod 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard 
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City City City City City
Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod
Merged Del Paso Alkali Oak Richards

Downtown Heights Flat Park Boulevard
Assets
     Cash and investment 116$                80$                  179$                79$                  
     Property taxes rece le 1,093          199                  35                    210                  39                    
     Advances to comp t units 958             -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments 672                  351                  116                  283                  2                      

         Total assets 4,511           666$               231$               672$                120$               

Liabilities 
     Accrued liabilities 2$                    3$                    1$                    2$                    -$                     
     Due to other gove nts 8 -                       -                       -                       -                       
   Advances from other unds -  -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total liabilities 3                      1                      2                      -                       

Fund Balances (Defi
   Reserved for encumbrances 2                      -                       -                       4                      -                       
   Reserved for debt ce 351   116                  283                  2                      

     Reserved for nonc t asse -        -                       -                       -                       
     Unreserved, undes ed 2,719               312                  114                  383                  118                  

        Total fund bala  (defici 663     230                  670                  120                  

     Total liabilities and  balan 6 231$               672$                120$               

Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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County City City / County City / County City / County
Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod
Walnut North Franklin Stockton Auburn
Grove Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard

Assets
     Cash and investments 5$                    184$                117$                149$                40$                  
     Property taxes receivable -                       107                  111                  117                  13                    
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       93                    -                       -                       -                       

         Total assets 5$                   384$               228$               266$                53$                 

Liabilities 
     Accrued liabilities 2$                    -$                     1$                    -$                     -$                     
     Due to other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       183                  

         Total liabilities 2                      -                       1                      -                       183                  

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for encumbrances -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for debt service -                       93                    -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Unreserved, undesignated 3                      291                  227                  266                  (130)                 

          Total fund balances (deficits) 3                      384                  227                  266                  (130)                 

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) 5$                   384$               228$               266$                53$                 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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County Low/ City
Mod Mather/ City Low/Mod

McClellan Low/Mod 65th Street /
Merged Army Depot Folsom Blvd Total

Assets
     Cash and investments 127$                  175$                62$                  3,101$               
     Property taxes receivable 527                    65                    28                    2,544                 
     Advances to component units -                         -                       -                       958                    
     Restricted cash and investments 727                    -                       -                       2,244                 

         Total assets 1,381$              240$               90$                  8,847$              

Liabilities 
     Accrued liabilities 2$                      -$                     -$                     13$                    
     Due to other governments -                         -                       -                       158                    
     Advances from other funds -                         106                  -                       289                    

         Total liabilities 2                        106                  -                       460                    

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for encumbrances -                         -                       -                       6                        
     Reserved for debt service 727                    -                       -                       2,244                 
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                         -                       -                       958                    
     Unreserved, undesignated 652                    134                  90                    5,179                 

          Total fund balances (deficits) 1,379                 134                  90                    8,387                 

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) 1,381$              240$               90$                  8,847$              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005
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City City City City City
Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod
Merged Del Paso Alkali Oak Richards

Downtown Heights Flat Park Boulevard

Revenues:
       Property taxes 5,712$             853$                205$                936$                284$                
       Investment earnings 590                  82                    55                    46                    3                      

            Total revenues 6,302               935                  260                  982                  287                  

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 633                  -                       -                       -                       -                       
            Community development 541                  303                  97                    342                  34                    
            Community social services 76                    -                       -                       -                       -                       
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 2,097               81                    59                    171                  -                       
            Interest 1,275               262                  67                    262                  62                    
            Advance refunding escrow -                       -                       -                       -                       89                    
            Bond issuance costs -                       24                    -                       -                       18                    

               Total expenditures 4,622               670                  223                  775                  203                  

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 1,680               265                  37                    207                  84                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                       1,606               -                       -                       1,199               
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                       145                  -                       -                       80                    
       Transfers in 2,143               -                       -                       -                       -                       
       Transfers out (18)                   (232)                 (15)                   (63)                   (107)                 
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                       (1,727)              -                       -                       (1,261)              

          Total other financing sources (uses) 2,125               (208)                 (15)                   (63)                   (89)                   

               Net change in fund balances 3,805               57                    22                    144                  (5)                     

Fund balances (deficits), beginning 546                  606                  208                  526                  125                  

Fund balances (deficits), ending 4,351$            663$               230$               670$                120$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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County City City / County City / County City / County
Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod Low/Mod
Walnut North Franklin Stockton Auburn
Grove Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard

Revenues:
       Property taxes 16$                  522$                461$                430$                54$                  
       Investment earnings -                       76                    9                      28                    1                      

            Total revenues 16                    598                  470                  458                  55                    

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                       -                       -                      -                      -                      
            Community development 13                    131                  138                  73                    1                      
            Community social services -                       -                       -                      -                      -                      
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement -                       15                    -                      12                    -                      
            Interest -                       103                  -                      31                    11                    
            Advance refunding escrow -                       70                    -                      -                      -                      
            Bond issuance costs -                       13                    -                      -                      -                      

               Total expenditures 13                    332                  138                  116                  12                    

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 3                      266                  332                  342                  43                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                       846                  -                      -                      -                      
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                       56                    -                      -                      -                      
       Transfers in -                       -                       -                      -                      3                      
       Transfers out (5)                     (238)                 (339)                (205)                -                      
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                       (889)                 -                      -                      -                      

          Total other financing sources (uses) (5)                     (225)                 (339)                (205)                3                      

               Net change in fund balances (2)                     41                    (7)                    137                  46                    

Fund balances (deficits), beginning 5                      343                  234                  129                  (176)                

Fund balances (deficits), ending 3$                   384$               227$               266$                (130)$             

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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County Low/
Mod Mather/ City City

McClellan Low/Mod 65th Street /
Merged Army Depot Folsom Blvd Total

Revenues:
       Property taxes 1,648$                 293$                    111$               11,525$                 
       Investment earnings 148                      5                          -                      1,043                     

            Total revenues 1,796                   298                      111                 12,568                   

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                           -                           -                      633                        
            Community development 260                      60                        1                     1,994                     
            Community social services -                           -                           -                      76                          
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 145                      -                           -                      2,580                     
            Interest 542                      9                          -                      2,624                     
            Advance refunding escrow -                           -                           -                      159                        
            Bond issuance costs -                           -                           -                      55                          

               Total expenditures 947                      69                        1                     8,121                     

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 849                      229                      110                 4,447                     

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                           -                           -                      3,651                     
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                           -                           -                      281                        
       Transfers in -                           -                           -                      2,146                     
       Transfers out (902)                     (88)                       (20)                  (2,232)                    
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                           -                           -                      (3,877)                    

          Total other financing sources (uses) (902)                     (88)                       (20)                  (31)                         

               Net change in fund balances (53)                       141                      90                   4,416                     

Fund balances (deficits), beginning 1,432                   (7)                         -                      3,971                     

Fund balances (deficits), ending 1,379$                134$                   90$                 8,387$                  

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Tax Increment Low and Moderate Income Housing Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

 
 
 
 
 
 

98  



 
 

Nonmajor Local Tax Special Revenue Funds 
 
 

♦ City Local Tax accounts for the City Public Housing portion of payments in lieu of taxes.  
The resources are used for community service programs. 

 
 ♦ County Local Tax accounts for the County Public Housing portion of payments in lieu of 

taxes.  The resources are used for community service programs. 
 
 

  



 
 

City County
Local Tax Local Tax Total

Assets
     Cash and investments 52$                     141$                   193$                   

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 2$                        -$                         2$                        
     Due to other governments 3                          8                          11                        

         Total liabilities 5                          8                          13                        

Fund Balances
     Unreserved, undesignated 47                        133                      180                      

     Total liabilities and fund balances 52$                     141$                   193$                   

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Local Tax Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005
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City County
Local Tax Local Tax Total

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 352$                      176$                      528$                       
       Investment earnings 4                            5                            9                             

            Total revenues 356                        181                        537                         

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community social services 416                        190                        606                         

               Total expenditures 416                        190                        606                         

               Net change in fund balances (60)                         (9)                           (69)                         

Fund balances, beginning 107                        142                        249                         

Fund balances, ending 47$                       133$                     180$                      

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Local Tax Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 333$                  333$                  352$                  19$                    
       Investment earnings 5                        5                        4                        (1)                       

            Total revenues 338                    338                    356                    18                      

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community social services 417                    417                    416                    1                        

               Total expenditures 417                    417                    416                    1                        

               Net change in fund balance (79)                     (79)                     (60)                     (19)                     

Fund balance, beginning 107                    107                    107                    -                         

Fund balance, ending 28$                   28$                   47$                    (19)$                  

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
City Local Tax Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 196$                  196$                  176$                  (20)$                   
       Investment earnings 3                        3                        5                        2                        

            Total revenues 199                    199                    181                    (18)                     

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community social services 190                    190                    190                    -                         

               Total expenditures 190                    190                    190                    -                         

               Net change in fund balance 9                        9                        (9)                       (18)                     

Fund balance, beginning 142                    142                    142                    -                         

Fund balance, ending 151$                 151$                 133$                  (18)$                  

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County Local Tax Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

102  



 
 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
 
 

The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of long-
term debt principal and interest.  Enterprise debt is included in the enterprise funds.  The following 
funds account for the accumulation of monies for payment of interest and principal on bonds, notes 
and loans issued to finance capital improvements and redevelopment within project areas: 
 

 
♦ City Del Paso Heights 

 
♦ City Alkali Flat 

 
♦ City Oak Park 

 
♦ City Richards Boulevard 

 
♦ County Walnut Grove 

 
♦ City North Sacramento 

 
♦ City/County Franklin Boulevard 

 
♦ City/County Stockton Boulevard 
 
♦ City/County Auburn Boulevard 

 
♦  County Mather/McClellan Merged 

 
♦ City Army Depot  

 
♦ City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard 

 
♦ City CDBG 

 
♦ County CDBG 

 
♦ County CHFA HELP 

 
♦ County Florin Road 
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City City City City County
Del Paso Alkali Oak Richards Walnut
Heights Flat Park Boulevard Grove

Assets
     Cash and investments 750$                  133$                  785$                  494$                  23$                    
     Accoun vable -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Property xes receivable 465                    141                    840                    155                    -                         
     Due from ther governments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Notes receivable (net) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Advance to other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Restrict cash and investments 843                    443                    1,137                 7                        -                         

         Total sets 2,058$               717$                 2,762$              656$                 23$                    

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 57$                    -$                       -$                       78$                    -$                       
     Accrued liabilities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Due to other governments -                         -                         -                         120                    7                        
     Deferred revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Advances from other funds -                         -                         -                         1,160                 239                    

         Total liabilities 57                      -                         -                         1,358                 246                    

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for debt service 843                    443                    1,137                 7                        -                         
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Unreserved, undesignated 1,158                 274                    1,625                 (709)                   (223)                   

          Total fund balances (deficits) 2,001                 717                    2,762                 (702)                   (223)                   

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) 2,058$               717$                 2,762$              656$                 23$                    

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2005
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Page 2 of 4

County
City City / County City / County City / County Mather/

North Franklin Stockton Auburn McClellan
Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard Merged

Assets
     Cash and investments 744$                  572$                  594$                  47$                    661$                  
     Accounts receivable -                         -                         -                         -                         407                    
     Property taxes receivable 426                    444                    468                    50                      2,109                 
     Due from other governments -                         -                         -                         -                         18                      
     Notes receivable (net) -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Advances to other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Restricted cash and investments 291                    -                         -                         -                         2,253                 

         Total assets 1,461$              1,016$              1,062$              97$                    5,448$              

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 106$                  84$                    123$                  -$                       728$                  
     Accrued liabilities -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Due to other governments -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Deferred revenue -                         -                         -                         -                         2                        
     Advances from other funds -                         407                    -                         272                    -                         

         Total liabilities 106                    491                    123                    272                    730                    

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for debt service 291                    -                         -                         -                         2,253                 
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
     Unreserved, undesignated 1,064                 525                    939                    (175)                   2,465                 

          Total fund balances (deficits) 1,355                 525                    939                    (175)                   4,718                 

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) 1,461$              1,016$              1,062$              97$                    5,448$              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2005
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Page 3 of 4

City
65th Street / County

City Folsom City County CHFA
Army Depot Boulevard CDBG CDBG HELP

Assets
   Cash and investments 425$                311$                -$                    -$                    2,266$             
   Accounts receivable -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       
  Property taxes receivable 262                  113                  -                      -                      -                       
  Due from other governments -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       
   Notes receivable (net) -                       -                       -                      -                      7                      
  Advances to other funds -                       -                       -                      -                      61                    
   Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       

         Total assets 687$               424$               -$                    -$                   2,334$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 139$                -$                     -$                    -$                    -$                     
     Accrued liabilities -                       72                    -                      -                      -                       
     Due to other governments -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       
     Deferred revenue -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       
     Advances from other funds 1,145               750                  -                      -                      -                       

         Total liabilities 1,284               822                  -                      -                      -                       

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                      -                      -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                       -                      -                      68                    
     Unreserved, undesignated (597)                 (398)                 -                      -                      2,266               

          Total fund balances (deficits) (597)                 (398)                 -                      -                      2,334               

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) 687$               424$               -$                    -$                   2,334$            

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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County
Florin Road Total

Assets
     Cash and investments -$                             7,805$                      
     Accounts receivable -                               407                           
     Property taxes receivable -                               5,473                        
     Due from other governments -                               18                             
     Notes receivable (net) -                               7                               
     Advances to other funds -                               61                             
     Restricted cash and investments -                               4,974                        

         Total assets -$                             18,745$                   

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                             1,315$                      
     Accrued liabilities -                               72                             
     Due to other governments -                               127                           
     Deferred revenue -                               2                               
     Advances from other funds 215                          4,188                        

         Total liabilities 215                          5,704                        

Fund Balances (Deficits)
     Reserved for debt service -                               4,974                        
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                               68                             
     Unreserved, undesignated (215)                         7,999                        

          Total fund balances (deficits) (215)                         13,041                      

     Total liabilities and fund balances (deficits) -$                             18,745$                   

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2005
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City City City City County
Del Paso Alkali Oak Richards Walnut
Heights Flat Park Boulevard Grove

Revenues:
   Property taxes 1,991$               820$                  3,743$               1,136$               64$                    
   Investment earnings 224                    183                    172                    14                      -                         
   Miscellaneous -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

        Total revenues 2,215                 1,003                 3,915                 1,150                 64                      

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 224                    236                    374                    -                         -                         
            Interest 399                    263                    643                    200                    19                      
            Related charges 380                    111                    417                    252                    5                        
            Advance refunding escrow 205                    -                         129                    323                    -                         
            Bond issuance costs 91                      -                         19                      59                      -                         

               Total expenditures 1,299                 610                    1,582                 834                    24                      

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 916                    393                    2,333                 316                    40                      

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Proceeds of refunding bonds 5,954                 -                         1,235                 3,861                 -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds 503                    -                         82                      256                    -                         
       Sale of capital assets -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Transfers in -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Transfers out (601)                   (330)                   (1,775)                (381)                   (3)                       
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (6,366)                -                         (1,298)                (4,058)                -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (510)                   (330)                   (1,756)                (322)                   (3)                       

               Net change in fund balances 406                    63                      577                    (6)                       37                      

Fund balances (deficits), beginning 1,595                 654                    2,185                 (696)                   (260)                   

Fund balances (deficits), ending 2,001$              717$                 2,762$              (702)$                 (223)$                

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Page 2 of 4

County
City City / County City / County City / County Mather/

North Franklin Stockton Auburn McClellan
Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard Merged

Revenues:
       Property taxes 2,088$               1,843$               1,722$               214$                  6,593$               
       Investment earnings 210                    31                      96                      2                        595                    
       Miscellaneous -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         

            Total revenues 2,298                 1,874                 1,818                 216                    7,188                 

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 45                      -                         48                      -                         713                    
            Interest 370                    -                         122                    26                      1,509                 
            Related charges 377                    625                    270                    25                      1,493                 
            Advance refunding escrow 295                    -                         -                         -                         -                         
            Bond issuance costs 54                      -                         -                         -                         -                         

               Total expenditures 1,141                 625                    440                    51                      3,715                 

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 1,157                 1,249                 1,378                 165                    3,473                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                         -                         -                         -                         3,387                 
       Proceeds of refunding bonds 3,529                 -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds 234                    -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Sale of capital assets -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Transfers in -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         
       Transfers out (1,125)                (1,072)                (924)                   (45)                     (7,378)                
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent (3,709)                -                         -                         -                         -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (1,071)                (1,072)                (924)                   (45)                     (3,991)                

               Net change in fund balances 86                      177                    454                    120                    (518)                   

und balances (deficits), beginning 1,269                 348                    485                    (295)                   5,236                 

und balances (deficits), ending 1,355$              525$                 939$                 (175)$                 4,718$              

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Page 3 of 4

City
65th Street / County

City Folsom City County CHFA
Army Depot Boulevard CDBG CDBG HELP

Revenues:
     Property taxes 1,173$              443$                  -$                     -$                     -$                     
     Investment earnings 15                     -                         1                      -                       138                  
     Miscellaneous -                       -                         122                  -                       -                       

            Total revenues 1,188                443                    123                  -                       138                  

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development -                       -                         128                  -                       2                      
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement -                       -                         1,385               124                  -                       
            Interest 99                     -                         375                  27                    -                       
            Related charges 259                   78                      -                       -                       -                       
            Advance refunding escrow -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       
            Bond issuance costs -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       

               Total expenditures 358                   78                      1,888               151                  2                      

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 830                   365                    (1,765)              (151)                 136                  

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       
       Sale of capital assets -                       -                         220                  -                       -                       
       Transfers in -                       -                         1,759               151                  -                       
       Transfers out (991)                 (513)                   -                       -                       -                       
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                       -                         -                       -                       -                       

          Total other financing sources (uses) (991)                 (513)                   1,979               151                  -                       

               Net change in fund balances (161)                 (148)                   214                  -                       136                  

Fund balances (deficits), beginning (436)                 (250)                   (214)                 -                       2,198               

Fund balances (deficits), ending (597)$              (398)$                -$                    -$                    2,334$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Page 4 of 4

County
Florin Road Total

Revenues:
       Property taxes -$                           21,830$                     
      
     

 Investment earnings -                             1,681                         
 Miscellaneous -                             122                            

           Total revenues -                             23,633                       

xpenditures:
      Current:
           Community development -                             130                            
      Debt service:
           Principal retirement -                             3,149                         
           Interest -                             4,052                         
           Related charges -                             4,292                         
           Advance refunding escrow -                             952                            
           Bond issuance costs -                             223                            

              Total expenditures -                             12,798                       

           Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures -                             10,835                       

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                             3,387                         
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                             14,579                       
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                             1,075                         
       Sale of capital assets -                             220                            
       Transfers in -                             1,910                         
       Transfers out -                             (15,138)                     
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                             (15,431)                     

          Total other financing sources (uses) -                             (9,398)                       

               Net change in fund balances -                             1,437                         

Fund balances (deficits), beginning (215)                       11,604                       

Fund balances (deficits), ending (215)$                     13,041$                    

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficits)

 Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 1,330$               1,330$               1,991$               661$                  
       Investment earnings 75                      75                      224                    149                    

            Total revenues 1,405                 1,405                 2,215                 810                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 354                    354                    224                    130                    
            Interest 481                    481                    399                    82                      
            Related charges 304                    304                    380                    (76)                     
            Advance refunding escrow -                         183                    205                    (22)                     
            Bond issuance costs -                         91                      91                      -                         

               Total expenditures 1,139                 1,413                 1,299                 114                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 266                    (8)                       916                    924                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                         5,954                 5,954                 -                         
     Premium on redevelopment bonds -                         503                    503                    -                         
     Transfers out (601)                   (601)                   (601)                   -                         
     Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                         (6,366)                (6,366)                -                         

        Total other financing sources (uses) (601)                   (510)                   (510)                   -                         

             Net change in fund balance (335)                   (518)                   406                    924                    

d balance, beginning 1,595                 1,595                 1,595                 -                         

d balance, ending 1,260$              1,077$              2,001$               924$                 

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
City Del Paso Heights Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Rev
  

enues:
     Property taxes 760$                  760$                  820$                  60$                    
     Investment earnings 40                      40                      183                    143                    

          Total revenues 800                    800                    1,003                 203                    

xpenditures:
     Debt service:
          Principal retirement 236                    236                    236                    -                         
          Interest 263                    263                    263                    -                         
          Related charges 112                    112                    111                    1                        

             Total expenditures 611                    611                    610                    1                        

          Excess of revenues
               over expenditures 189                    189                    393                    204                    

ther financing sources (uses):
       Transfers out (330)                   (330)                   (330)                   -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (330)                   (330)                   (330)                   -                         

               Net change in fund balance (141)                   (141)                   63                      204                    

Fund balance, beginning 654                    654                    654                    -                         

Fund balance, ending 513$                 513$                 717$                  204$                 

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Budgeted Amounts

City Alkali Flat Debt Service Fund

  

  

E
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 2,560$               2,560$               3,743$               1,183$               
       Investment earnings 30                      30                      172                    142                    

            Total revenues 2,590                 2,590                 3,915                 1,325                 

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 429                    559                    374                    185                    
            Interest 657                    657                    643                    14                      
            Related charges 408                    408                    417                    (9)                       
            Advance refunding escrow -                         -                         129                    (129)                   
            Bond issuance costs -                         19                      19                      -                         

               Total expenditures 1,494                 1,643                 1,582                 61                      

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 1,096                 947                    2,333                 1,386                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                         1,235                 1,235                 -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                         82                      82                      -                         
       Transfers out (1,775)                (1,775)                (1,775)                -                         
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                         (1,298)                (1,298)                -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (1,775)                (1,756)                (1,756)                -                         

               Net change in fund balance (679)                   (809)                   577                    1,386                 

Fund balance, beginning 2,185                 2,185                 2,185                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 1,506$              1,376$              2,762$               1,386$              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

City Oak Park Debt Service Fund

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Bu

Revenues:
       Property taxes

dget

880$                  880$                  1,136$               256$                  
       Investment earnings 8                        8                        14                      6                        

262    

rincipal retirement 189                    261                    -                         261                    
200                    40                      
252                 68                      

nding es row 323                 (71)                     
ce costs 59                   -                         

834                  298                    

evenues
itures 316                  560                    

(150)    
-                         256                    256                    -                         

     Transfers out (231)                   (381)                (381)                   -                         
ent ,058) -                         

s (us (322) (150)                   

) 410                    

96) (696)                   -                         

02) 410$                 

Budgeted Amounts

Schedule it)-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Defic
City Richards Boulevard Debt Service Fund

(amounts expressed in thousands)

            Total revenues 888                    888                    1,150                                 

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
          P  

            Interest 240                    240                    
            Related charges 320                    320                       
            Advance refu c -                         252                       

n                Bond issua -                         59                      

               Total expenditures 749                    1,132                   

            Excess (deficiency) of r
                 over (under) expend 139                    (244)                     

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                         4,011                 3,861                                
       Premium on redevelopment bonds
     
       Payment to refunded bond escrow ag -                         (4,058)                (4                

          Total other financing source es) (231)                   (172)                                      

               Net change in fund balance (92)                     (416)                   (6                       

Fund balance (deficit), beginning (696)                   (6                   

Fund balance (deficit), ending (788)$                (1,112)$             (7$                 
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 56$                    56$                    64$                    8$                      

            Total revenues 56                      56                      64                      8                        

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 37                      37                      -                         37                      
            Interest 21                      21                      19                      2                        
            Related charges 6                        6                        5                        1                        

               Total expenditures 64                      64                      24                      40                      

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (8)                       (8)                       40                      48                      

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers out (3)                       (3)                       (3)                       -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (3)                       (3)                       (3)                       -                         

               Net change in fund balance (11)                     (11)                     37                      48                      

Fund balance (deficit), beginning (260)                   (260)                   (260)                   -                         

Fund balance (deficit), ending (271)$                (271)$                (223)$                 48$                   

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County Walnut Grove Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit)-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 1,320$               1,320$               2,088$               768$                  
       Investment earnings 75                      75                      210                    135                    

            Total revenues 1,395                 1,395                 2,298                 903                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 126                    159                    45                      114                    
            Interest 405                    405                    370                    35                      
            Related charges 337                    337                    377                    (40)                     
            Advance refunding escrow -                         263                    295                    (32)                     
            Bond issuance costs -                         54                      54                      -                         

               Total expenditures 868                    1,218                 1,141                 77                      

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 527                    177                    1,157                 980                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                         3,529                 3,529                 -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                         234                    234                    -                         
       Transfers out (1,125)                (1,125)                (1,125)                -                         
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                         (3,709)                (3,709)                -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (1,125)                (1,071)                (1,071)                -                         

               Net change in fund balance (598)                   (894)                   86                      980                    

Fund balance, beginning 1,269                 1,269                 1,269                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 671$                 375$                 1,355$               980$                 

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

City North Sacramento Debt Service Fund
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 1,120$               1,120$               1,843$               723$                  
       Investment earnings 8                        8                        31                      23                      

            Total revenues 1,128                 1,128                 1,874                 746                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 26                      26                      -                         26                      
            Interest 28                      28                      -                         28                      
            Related charges 677                    677                    625                    52                      

               Total expenditures 731                    731                    625                    106                    

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 397                    397                    1,249                 852                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers out (1,072)                (1,072)                (1,072)                -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (1,072)                (1,072)                (1,072)                -                         

               Net change in fund balance (675)                   (675)                   177                    852                    

Fund balance, beginning 348                    348                    348                    -                         

Fund balance, ending (327)$                (327)$                525$                  852$                 

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

City/County Franklin Boulevard Debt Service Fund
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 800$                  800$                  1,722$               922$                  
       Investment earnings 57                      57                      96                      39                      

            Total revenues 857                    857                    1,818                 961                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 48                      48                      48                      -                         
            Interest 122                    122                    122                    -                         
            Related charges 190                    190                    270                    (80)                     

               Total expenditures 360                    360                    440                    (80)                     

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 497                    497                    1,378                 881                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers out (924)                   (924)                   (924)                   -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (924)                   (924)                   (924)                   -                         

               Net change in fund balance (427)                   (427)                   454                    881                    

Fund balance, beginning 485                    485                    485                    -                         

Fund balance, ending 58$                   58$                   939$                  881$                 

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

City/County Stockton Boulevard Debt Service Fund
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 108$                  108$                  214$                  106$                  
       Investment earnings 1                        1                        2                        1                        

            Total revenues 109                    109                    216                    107                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 54                      54                      -                         54                      
            Interest 29                      29                      26                      3                        
            Related charges 26                      26                      25                      1                        

               Total expenditures 109                    109                    51                      58                      

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures -                         -                         165                    165                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers out (45)                     (45)                     (45)                     -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (45)                     (45)                     (45)                     -                         

               Net change in fund balance (45)                     (45)                     120                    165                    

Fund balance (deficit), beginning (295)                   (295)                   (295)                   -                         

Fund balance (deficit), ending (340)$                (340)$                (175)$                 165$                 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit)-Budget and Actual
City/County Auburn Boulevard Debt Service Fund
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 5,280$               5,280$               6,593$               1,313$               
       Investment earnings 211                    211                    595                    384                    

            Total revenues 5,491                 5,491                 7,188                 1,697                 

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 713                    713                    713                    -                         
            Interest 1,479                 1,479                 1,509                 (30)                     
            Related charges 1,554                 1,554                 1,493                 61                      

               Total expenditures 3,746                 3,746                 3,715                 31                      

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 1,745                 1,745                 3,473                 1,728                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                         -                         3,387                 3,387                 
       Transfers out (3,991)                (3,991)                (7,378)                (3,387)                

          Total other financing sources (uses) (3,991)                (3,991)                (3,991)                -                         

               Net change in fund balance (2,246)                (2,246)                (518)                   1,728                 

Fund balance, beginning 5,236                 5,236                 5,236                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 2,990$              2,990$              4,718$               1,728$              

Budgeted Amounts

County Mather/McClellan Merged Debt Service Fund
Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 520$                  520$                  1,173$               653$                  
       Investment earnings 4                        4                        15                      11                      

            Total revenues 524                    524                    1,188                 664                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 459                    459                    -                         459                    
            Interest 99                      99                      99                      -                         
            Related charges 144                    144                    259                    (115)                   

               Total expenditures 702                    702                    358                    344                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (178)                   (178)                   830                    1,008                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued 800                    800                    -                         (800)                   
       Transfers out (1,383)                (991)                   (991)                   -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (583)                   (191)                   (991)                   (800)                   

               Net change in fund balance (761)                   (369)                   (161)                   208                    

Fund balance (deficit), beginning (436)                   (436)                   (436)                   -                         

Fund balance (deficit), ending (1,197)$             (805)$                (597)$                 208$                 

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

City Army Depot Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit)-Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 80$                    80$                    443$                  363$                  

            Total revenues 80                      80                      443                    363                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 28                      28                      -                         28                      
            Interest 17                      17                      -                         17                      
            Related charges 22                      22                      78                      (56)                     

            Total expenditures 67                      67                      78                      (11)                     

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 13                      13                      365                    352                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                         500                    -                         (500)                   
       Transfers out (13)                     (513)                   (513)                   -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (13)                     (13)                     (513)                   (500)                   

               Net change in fund balances -                         -                         (148)                   (148)                   

Fund balance, beginning (250)                   (250)                   (250)                   -                         

Fund balance, ending (250)$                (250)$                (398)$                 (148)$                

City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard Debt Service Fund

Budgeted Amounts

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings -$                       -$                       1$                      1$                      
       Miscellaneous -                         -                         122                    122                    

            Total revenues -                         -                         123                    123                    

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development -                         -                         128                    (128)                   
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 1,385                 1,385                 1,385                 -                         
            Interest 374                    374                    375                    (1)                       

               Total expenditures 1,759                 1,759                 1,888                 (129)                   

            Deficiency of revenues
                 under expenditures (1,759)                (1,759)                (1,765)                (6)                       

Other financing sources (uses):
       Sale of capital assets -                         -                         220                    220                    
       Transfers in 1,973                 1,973                 1,759                 (214)                   

          Total other financing sources (uses) 1,973                 1,973                 1,979                 6                        

               Net change in fund balance 214                    214                    214                    -                         

Fund balance, beginning (214)                   (214)                   (214)                   -                         

Fund balance, ending -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                      

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
City CDBG Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance (Deficit)-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 194$                  124$                  124$                  -$                       
            Interest 31                      27                      27                      -                         

               Total expenditures 225                    151                    151                    -                         

            Deficiency of revenues
                 under expenditures (225)                   (151)                   (151)                   -                         

Other financing sources (uses):
       Transfers in 151                    151                    151                    -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) 151                    151                    151                    -                         

               Net change in fund balance (74)                     -                         -                         -                         

Fund balance, beginning -                         -                         -                         -                         

Fund balance, ending (74)$                  -$                      -$                       -$                      

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Budgeted Amounts

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County CDBG Debt Service Fund
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Investment earnings 15$                    15$                    138$                  123$                  

            Total revenues 15                      15                      138                    123                    

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Community development 1,107                 1,107                 2                        1,105                 

               Total expenditures 1,107                 1,107                 2                        1,105                 

               Net change in fund balance (1,092)                (1,092)                136                    1,228                 

Fund balance, beginning 2,198                 2,198                 2,198                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 1,106$              1,106$              2,334$               1,228$              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
County CHFA HELP Debt Service Fund

Budgeted Amounts

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget

Revenues:
       Property taxes 16,800$             16,800$             16,818$             18$                    
       Investment earnings 475                    475                    1,058                 583                    

            Total revenues 17,275               17,275               17,876               601                    

Expenditures:
       Debt service:
            Principal retirement 7,664                 7,664                 7,654                 10                      
            Interest 4,800                 4,800                 4,737                 63                      
            Related charges 2,524                 2,393                 2,333                 60                      
            Advance refunding escrow -                         -                         -                         -                         
            Bond issuance costs -                         135                    135                    -                         

               Total expenditures 14,988               14,992               14,859               133                    

            Excess of revenues
                 over expenditures 2,287                 2,283                 3,017                 734                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Proceeds of refunding bonds -                         8,950                 8,950                 -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                         853                    853                    -                         
       Transfers out (4,243)                (5,393)                (5,393)                -                         
       Payment to refunded bond escrow agent -                         (9,668)                (9,668)                -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) (4,243)                (5,258)                (5,258)                -                         

               Net change in fund balance (1,956)                (2,975)                (2,241)                734                    

Fund balance, beginning 3,275                 3,275                 3,275                 -                         

Fund balance, ending 1,319$              300$                 1,034$               734$                 

Budgeted Amounts

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

City Merged Downtown Debt Service Fund
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Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds 
 

Capital projects funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities other 
than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds. 
 

♦ City and County Land Bank Funds account for the accumulation of land acquired for the future 
development of low-income housing. 

 
♦ City and County Capital Fund Programs and City Development Funds for Modernization account for 

the modernization and rehabilitation of Agency operated low-income housing funded by the U.S. Department 
of Housing and Urban Development. 

 
♦ City and County Housing Trust Funds accounts for the acquisition, rehabilitation and development of low-

income housing funded by local developer fees. 
 

The following funds account for the financing and construction activities of capital improvements in referenced 
project areas:   

 
♦ City Del Paso Heights   ♦ City/County Franklin Boulevard 

  ♦ City Alkali Flat   ♦ City/County Stockton Boulevard 
♦ City Oak Park   ♦ City/County Auburn Boulevard 
♦ City Richards Boulevard  ♦ County Mather/McClellan Merged 
♦ County Walnut Grove   ♦ City Army Depot 
♦ City North Sacramento   ♦ City 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard  

♦  County Florin Road 
 

The following funds account for the financing and construction activities of low- and moderate-housing capital 
improvements in referenced project areas: 

  
♦ City Low/Mod Del Paso Heights ♦ City/County Low/Mod Franklin Boulevard 
♦ City Low/Mod Alkali Flat  ♦ City/County Low/Mod Stockton Boulevard 
♦ City Low/Mod Oak Park  ♦ City/County Low/Mod Auburn Boulevard 
♦ City Low/Mod Richards Boulevard ♦ County Low/Mod Mather/McClellan Merged 
♦ County Low/Mod Walnut Grove ♦ City Low/Mod Army Depot 
♦ City Low/Mod North Sacramento ♦ City Low/Mod 65th Street/Folsom Boulevard 

    
♦ Community Social Service Complex accounts for the financing and construction activities of the complex. 
 
♦ City and County Section 108 Programs account for the acquisition of land, buildings, rehabilitation of 

public housing and various redevelopment activities.  These funds are collateralized by and payable from 
future CDBG entitlements. 

 
♦ County Affordable Housing Program accounts for in-lieu and affordability fees paid by developers. 

Sacramento County’s Affordable Housing Ordinance requires new residential projects of five or more 
dwelling units to provide an affordable housing component of not less than 15 percent of the development 
project’s dwelling units. Depending on such project parameters as size, a developer is given various options to 
meet the affordable housing obligation.   
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City 
City County City County Development City 
Land Land Capital Capital funds for Housing
Bank Bank Fund Fund Modernization Trust

Assets
     Cash and investments 59$                  217$                -$                   -$                    -$                     4,534$             
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                     -                      90                    -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       
     Due from other governments -                       -                       463                523                 -                       697                  
     Notes receivable (net) -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       12,354             
     Advances to other funds -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       590                  
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       

         Total assets 59$                  217$               463$             523$              90$                  18,175$          

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     -$                     84$                115$               6$                    1$                    
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                       14                  9                     -                       -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       365                399                 84                    -                       
     Deposit and trust liability -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       

         Total liabilities -                       -                       463                523                 90                    1                      

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       2,866               
     Reserved for encumbrances -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       461                  
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                       -                     -                      -                       12,944             
     Unreserved, undesignated 59                    217                  -                     -                      -                       1,903               

          Total fund balances 59                    217                  -                     -                      -                       18,174             

     Total liabilities and fund balances 59$                  217$               463$             523$              90$                  18,175$          

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005
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City City
County City Low/Mod City Low/Mod
Housing Del Paso Del Paso Alkali Alkali

Trust Heights Heights Flat Flat
Assets
     Cash and investments 5,562$             5,198$             390$                3,156$             1,854$             
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other governments 310                  -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Notes receivable (net) 13,346             1,425               862                  3,000               1,131               
     Advances to other funds -                       740                  -                       -                       -                       
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total assets 19,218$           7,363$            1,252$            6,156$             2,985$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 5$                    9$                    -$                     1$                    -$                     
     Accrued liabilities -                       1                      -                       2                      -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Deposit and trust liability -                       23                    10                    -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total liabilities 5                      33                    10                    3                      -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 4,177               5,010               235                  2,360               1,221               
     Reserved for encumbrances 711                  118                  4                      733                  325                  
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 13,346             2,165               862                  3,000               1,131               
     Unreserved, undesignated 979                  37                    141                  60                    308                  

          Total fund balances 19,213             7,330               1,242               6,153               2,985               

     Total liabilities and fund balances 19,218$           7,363$            1,252$            6,156$             2,985$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005
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City City County
Low/Mod City Low/Mod County Low/Mod

City Oak Richards Richards Walnut Walnut
Oak Park Park Boulevard Boulevard Grove Grove

Assets
     Cash and investments 23,526$           4,927$             497$                450$                16$                  97$                  
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Notes receivable (net) 3,102               1,414               909                  -                       119                  12                    
     Advances to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total assets 26,628$           6,341$            1,406$            450$               135$                109$               

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 77$                  -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
     Accrued liabilities 3                      -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Deposit and trust liability 23                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       928                  -                       -                       -                       

         Total liabilities 103                  -                       928                  -                       -                       -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 22,171             4,515               209                  338                  16                    96                    
     Reserved for encumbrances 1,072               146                  226                  -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 3,102               1,414               909                  -                       119                  12                    
     Unreserved, undesignated 180                  266                  (866)                 112                  -                       1                      

          Total fund balances 26,525             6,341               478                  450                  135                  109                  

     Total liabilities and fund balances 26,628$           6,341$            1,406$            450$               135$                109$               

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City City / County City / County
City Low/Mod City / County Low / Mod City / County Low / Mod

North North Franklin Franklin Stockton Stockton
Sacramento Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard

Assets
     Cash and investments 5,616$             2,384$             1,063$             822$                3,163$             1,057$             
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                       37                    -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Notes receivable (net) 710                  493                  -                       28                    -                       -                       
     Advances to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                       455                  -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total assets 6,326$             2,877$            1,100$            1,305$            3,163$             1,057$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable 789$                -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
     Accrued liabilities 1                      -                       1                      -                       1                      -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Deposit and trust liability -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total liabilities 790                  -                       1                      -                       1                      -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 3,142               1,977               1,061               706                  3,084               1,043               
     Reserved for encumbrances 1,465               281                  17                    30                    32                    -                       
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets 710                  493                  -                       483                  -                       -                       
     Unreserved, undesignated 219                  126                  21                    86                    46                    14                    

          Total fund balances 5,536               2,877               1,099               1,305               3,162               1,057               

     Total liabilities and fund balances 6,326$             2,877$            1,100$            1,305$            3,163$             1,057$            

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet
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City / County County Mather/ County Low/
City / County Low / Mod McClellan Mod Mather/ City 

Auburn Auburn Merged McClellan City Low/Mod
Boulevard Boulevard Capital Projects Merged Army Depot Army Depot

Assets
     Cash and investments 42$                  220$                  19,203$             8,947$               1,766$              246$                 
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Due from other governments -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Notes receivable (net) -                       -                        270                    82                      -                       50                     
     Advances to other funds -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Advances to component units -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       

         Total assets 42$                  220$                 19,473$            9,029$              1,766$              296$                

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     8$                      37$                    -$                       1$                     -$                     
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                        3                        -                         1                       -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Deposit and trust liability 5                      -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       

         Total liabilities 5                      8                        40                      -                         2                       -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 25                    166                    14,034               8,775                 1,665                231                   
     Reserved for encumbrances -                       -                        4,901                 161                    77                     -                       
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                        -                         -                         -                       -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                        270                    82                      -                       50                     
     Unreserved, undesignated 12                    46                      228                    11                      22                     15                     

          Total fund balances 37                    212                    19,433               9,029                 1,764                296                   

     Total liabilities and fund balances 42$                  220$                 19,473$            9,029$              1,766$              296$                

December 31, 2005

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City City Community
65th Street / Low/Mod Social

Folsom 65th Street / Service City County County
Boulevard Folsom Blvd Complex Section 108 Section 108 Florin Road

Assets
     Cash and investments 515$                20$                  -$                     12$                  8$                    11$                  
     Accounts receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       2                      -                       -                       
     Due from other funds -                       -                       76                    -                       -                       -                       
     Due from other governments -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Notes receivable (net) -                       -                       -                       462                  210                  -                       
     Advances to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances to component units -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Restricted cash and investments -                       -                       -                       547                  248                  -                       

         Total assets 515$                20$                 76$                 1,023$            466$                11$                 

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     
     Accrued liabilities -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Due to other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Deposit and trust liability -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
     Advances from other funds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

         Total liabilities -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects 467                  -                       75                    -                       -                       3                      
     Reserved for encumbrances 43                    -                       1                      -                       -                       8                      
     Reserved for debt service -                       -                       -                       547                  248                  -                       
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                       -                       -                       462                  210                  -                       
     Unreserved, undesignated 5                      20                    -                       14                    8                      -                       

          Total fund balances 515                  20                    76                    1,023               466                  11                    

     Total liabilities and fund balances 515$                20$                 76$                 1,023$            466$                11$                 

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005
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County
Affordable
Housing Total

Assets
     Cash and investments -$                       95,578$              
     Accounts receivable (net) -                         92                       
     Due from other funds -                         113                     
     Due from other governments 67                      2,060                  
     Notes receivable (net) -                         39,979                
     Advances to other funds -                         1,330                  
     Advances to component units -                         455                     
     Restricted cash and investments -                         795                     

         Total assets 67$                   140,402$            

Liabilities 
     Accounts payable -$                       1,133$                
     Accrued liabilities -                         36                       
     Due to other funds 37                      885                     
     Deposit and trust liability -                         61                       
     Advances from other funds -                         928                     

         Total liabilities 37                      3,043                  

Fund Balances
     Reserved for capital projects -                         79,668                
     Reserved for encumbrances -                         10,812                
     Reserved for debt service -                         795                     
     Reserved for noncurrent assets -                         41,764                
     Unreserved, undesignated 30                      4,320                  

          Total fund balances 30                      137,359              

     Total liabilities and fund balances 67$                   140,402$            

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
December 31, 2005
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City 
City County City County Development City 
Land Land Capital Capital funds for Housing
Bank Bank Fund Fund Modernization Trust

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                      -$                      4,307$            3,047$              240$                  1,567$               
       Charges for services -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Investment earnings 2                       8                       -                      -                        -                         179                    
       Miscellaneous -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         4                        

            Total revenues 2                       8                       4,307              3,047                240                    1,750                 

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 12                     -                        2,142              1,233                240                    -                         
            Community development -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         382                    
            Community social services -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Capital outlay -                        -                        2,165              1,814                -                         214                    
       Debt service:
            Interest -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
            Bond issuance costs -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         

               Total expenditures 12                     -                        4,307              3,047                240                    596                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (10)                    8                       -                      -                        -                         1,154                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Sale of capital assets -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Transfers in -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         
       Transfers out -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) -                        -                        -                      -                        -                         -                         

               Net change in fund balances (10)                    8                       -                      -                        -                         1,154                 

Fund balances, beginning 69                     209                   -                      -                        -                         17,020               

Fund balances, ending 59$                   217$                -$                   -$                     -$                       18,174$            

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City City
County City Low/Mod City Low/Mod
Housing Del Paso Del Paso Alkali Alkali

Trust Heights Heights Flat Flat

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental 1,395$              -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                      
       Charges for services -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
       Investment earnings 215                   59                     8                       81                    86                     
       Miscellaneous 4                       164                   67                     -                       -                        

            Total revenues 1,614                223                   75                     81                    86                     

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                        -                        -                        -                       110                   
            Community development 837                   1,113                468                   1,375               15                     
            Community social services -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
       Capital outlay -                        140                   2,880                328                  -                        
       Debt service:
            Interest -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
            Bond issuance costs -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        

               Total expenditures 837                   1,253                3,348                1,703               125                   

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 777                   (1,030)               (3,273)               (1,622)              (39)                    

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
       Sale of capital assets -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        
       Transfers in -                        989                   232                   330                  15                     
       Transfers out -                        -                        -                        -                       -                        

          Total other financing sources (uses) -                        989                   232                   330                  15                     

               Net change in fund balances 777                   (41)                    (3,041)               (1,292)              (24)                    

Fund balances, beginning 18,436              7,371                4,283                7,445               3,009                

Fund balances, ending 19,213$            7,330$             1,242$             6,153$             2,985$             

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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City City County
Low/Mod City Low/Mod County Low/Mod

City Oak Richards Richards Walnut Walnut
Oak Park Park Boulevard Boulevard Grove Grove

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                      -$                     -$                      -$                     -$                      -$                      
       Charges for services -                        -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Investment earnings 131                   49                    63                     12                    -                        2                       
       Miscellaneous 1                       9                      -                        -                       -                        -                        

            Total revenues 132                   58                    63                     12                    -                        2                       

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations 42                     -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        
            Community development 857                   396                  207                   112                  51                     1                       
            Community social services 1,256                -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Capital outlay 162                   -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Debt service:
            Interest -                        -                       59                     -                       -                        -                        
            Bond issuance costs 508                   78                    -                        -                       -                        -                        

               Total expenditures 2,825                474                  266                   112                  51                     1                       

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (2,693)               (416)                 (203)                  (100)                 (51)                    1                       

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued 17,969              2,730               -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Premium on redevelopment bonds 299                   -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Sale of capital assets -                        107                  -                        -                       -                        -                        
       Transfers in 1,789                63                    381                   107                  3                       5                       
       Transfers out -                        -                       -                        -                       -                        -                        

          Total other financing sources (uses) 20,057              2,900               381                   107                  3                       5                       

               Net change in fund balances 17,364              2,484               178                   7                      (48)                    6                       

Fund balances, beginning 9,161                3,857               300                   443                  183                   103                   

Fund balances, ending 26,525$            6,341$            478$                450$               135$                 109$                

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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City City / County City / County
City Low/Mod City / County Low / Mod City / County Low / Mod

North North Franklin Franklin Stockton Stockton
Sacramento Sacramento Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard Boulevard

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                      -$                      -$                     
       Charges for services -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Investment earnings 25                     20                     4                        20                     11                     8                      
       Miscellaneous 32                     62                     -                         -                        -                        -                       

            Total revenues 57                     82                     4                        20                     11                     8                      

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                        -                        -                         110                   -                        110                  
            Community development 1,487                113                   176                    30                     439                   1                      
            Community social services -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Capital outlay 677                   -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Debt service:
            Interest -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
            Bond issuance costs -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       

               Total expenditures 2,164                113                   176                    140                   439                   111                  

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (2,107)               (31)                    (172)                   (120)                  (428)                  (103)                 

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Sale of capital assets -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       
       Transfers in 1,168                238                   1,072                 339                   924                   205                  
       Transfers out -                        -                        -                         -                        -                        -                       

          Total other financing sources (uses) 1,168                238                   1,072                 339                   924                   205                  

               Net change in fund balances (939)                  207                   900                    219                   496                   102                  

Fund balances, beginning 6,475                2,670                199                    1,086                2,666                955                  

Fund balances, ending 5,536$              2,877$             1,099$              1,305$             3,162$              1,057$            

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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City / County County Mather/ County Low/
City / County Low / Mod McClellan Mod Mather/ City 

Auburn Auburn Merged McClellan City Low/Mod
Boulevard Boulevard Capital Projects Merged Army Depot Army Depot

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                       -$                       -$                     -$                      -$                     -$                      
       Charges for services -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Investment earnings 1                        9                        17                    27                     44                    6                       
       Miscellaneous -                         -                         -                       65                     -                       -                        

            Total revenues 1                        9                        17                    92                     44                    6                       

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                         -                         -                       600                   -                       -                        
            Community development 23                      -                         7,552               16                     155                  10                     
            Community social services -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Capital outlay -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Debt service:
            Interest -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
            Bond issuance costs -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        

               Total expenditures 23                      -                         7,552               616                   155                  10                     

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (22)                     9                        (7,535)              (524)                  (111)                 (4)                      

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Sale of capital assets -                         -                         -                       -                        -                       -                        
       Transfers in 45                      -                         9,378               902                   991                  88                     
       Transfers out -                         (3)                       (2,000)              -                        -                       -                        

          Total other financing sources (uses) 45                      (3)                       7,378               902                   991                  88                     

               Net change in fund balances 23                      6                        (157)                 378                   880                  84                     

Fund balances, beginning 14                      206                    19,590             8,651                884                  212                   

Fund balances, ending 37$                    212$                 19,433$          9,029$             1,764$             296$                

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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s:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
            Community development 66                    -                        8                       9                        -                       182                    
            Community social services -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Capital outlay -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Debt service:
            Interest -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
            Bond issuance costs -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         

               Total expenditures 66                    -                        8                       9                        -                       182                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures (61)                   -                        (8)                      210                    33                    (182)                   

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Sale of capital assets -                       -                        -                        370                    -                       -                         
       Transfers in 513                  20                     -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Transfers out -                       -                        -                        (492)                   (68)                   -                         

          Total other financing sources (uses) 513                  20                     -                        (122)                   (68)                   -                         

               Net change in fund balances 452                  20                     (8)                      88                      (35)                   (182)                   

Fund balances, beginning 63                    -                        84                     935                    501                  193                    

Fund balances, ending 515$                20$                  76$                  1,023$              466$                11$                   

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Page 6 of 7

City City Community
65th Street / Low/Mod Social

Folsom 65th Street / Service City County County
Boulevard Folsom Blvd Complex Section 108 Section 108 Florin Road

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                     -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                     -$                       
       Charges for services -                       -                        -                        -                         -                       -                         
       Investment earnings 5                      -                        -                        49                      30                    -                         
       Miscellaneous -                       -                        -                        170                    3                      -                         

            Total revenues 5                      -                        -                        219                    33                    -                         

Expenditure
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County
Affordable
Housing Total

Revenues:
       Intergovernmental -$                           10,556$                  
       Charges for services 66                          66                           
       Investment earnings -                             1,171                      
       Miscellaneous -                             581                         

            Total revenues 66                          12,374                    

Expenditures:
       Current:
            Housing operations -                             4,599                      
            Community development 36                          16,117                    
            Community social services -                             1,256                      
       Capital outlay -                             8,380                      
       Debt service:
            Interest -                             59                           
            Bond issuance costs -                             586                         

               Total expenditures 36                          30,997                    

            Excess (deficiency) of revenues
                 over (under) expenditures 30                          (18,623)                   

Other financing sources (uses):
       Long-term debt issued -                             20,699                    
       Premium on redevelopment bonds -                             299                         
       Sale of capital assets -                             477                         
       Transfers in -                             19,797                    
       Transfers out -                             (2,563)                     

          Total other financing sources (uses) -                             38,709                    

               Net change in fund balances 30                          20,086                    

Fund balances, beginning -                             117,273                  

Fund balances, ending 30$                       137,359$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

 Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises; where the intent of the Agency is that the costs of providing goods or services to the general 
public o  a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or where the Agency has 
decided that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for measurement and accountability purposes. 
 
All of these funds are low-income housing projects owned and/or operated by the Agency. 
 
♦ San Jose/Broadway 
 
♦ Scattered Sites 
 
♦ Larchmont/Wildflower 
 
♦ Locally Funded Projects 
 
♦ Riverview Plaza Commercial 
 
♦ Pioneer Hall 
 
♦ Nova House 
 
♦ San Carlos Shelter Plus Care 
 
♦ Greenfair 
 
♦ Phoenix Park 
 
♦ City Mod Rehab 
  
♦ Security Deposit Revolving Loan 

 
 

n
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Locally Riverview
San Jose/ Scattered Larchmont/ Funded Plaza Pioneer
Broadway Sites Wildflower Projects Commercial Hall

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and investments -$                   -$                   -$                   726$              63$                60$                
     Restricted cash and investments 6                    3                    2                    11                  18                  2                    
     Accounts receivable (net) 4                    -                     7                    1                    -                     -                     
     Due from component units -                     -                     -                     318                -                     -                     
     Due from other governments -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
     Deferred charges and prepaid items 7                    -                     -                     -                     7                    -                     

               Total current assets 17                  3                    9                    1,056             88                  62                  

Noncurrent assets:
     Restricted cash and investments 86                  -                     28                  -                     -                     -                     
     Notes receivable -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
     Advances to component units -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

86                  -                     28                  -                     -                     -                     
     Capital assets:
        Land 67                  44                  116                210                198                -                     
        Buildings and improvements 1,195             170                344                2,753             5,552             -                     
             Less accumulated depreciation (785)               (123)               (228)               (1,665)            (2,352)            -                     

               Total capital assets (net of
                   accumulated depreciation) 477                91                  232                1,298             3,398             -                     

               Total noncurrent assets 563                91                  260                1,298             3,398             -                     

                    Total assets 580                94                  269                2,354             3,486             62                  

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable 4                    1                    1                    5                    3                    -                     
     Accrued liabilities -                     -                     -                     1                    1                    -                     
     Due to other funds 1                    35                  30                  -                     -                     -                     
     Due to other governments -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
     Deferred revenue 14                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
     Current portion of long-term debt 22                  -                     30                  -                     -                     -                     
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
     Deposit and trust liability 6                    3                    2                    11                  18                  2                    

               Total current liabilities 47                  39                  63                  17                  22                  2                    

Noncurrent liabilities:
     Mortgage notes payable 551                -                     77                  -                     -                     -                     
     Advances from other funds -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

               Total noncurrent liabilities 551                -                     77                  -                     -                     -                     

                    Total liabilities 598                39                  140                17                  22                  2                    

Net Assets (Deficit)
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt (96)                 91                  125                1,298             3,398             -                     
     Restricted for housing operations 86                  -                     28                  -                     -                     -                     
     Unrestricted (8)                   (36)                 (24)                 1,039             66                  60                  

                    Total net assets (deficit) (18)$              55$               129$             2,337$          3,464$           60$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
December 31, 2005
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Security
San Carlos Deposit

Nova Shelter Phoenix City Revolving
House Plus Care Greenfair Park Mod Rehab Loan Total

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and investments 79$             93$             -$              149$          1$                 51$            1,222$         
     Restricted cash and investments -                  4                 -                1                -                    -                 47                
     Accounts receivable (net) -                  -                  -                150            -                    -                 162              
     Due from component units -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 318              
     Due from other governments -                  1                 -                -                 18                 -                 19                
     Deferred charges and prepaid items -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 14                

               Total current assets 79               98               -                300            19                 51              1,782           

Noncurrent assets:
     Restricted cash and investments -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 114              
     Notes receivable -                  -                  -                299            -                    59              358              
     Advances to component units -                  -                  -                18,000       -                    -                 18,000         

-                  -                  -                18,299       -                    59              18,472         
     Capital assets:
        Land -                  55               275            276            -                    -                 1,241           
        Buildings and improvements -                  832             627            2,653         -                    -                 14,126         
               Less accumulated depreciation -                  (176)            (7)              (318)           -                    -                 (5,654)          

               Total capital assets (net of
                   accumulated depreciation) -                  711             895            2,611         -                    -                 9,713           

               Total noncurrent assets -                  711             895            20,910       -                    59              28,185         

                    Total assets 79               809             895            21,210       19                 110            29,967         

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
     Accounts payable -                  -                  2                224            -                    -                 240              
     Accrued liabilities -                  -                  -                51              -                    -                 53                
     Due to other funds -                  -                  -                -                 18                 -                 84                
     Due to other governments -                  -                  -                -                 1                   -                 1                  
     Deferred revenue -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 14                
     Current portion of long-term debt -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 52                
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets:
     Deposit and trust liability -                  4                 -                1                -                    -                 47                

               Total current liabilities -                  4                 2                276            19                 -                 491              

Noncurrent liabilities:
     Mortgage notes payable -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 628              
     Advances from other funds -                  -                  1,356         320            -                    -                 1,676           

               Total noncurrent liabilities -                  -                  1,356         320            -                    -                 2,304           

                    Total liabilities -                  4                 1,358         596            19                 -                 2,795           

Net Assets (Deficit)
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                  711             895            2,611         -                    -                 9,033           
     Restricted for housing operations -                  -                  -                -                 -                    -                 114              
     Unrestricted 79               94               (1,358)       18,003       -                    110            18,025         

                    Total net assets (deficit) 79$            805$          (463)$       20,614$    -$                  110$          27,172$      

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
December 31, 2005
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Locally Riverview
San Jose/ Scattered Larchmont/ Funded Plaza Pioneer
Broadway Sites Wildflower Projects Commercial Hall

Operating revenues:
     Charges for services 52$                24$                27$                166$              369$              58$                
     Miscellaneous 1                    -                     -                     427                -                     -                     

          Total operating revenues 53                  24                  27                  593                369                58                  

Operating expenses:
     Employee services 33                  45                  7                    31                  61                  1                    
     Administrative services 12                  4                    5                    38                  80                  -                     
     Services and supplies 71                  27                  29                  223                193                20                  
     Utilities 19                  6                    7                    40                  64                  16                  
     Depreciation/amortization 32                  4                    9                    68                  140                -                     
     Housing Assistance Payments -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

          Total operating expenses 167                86                  57                  400                538                37                  

               Operating income (loss) (114)               (62)                 (30)                 193                (169)               21                  

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
     Intergovernmental 158                27                  73                  271                -                     -                     
     Investment earnings 1                    -                     1                    12                  6                    -                     
     Interest expense (49)                 -                     (11)                 -                     -                     -                     
     Gain on disposal of fixed assets -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 110                27                  63                  283                6                    -                     

                Income (loss) before transfers (4)                   (35)                 33                  476                (163)               21                  

Transfers in 68                  -                     31                  -                     -                     -                     
Transfers out -                     -                     -                     (99)                 -                     -                     

               Change in net assets 64                  (35)                 64                  377                (163)               21                  

Total net assets (deficit), beginning (82)                 90                  65                  1,960             3,627             39                  

Total net assets (deficit), ending (18)$              55$               129$             2,337$          3,464$           60$               

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Security
San Carlos Deposit

Nova Shelter Phoenix City Revolving
House Plus Care Greenfair Park Mod Rehab Loan Total

Operating revenues:
     Charges for services -$                 62$             -$               127$           -$                -$               885$           
     Miscellaneous -                   -                  -                 132             -                  1                561             

          Total operating revenues -                   62               -                 259             -                  1                1,446          

Operating expenses:
     Employee services -                   4                 -                 311             -                  -                 493             
     Administrative services -                   11               388            -                  -                  -                 538             
     Services and supplies 2                   44               -                 1,104          -                  -                 1,713          
     Utilities -                   30               2                56               -                  -                 240             
     Depreciation/amortization -                   22               7                64               -                  -                 346             
     Housing Assistance Payments -                   -                  -                 -                  126              -                 126             

          Total operating expenses 2                   111             397            1,535          126              -                 3,456          

               Operating income (loss) (2)                 (49)              (397)           (1,276)         (126)            1                (2,010)         

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
     Intergovernmental -                   56               -                 699             146              -                 1,430          
     Investment earnings 3                   -                  -                 3                 -                  -                 26               
     Interest expense -                   -                  -                 -                  -                  -                 (60)              
     Gain on disposal of fixed assets -                   -                  -                 29               -                  -                 29               

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 3                   56               -                 731             146              -                 1,425          

                Income (loss) before transfers 1                   7                 (397)           (545)            20                1                (585)            

Transfers in -                   -                  -                 534             -                  -                 633             
Transfers out -                   -                  -                 -                  (20)              (91)             (210)            

               Change in net assets 1                   7                 (397)           (11)              -                  (90)             (162)            

Total net assets (deficit), beginning 78                 798             (66)             20,625        -                  200            27,334        

Total net assets (deficit), ending 79$              805$          (463)$        20,614$     -$                110$          27,172$     

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Locally Riverview 
San Jose/ Scattered Larchmont/ Funded Plaza Pioneer
Broadway Sites Wildflower Projects Commercial Hall

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Cash receipts from tenants 62$            24$             23$              597$         369$              58$           
  Cash received from (refunded to) tenants -                 1                 (1)                 (4)              -                    -                
  Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (91)             (32)             (36)               (258)          (271)              (36)            
  Cash paid to employees for services (45)             (49)             (12)               (69)            (141)              (1)              
  Cash  paid for housing assistant payment -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                

     Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (74)             (56)             (26)               266           (43)                21             
     

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     Transfers in 68              -                 31                -                -                    -                
     Transfers out -                 -                 -                   (99)            -                    -                
     Intergovernmental revenue received 158            27               73                271           -                    -                
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Due to other fund (91)             30               (36)               -                -                    -                
          Due from component unit -                 -                 -                   (11)            -                    -                
          Due to component unit -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
          Advance from other funds -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
          Due from other governments -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
          Due to other governments -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
          Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing 
             activities 135            57               68                161           -                    -                

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
     Proceeds  from sale of capital assets -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
     Payments on long-term liabilities (20)             -                 (27)               -                -                    -                
     Interest paid (49)             -                 (11)               -                -                    -                
          Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related 
             financing activities (69)             -                 (38)               -                -                    -                

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Change in notes receivable -                 -                 -                   -                -                    -                
     Interest received 1                -                 1                  12             6                    -                

          Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 1                -                 1                  12             6                    -                

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (7)               1                 5                  439           (37)                21             
Cash and cash equivalents,  beginning 99              2                 25                298           118                41             

Cash and cash equivalents,  ending 92$           3$              30$             737$        81$                62$          

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of 
     net assets:
Cash and cash equivalents in cash and investments -$               -$               -$                 726$         63$                60$           
Cash and cash equivalents in restricted cash and investments 92              3                 30                11             18                  2               

Total 92$           3$              30$             737$        81$                62$          

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
   operating activities:

     Operating Income (loss) (114)$         (62)$           (30)$             193$         (169)$            21$           

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
     provided by operating activities:
     Depreciation/amortization 32              4                 9                  68             140                -                
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Accounts receivable 2                -                 (4)                 4               -                    -                
          Deferred charges and prepaid items -                 -                 -                   -                (7)                  -                
          Accounts payable (1)               1                 -                   4               (7)                  -                
          Accrued liabilities -                 -                 -                   1               -                    -                
          Deferred revenue 7                -                 -                   -                -                    -                
          Deposit and trust liability -                 1                 (1)                 (4)              -                    -                

                                              Total adjustments 40              6                 4                  73             126                -                

          Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (74)$          (56)$          (26)$            266$        (43)$              21$          

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Security
San Carlos Deposit

Nova Shelter Phoenix City Revolving
House Plus Care Greenfair Park Mod Rehab Loan Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Cash receipts from tenants -$             62$           -$             278$        -$               1$             1,474$      
  Cash received from (refunded to) tenants -               -                -               (13)           -                 -               (17)            
  Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (2)             (80)            -               (1,041)      -                 -               (1,847)       
  Cash paid to employees for services -               (15)            (388)         (311)         -                 -               (1,031)       
  Cash  paid for housing assistant payment -               -                -               -               (126)           -               (126)          

     Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2)             (33)            (388)         (1,087)      (126)           1               (1,547)       
      

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     Transfers in -               -                -               534          -                 -               633           
     Transfers out -               -                -               -               (20)             (91)           (210)          
     Intergovernmental revenue received -               56             -               699          146            -               1,430        
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Due to other fund -               -                -               (124)         18              -               (203)          
          Due from component unit -               -                -               204          -                 -               193           
          Due to component unit -               -                -               (244)         -                 -               (244)          
          Advance from other funds -               -                1,156        320          -                 -               1,476        
          Due from other governments -               1               -               -               15              -               16             
          Due to other governments -               -                -               -               (32)             -               (32)            
          Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing 
             activities -               57             1,156        1,389       127            (91)           3,059        

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
     Purchase of capital assets -               -                (896)         -               -                 -               (896)          
     Proceeds  from sale of capital assets -               -                -               45            -                 -               45             
     Payments on long-term liabilities -               -                -               -               -                 -               (47)            
     Interest paid -               -                -               -               -                 -               (60)            
          Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related 
             financing activities -               -                (896)         45            -                 -               (958)          

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Change in notes receivable -               -                -               (269)         -                 36             (233)          
     Interest received 3               -                -               3              -                 -               26             

          Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 3               -                -               (266)         -                 36             (207)          

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1               24             (128)         81            1                (54)           347           
Cash and cash equivalents,  beginning 78             73             128           69            -                 105           1,036        

Cash and cash equivalents,  ending 79$          97$          -$            150$       1$              51$           1,383$     

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of 
     net assets:
Cash and cash equivalents in cash and investments 79$           93$           -$             149$        1$              51$           1,222$      
Cash and cash equivalents in restricted cash and investments -               4               -               1              -                 -               161           

Total 79$          97$          -$            150$       1$              51$           1,383$     

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
   operating activities:

     Operating Income (loss) (2)$           (49)$          (397)$       (1,276)$    (126)$         1$             (2,010)$     

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
     provided by operating activities:
     Depreciation/amortization -               22             7               64            -                 -               346           
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Accounts receivable -               -                -               19            -                 -               21             
          Deferred charges and prepaid items -               -                -               -               -                 -               (7)              
          Accounts payable -               (6)              2               133          -                 -               126           
          Accrued liabilities -               -                -               (14)           -                 -               (13)            
          Deferred revenue -               -                -               -               -                 -               7               
          Deposit and trust liability -               -                -               (13)           -                 -               (17)            

                                              Total adjustments -               16             9               189          -                 -               463           

          Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (2)$          (33)$         (388)$      (1,087)$   (126)$         1$             (1,547)$    

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Internal Service Funds 
 
 

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one 
department or agency to other departments or agencies of the government and to other government 
units, on a cost reimbursement basis.  Since the services and commodities are supplied exclusively 
to departments of a governmental jurisdiction, they are distinguishable from those public services 
rendered to the public in general and which are accounted for in Special Revenue, Enterprise or 
Fiduciary Funds. 

 
 

♦ Internal Support Fund is used to account for the accumulation and allocation of costs 
associated with central support organizations of the Agency as well as the accumulation of 
funds to pay for compensated absences earned by employees. 

 
♦ Self Insurance Fund is used to account for the costs of insurance (i.e. premiums and 

estimated claims liabilities) and accumulate funds for catastrophic events. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Internal Self
Support Insurance Total

Assets
Current assets:
     Cash and investments 29,609$            2,180$              31,789$            
     Accounts receivable (net) 10                     -                        10                     
     Due from other governments 21                     -                        21                     
     Deferred charges and prepaid items 42                     -                        42                     

               Total current assets 29,682              2,180                31,862              

Noncurrent assets:
     Restricted cash and investments 513                   -                        513                   
     Advances to other funds -                        679                   679                   

513                   679                   1,192                

     Capital assets:
        Property and equipment 1,008                20                     1,028                
             Less accumulated depreciation (917)                  (13)                    (930)                  

               Total capital assets (net of
                   accumulated depreciation) 91                     7                       98                     

               Total noncurrent assets 604                   686                   1,290                

                    Total assets 30,286              2,866                33,152              

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
     Securities lending obligations 19,450              -                        19,450              
     Accounts payable 115                   -                        115                   
     Accrued liabilities 351                   322                   673                   
     Compensated absences 1,944                -                        1,944                
     Due to other governments 563                   -                        563                   

               Total current liabilities 22,423              322                   22,745              

Noncurrent liabilities:
     Compensated absences 1,146                -                        1,146                
     Advances from component units 1,000                -                        1,000                

               Total noncurrent liabilities 2,146                -                        2,146                

                    Total liabilities 24,569              322                   24,891              

Net Assets
     Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 91                     7                       98                     
     Restricted for community development 513                   -                        513                   
     Unrestricted 5,113                2,537                7,650                

                    Total net assets 5,717$             2,544$              8,261$             

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Internal Service Funds
December 31, 2005

 
 
 

147  



 
 

Internal Self
Support Insurance Total

Operating revenues:
     Charges for services 6,801$              1,358$              8,159$              
     Miscellaneous 3                       25                     28                     

          Total operating revenues 6,804                1,383                8,187                

Operating expenses:
     Employee services 3,798                123                   3,921                
     Services and supplies 1,330                542                   1,872                
     Claims and judgements -                        107                   107                   
     Depreciation 31                     2                       33                     

          Total operating expenses 5,159                774                   5,933                

               Operating income 1,645                609                   2,254                

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
     Investment earnings 352                   90                     442                   

          Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 352                   90                     442                   

               Change in net assets 1,997                699                   2,696                

Total net assets, beginning 3,720                1,845                5,565                

Total net assets, ending 5,717$             2,544$             8,261$             

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Internal Self-
Support Insurance Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Cash receipts from interfund services provided 6,824$             1,383$             8,207$           
  Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (2,526)              (838)                 (3,364)           
  Cash paid to employees for services (3,669)              (123)                 (3,792)           
  Cash paid for claims and judgements -                       (107)                 (107)              

     Net cash provided by operating activities 629                  315                  944                
  

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Due to other governments 563                  -                       563                
          Advances to other funds 107                  56                    163                
          Securities lending obligations 3,809               -                       3,809             
          Due from other governments 56                    -                       56                  

          Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 4,535               56                    4,591             

Cash flows from investing activities:
     Interest received 352                  90                    442                

          Net cash provided by investing activities 352                  90                    442                

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,516               461                  5,977             
Cash and cash equivalents,  beginning 24,606             1,719               26,325           

Cash and cash equivalents,  ending 30,122$          2,180$             32,302$        

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the statement of 
     net assets:
Cash and cash equivalents in cash and investments 29,609$           2,180$             31,789$         
Cash and cash equivalents in restricted cash and investments 513                  -                       513                

Total 30,122$          2,180$             32,302$        

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
   operating activities:

     Operating Income 1,645$             609$                2,254$           

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
     provided by operating activities:

     Depreciation/amortization 31                    2                      33                  
     Change in assets and liabilities:
          Accounts receivable 20                    -                       20                  
          Deferred charges and prepaid items 5                      -                       5                    
          Accounts payable (951)                 -                       (951)              
          Accrued liabilities (250)                 (296)                 (546)              
          Compensated absences 129                  -                       129                

                                              Total adjustments (1,016)              (294)                 (1,310)           

          Net cash provided by operating activities 629$               315$                944$             

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Agency Funds                
  
 

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the government as an agent for individuals or 
private organizations. 

 
 
♦ Neighborhood Housing Services Fund is used to invest funds on behalf of Neighborhood 

Housing Services. 
 

  



 
 

Balance at Balance at
January 1, 2005 Additions Deletions December 31, 2005

Assets
     Cash and investments 10$                          -$                             -$                             10$                              

Liabilities 
     Deposit and trust liability 10$                          -$                             -$                             10$                              

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Neighborhood Housing Services Agency Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
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Statistical Section 
his part of the Agency’s comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a 

context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required 
supplementary information says about the Agency’s overall financial health. 
                   
 
Financial Trends-These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the 
Agency’s financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 
  

• Net Assets by Component 
• Changes in Net Assets 
• Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
• Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 

 
Revenue Capacity-These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the Agency’s most 
significant local revenue source, the property tax. 
 

• Assessed Value of Taxable Property 
• Property Tax Levies and Collections 
• Principal Property Taxpayers 

 
Debt Capacity-This schedule presents information to help the reader assess the affordability of the 
Agency’s current levels of outstanding debt and the Agency’s ability to issue additional debt in the future. 
 

• Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
 
Demographic and Economic Information-This schedule offers demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the Agency’s financial activities take place. 
 

• Demographic and Economic Statistics 
 

Operating Information-These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the Agency’s financial report relates to the services the Agency 
provides and the activities it performs. 
 

• Full-time Equivalent Agency Employees by Function/Program 
• Operating Indicators by Function 

 
  

Sources:  Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive annual 
financial reports for the relevant year. 
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Governmental Activities:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 51,380$       50,939$       56,118$       47,646$       49,081$       
Restricted 173,365       193,743       284,663       284,011       420,634       
Unrestricted (142,958)      (151,899)      (239,957)      (226,134)      (344,057)      

Total governmental activities net assets 81,787$      92,783$      100,824$    105,523$     125,658$    

Business-type Activities:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 174,070$     179,088$     173,326$     168,910$     173,114$     
Restricted 2,916           2,808           2,842           1,776           8,954           
Unrestricted 419              829              2,086           19,842         18,951         

Total business-type activities, net assets 177,405$    182,725$    178,254$    190,528$     201,019$    

Primary Government:

Invested in capital asstes, net of related debt 225,450$     230,027$     229,444$     216,556$     222,195$     
Restricted 176,281       196,551       287,505       285,787       429,588       
Unrestricted (142,539)      (151,070)      (237,871)      (206,292)      (325,106)      

Total primary government net assets 259,192$    275,508$    279,078$    296,051$     326,677$    

Note:  The negative unrestricted net assets are mainly the result of redevelopment debt that does not produce capital assets.

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Net Assets by Component

For the Five Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Expenses:

Governmental activities:
Housing operations 6,355$         6,307$         5,591$         5,836$         7,017$         
Community development 47,896         62,182         38,535         53,774         64,151         
Community social services 2,881           3,738           2,648           4,408           3,231           
Interest expense -                   -                   11,606         12,233         11,737         

Total governmental activities expenses 57,132         72,227         58,380         76,251         86,136         

Business-type activities:
Local housing 2,672           3,613           9,826           4,599           3,516           
Public housing 19,423         19,937         22,086         21,687         21,605         
Housing choice vouchers 48,436         61,352         88,693         104,228       93,425         

Total business-type activities expenses 70,531         84,902         120,605       130,514       118,546       

Total primary government expenses 127,663       157,129       178,985       206,765       204,682       

Program Revenues:

Governmental activities:
Charges for services:

Housing operations 1,182           1,420           1,357           1,222           1,152           
Community development -                   20                32                89                117              
Community social services -                   500              -                   -                   -                   

Operating grants and contributions:
Housing operations 2,213           1,231           907              559              743              
Community development 27,927         33,070         23,001         27,925         39,296         
Community social services 1,333           701              1,795           1,805           1,802           

Capital grants and contributions:
Housing operations 7,133           7,510           3,706           9,251           7,594           
Community development 63                11,000         -                   -                   -                   

Total governmental activities program revenues 39,851         55,452         30,798         40,851         50,704         

Business-type activities:
Charges for services:

Local housing 1,122           1,809           1,738           958              885              
Public housing 6,121           6,997           7,169           7,224           7,268           
Housing choice vouchers -                   -                   173              3,527           2,439           

Operating grants and contributions:
Local housing 797              1,167           1,489           1,420           1,430           
Public housing 7,732           7,449           7,092           8,070           7,770           
Housing choice vouchers 49,575         61,784         89,588         100,600       98,589         

Total business-type activities program revenues 65,347         79,206         107,249       121,799       118,381       

Total primary government program revenues 105,198       134,658       138,047       162,650       169,085       

Net (Expenses) Revenue:

Governmental activities (17,281)        (16,775)        (27,582)        (35,400)        (35,432)        
Business-type activities (5,184)          (5,696)          (13,356)        (8,715)          (165)             

Total primary government net expense (22,465)        (22,471)        (40,938)        (44,115)        (35,597)        

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Changes In Net Assets

For The Five Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

General revenues, transfers and changes in net assets:

Governmental activities:
Tax increment 27,751$       29,300$       35,314$       40,676$       50,173$       
Investment earnings 8,206           4,338           5,710           5,918           7,464           
Gain/(loss) on disposal of capital assets 1,865           -                   177              3,437           (364)             
Income from assets held for resale 5,613           
Miscellaneous 2,981           5,025           2,450           3,305           2,201           
Transfers (106)             (10,892)        (8,110)          (13,237)        (9,520)          

Total governmental activities 40,697         27,771         35,541         40,099         55,567         

Business-type activities:
Investment earnings 236              124              132              83                112              
Gain on sale of capital assets -                   -                   49                6,833           29                
Miscellaneous 307              -                   676              836              995              
Transfers 106              10,892         8,110           13,237         9,520           

Total business-type activities 649              11,016         8,967           20,989         10,656         

Total primary government 41,346         38,787         44,508         61,088         66,223         

Change in net assets:

Governmental activities 23,416         10,996         7,959           4,699           20,135         
Business-type activities (4,535)          5,320           (4,389)          12,274         10,491         

Total primary government 18,881$      16,316$      3,570$        16,973$       30,626$      

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Changes In Net Assets

For The Five Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Major funds:

Reserved 109,061$     83,622$       100,921$     91,572$       176,196$     

Unreserved, reported in:
Debt service funds 87                3,084           (660)             2,531           282              
Capital projects funds 233              2,159           1,819           1,035           

Total major funds 109,148$     86,939$      102,420$    95,922$       177,513$    

Other governmental funds:

Reserved 3$                91,667$       114,252$     113,201$     158,249$     

Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds 7,724           7,852           10,409         7,133           6,886           
Debt service funds (1,615)          (2,575)          1,997           4,732           7,999           
Capital projects funds 10,377         2,978           2,690           4,623           4,320           

Total other governmental funds 16,489$      99,922$      129,348$    129,689$     177,454$    

Total governmental Funds 125,637$     186,861$    231,768$    225,611$     354,967$    

Note:  The governmental fund balances do not include long-term debt or capital assets.

 SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

For the Five Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Revenues:
governmental 80,224$         84,336$         78,195$         89,591$         85,081$         

roperty taxes 19,484           18,558           20,327           19,679           22,537           
es for services 5,523             6,221             5,955             5,995             6,269             

tment earnings 3,826             4,242             5,004             5,300             6,896             
ome from assets held for resale -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
cellaneous 3,410             2,536             10,344           4,896             10,331           
Total revenues 112,467         115,893         119,825         125,461         131,114         

xpenditures:
ent:

Housing operations 19,535           24,317           23,118           20,896           21,357           
Community development 18,763           15,989           13,911           17,336           19,337           
Community services 3,321             3,808             3,104             4,225             3,970             
Capital outlay 31,804           27,334           22,121           37,611           36,564           
Housing assistance payments (1) 28,361           29,833           31,042           34,470           33,208           

ervice:
Principal retirement 6,552             7,308             9,993             9,407             6,845             
Interest and related charges 11,704           12,272           13,171           14,140           9,678             
Advance refunding escrow -                     -                     -                     1,986             2,583             
     Total expenditures 120,040         120,861         116,460         140,071         133,542         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (7,573)            (4,968)            3,365             (14,610)          (2,428)            
   over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources(Uses):
Long-term debt issued 8,125             2,498             70,932           43,549           22,363           
Sale of capital assets -                     -                     -                     -                     114                
Transfers in 12,437           22,252           23,912           43,919           13,196           
Transfers out (12,437)          (22,334)          (24,126)          (43,884)          (14,801)          
Transfers to component units (658)               (658)               (658)               (658)               (658)               
Payment to escrow agent -                     -                     (49,110)          (6,261)            (21,839)          

Total  other financing sources (uses) 7,467             1,758             20,950           36,665           (1,625)            

Net change in fund balances (106)$            (3,210)$         24,315$        22,055$         (4,053)$         

Debt service as a percentage of
non-capital expenditures 21% 21% 25% 25% 20%

Note:  This statement includes all Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds.
(1) Reclassified as Enterprise Funds in 2001

(amounts expressed in thousands)
For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Inter
P
Charg
Inves
Inc
Mis

E
Curr

Debt s
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ransfers out (17,596)          (18,287)          (23,046)          (15,287)          (28,616)          
Transfers to component units (658)               -                     -                     -                     -                     

ayment to escrow agent -                     -                     (2,712)            -                     (28,976)          
Total  other financing sources (uses) 6,889             72,342           59,700           7,141             148,723         

hange in fund balances 5,244$          61,224$        45,435$        (6,157)$          129,356$      

 service as a percentage o

Page 2 of 2

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Revenues:
Intergovernmental 37,304$         41,340$         32,134$         34,151$         38,838$         
Property taxes 27,751           29,300           35,314           40,676           50,173           
Charges for services 8                    26                  -                     1,311             1,269             
Investment earnings 7,459             4,302             5,482             5,312             7,150             
Income from assets held for resale -                     -                     -                     -                     5,613             
Miscellaneous 3,801             6,012             -                     3,293             2,173             

Total revenues 76,323           80,980           72,930           84,743           105,216         

Expenditures:
Current:

Housing operations 5,298             4,685             4,103             4,903             9,212             
Community development 42,650           45,227           40,480           49,088           57,262           
Community services 2,881             3,738             2,648             4,408             3,231             
Capital outlay 7,747             15,361           12,678           10,229           16,786           
Housing assistance payments (1) -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Debt service:
Principal retirement 8,460             9,910             12,504           13,031           13,383           
Interest and related charges 10,932           13,177           14,782           16,382           23,598           
Advance refunding escrow -                     -                     -                     -                     1,111             
     Total expenditures 77,968           92,098           87,195           98,041           124,583         

Excess (deficiency) of revenues (1,645)            (11,118)          (14,265)          (13,298)          (19,367)          
   over (under) expenditures

Other Financing Sources(Uses):
Long-term debt issued 5,283             61,316           56,855           2,772             172,558         
Sale of capital assets 1,865             11,920           6,427             5,286             5,797             
Transfers in 17,995           17,393           22,176           14,370           27,960           
T

P

Net c

Debt f
non-capital expenditures 28% 30% 37% 33% 35%

Note:  This statement includes all Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds.
1) Reclassified as Enterprise Funds in 2001

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)

(
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Page 1 of 4

PROJECT AREA 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Merged Downtown
Secured 1,218,540$  1,239,615$    1,237,027$ 1,245,959$  1,438,165$ 
Unsecured 131,138       168,572         124,500      123,763       146,213      
Utility 5,323           5,332             5,572          5,420           4,992          
     Total 1,355,001$  1,413,519$   1,367,099$ 1,375,142$  1,589,370$

Del Paso Heights
Secured 126,355$     124,077$       127,596$    134,617$     139,231$    
Unsecured 8,782           8,775             9,686          9,879           10,112        
     Total 135,137$    132,852$      137,282$   144,496$     149,343$   

Alkali Flat
Secured 82,162$       80,493$         85,495$      86,993$       91,332$      
Unsecured 5,931           5,677             5,288          4,936           4,645          
Utility 3                  3                    30               30                30               
     Total 88,096$      86,173$        90,813$     91,959$       96,007$     

Oak Park
Secured 213,542$     229,419$       216,119$    226,696$     229,697$    
Unsecured 5,814           5,802             5,564          7,500           9,280          
     Total 219,356$    235,221$      221,683$   234,196$     238,977$   

Walnut Grove
Secured 3,564$         3,755$           4,067$        4,112$         4,854$        
Unsecured 126              98                  813             817              39               
     Total 3,690$        3,853$          4,880$       4,929$         4,893$       

Richards Boulevard
Secured 234,776$     286,208$       285,473$    291,358$     304,907$    
Unsecured 38,476         37,631           40,454        38,815         32,648        
Utility 30,737         31,096           32,725        32,065         31,183        
     Total 303,989$    354,935$      358,652$   362,238$     368,738$   

North Sacramento
Secured 264,485$     280,040$       285,557$    292,547$     321,866$    
Unsecured 31,162         28,574           33,832        34,125         34,762        
     Total 295,647$    308,614$      319,389$   326,672$     356,628$   

Source:  Sacramento County Tax Assessor
Note: Property is assessed at full cash value upon transfer of title and the assessed value is increased annually
by the lesser of the rate of inflation or 2%. 
One percent is the maximum tax rate by state law.  

(amounts expressed in thousands)

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Assessed Value of Taxable Property

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
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PROJECT AREA 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Merged Downtown
Secured 1,536,550$ 1,662,872$ 1,787,577$     1,890,836$   1,961,343$   
Unsecured 144,454      138,319      119,926          129,736        136,059        
Utility 4,994          5,777          5,781              5,781            5,280            
     Total 1,685,998$ 1,806,968$ 1,913,284$    2,026,353$   2,102,682$  

Del Paso Heights
Secured 152,742$    155,517$    184,193$        204,909$      260,127$      
Unsecured 9,708          10,203        11,086            11,417          10,364          
     Total 162,450$    165,720$   195,279$       216,326$      270,491$     

Alkali Flat
Secured 93,984$      92,296$      85,041$          91,849$        96,749$        
Unsecured 4,152          3,958          14,870            12,784          13,802          
Utility 30               37               37                   -                    37                 
     Total 98,166$     96,291$     99,948$         104,633$      110,588$     

Oak Park
Secured 243,473$    289,494$    309,414$        358,427$      441,020$      
Unsecured 9,392          12,618        21,900            11,306          10,644          
     Total 252,865$    302,112$   331,314$       369,733$      451,664$     

Walnut Grove
Secured 5,372$        5,832$        6,289$            7,578$          8,638$          
Unsecured 42               73               64                   36                 105               
     Total 5,414$       5,905$       6,353$           7,614$          8,743$         

Richards Boulevard
Secured 311,595$    340,759$    350,075$        373,031$      383,756$      
Unsecured 31,515        33,542        31,661            29,292          30,896          
Utility 30,848        38,018        38,382            -                    37,533          
     Total 373,958$    412,319$   420,118$       402,323$      452,185$     

North Sacramento
Secured 350,981$    368,299$    393,724$        428,628$      469,556$      
Unsecured 32,534        27,070        28,063            34,934          36,278          
     Total 383,515$    395,369$   421,787$       463,562$      505,834$     

Source:  Sacramento County Tax Assessor
Note: Property is assessed at full cash value upon transfer of title and the assessed value is increased annually
by the lesser of the rate of inflation or 2%. 
One percent is the maximum tax rate by state law.  

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Assessed Value of Taxable Property

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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PROJECT AREA 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Franklin Boulevard
Secured 402,107$     422,053$       385,798$    388,052$     373,251$    
Unsecured 17,808         16,992           17,618        26,258         39,322        
Utility 88                124                153             -                  -                  
     Total 420,003$    439,169$      403,569$   414,310$     412,573$   

Auburn Boulevard
Secured 50,228$       49,925$         49,300$      49,400$       50,252$      
Unsecured 9,350           10,021           11,328        11,273         8,182          
     Total 59,578$      59,946$        60,628$     60,673$       58,434$     

Stockton Boulevard
Secured 205,885$     203,979$       203,777$    211,920$     223,877$    
Unsecured 13,305         13,249           12,941        12,735         12,231        
     Total 219,190$    217,228$      216,718$   224,655$     236,108$   

Mather/McClellan Merged (1)
Secured -$                 11$                12$             20$              28,694$      
Unsecured -                   12,571           24,255        24,490         35,528        
Utility -                   -                     -                  -                  -                  
     Total -$                12,582$        24,267$     24,510$       64,222$     

Army Depot
Secured -$                 198,699$       191,340$    213,120$     140,412$    
Unsecured -                   135,109         134,212      115,800       83,187        
Utility -                   889                1,016          928              826             
     Total -$                334,697$      326,568$   329,848$     224,425$   

65th Street
Secured -$                 -$                   -$                -$                -$                
Unsecured -                   -                     -                  -                  -                  
Utility -                   -                     -                  -                  -                  
     Total -$                -$                  -$               -$                -$               

Source:  Sacramento County Tax Assessor
Note: Property is assessed at full cash value upon transfer of title and the assessed value is increased annually
by the lesser of the rate of inflation or 2%. 
One percent is the maximum tax rate by state law.  
(1)  The Mather and McClellan redevelopment areas were merged in 2002

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Assessed Value of Taxable Property

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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PROJECT AREA 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Franklin Boulevard
Secured 378,147$    395,790$    441,918$        457,001$      507,056$      
Unsecured 43,634        44,211        44,090            43,519          44,426          
Utility -                  -                  -                      -                    -                    
     Total 421,781$    440,001$   486,008$       500,520$      551,482$     

Auburn Boulevard
Secured 54,146$      58,237$      61,180$          65,054$        67,069$        
Unsecured 9,234          8,980          10,664            6,934            29,003          
     Total 63,380$     67,217$     71,844$         71,988$        96,072$       

Stockton Boulevard
Secured 238,367$    252,639$    279,615$        312,491$      370,130$      
Unsecured 12,057        12,060        14,516            13,282          13,381          
     Total 250,424$    264,699$   294,131$       325,773$      383,511$     

Mather/McClellan Merged (1)
Secured 74,131$      361,436$    476,864$        698,155$      761,873$      
Unsecured 49,709        100,898      251,145          184,640        238,020        
Utility -                  336             279                 -                    274               
     Total 123,840$    462,670$   728,288$       882,795$      1,000,167$  

Army Depot
Secured 153,957$    163,048$    159,897$        161,285$      402,960$      
Unsecured 47,834        52,180        94,488            94,651          88,155          
Utility 788             774             824                 -                    922               
     Total 202,579$    216,002$   255,209$       255,936$      492,037$     

65th Street
Secured -$                -$                -$                    -$                  203,524$      
Unsecured -                  -                  -                      -                    165               
Utility -                  -                  -                      -                    739               
     Total -$               -$               -$                   -$                  204,428$     

Source:  Sacramento County Tax Assessor
Note: Property is assessed at full cash value upon transfer of title and the assessed value is increased annually
by the lesser of the rate of inflation or 2%. 
One percent is the maximum tax rate by state law.  
(1)  The Mather and McClellan redevelopment areas were merged in 2002

Assessed Value of Taxable Property
For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Fiscal Tax Increment
Year Levied

Ended for the Amount
December 31 Fiscal Year Received Percentage (1)

1996 19,484$             19,484$             100%

1997 18,558               18,558               100%

1998 20,327               20,327               100%

1999 19,679               19,679               100%

2000 22,537               22,537               100%

2001 27,751               27,751               100%

2002 29,300               29,300               100%

2003 35,314               35,314               100%

2004 40,676               40,676               100%

2005 50,173               50,173               100%

Source:  County of Sacramento Compilation by Auditor Controller's Office
(1)  Under the terms of its Teeter Plan the County guarantees pass through of 
       the full amount due to the Redevelopment Agency regardless of amount
       collected.

Fiscal Year
    Collected within the

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)

for All Redevelopment Areas Combined
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Teachers Insurance/Annuity Assn of America 191,129,082$        1 9.94% -$                           

EOP-400 Capital Mall LLC 146,210,215          2 7.61% -                             

VV Usa City LP 88,046,666            3 4.58% 79,860,535            3 4.75%

RT Sacramento Funding Company Inc 68,437,512            4 3.56% -                             

Rubicon NGP Sacramento CA LLP 67,320,000            5 3.50% -                             

Sacramento Hotel Corporation 65,322,415            6 3.40% -                             

Calif Assn Hosp/Hlth Sym (Tsakopoulos Family) 40,679,127            7 2.12% -                             

Health Property Associates 39,954,672            8 2.08% 29,891,025            9 1.78%

Downtown Plaza Towers Assoc 39,295,170            9 2.04% -                             

Mart Family LLC/Senator Buildling LLC/ETA 34,629,000            10 1.80% -                             

400 Capitol Mall Venture -                            130,729,948          1 7.78%

Downtown Plaza -                            86,364,633            2 5.14%

980 9th Street LLC -                            77,591,838            4 4.61%

Alpine Realty Sacramento -                            61,991,196            5 3.69%

Sacramento Renaissance Tower -                            52,122,000            6 3.10%

Capitol Regency LLC -                            48,263,459            7 2.87%

California Hospital Association -                            30,969,000            8 1.84%

Capitol Place Inc. -                            29,793,096            10 1.77%

Sub Total 781,023,859          40.64% 627,576,730          37.33%

All Other Taxpayers 1,141,002,988       59.36% 1,053,799,100       62.67%

Total (Merged Downtown) 1,922,026,847$    100.00% 1,681,375,830$    100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $1,922,026,847
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers ( Merged Downtown)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Northland Village Associates 6,296,256$        1 1.67% -$                            

Research Properties 4,744,274          2 1.26% 3,598,388                3 2.14%

Woodhaven Senior Residence 3,996,319          3 1.06% -                              

Lundblom Family Trust 3,985,451          4 1.06% -                              

US Rentals inc 3,383,483          5 0.90% 1,818,686                5 1.08%

Harry & Mariann Brix 1993 Family Trust 2,498,246          6 0.66% 1,127,848                6 6.70%

John A / Leta K Nichols 1994 Rev Trust 2,490,583          7 0.66% -                              

Maki Stephen 1,923,414          8 0.51% -                              

1980 Tyler Family Trust 1,547,263          9 0.41% 1,000,000                8 0.60%

Northland Village Associates 1,425,960          10 0.38% -                              

Greater Sacramento Urban League -                         4,863,200                1 2.90%

Village Park Housing Association -                         4,560,176                2 2.72%

Anderson Family Trust -                         2,354,000                4 1.40%

Terkensha Associates -                         1,110,064                7 0.66%

Ben Ali Temple -                         979,055                   9 0.58%

Donald K. Hansen -                         858,094                   10 0.51%

Sub Total 24,569,033        6.52% 22,269,511              13.26%

All Other Taxpayers 352,513,100      93.48% 145,674,712            86.74%

Total (Del Paso Heights) 377,082,133$    100.00% 167,944,223$         100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $377,082,133
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

Principal Property Taxpayers ( Del Paso Heights)
SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Hearst-Argyle Stations 20,309,405$      1 15.64% 22,078,259$           1 22.43%

Crystal Cream/Butter Co. 12,265,308        2 9.44% 9,574,518               2 9.70%

Realty Advisors 9,270,713          3 7.14% 5,876,267               3 5.97%

US Housing Partners II LP 3,709,245          4 2.86% -                              
.

520 Ninth Street 1,952,769          5 1.50% 1,762,850               5 1.79%

700 E Street Building Partner 1,870,027          6 1.44% 1,624,861               6 1.65%

John Dailey Trust 1,757,485          7 1.35% 1,593,892               7 1.62%

Miller Mary/Simone A/James O/
   Fitzgerald/ETAL 1,737,403          8 1.34% -                              

James Fortino Trust/Court on G Inc. 1,657,500          9 1.28% -                              

Washington Square III 1,594,909          10 1.23% 1,446,449               8 1.47%

Bridge-Governor's Village -                         3,363,972               4 3.42%

Court on G Street -                         1,288,000               9 1.31%

Samuel Tarpin -                         1,203,902               10 1.22%

Sub Total 56,124,764        43.21% 49,785,970             50.57%

All Other Taxpayers 73,765,727        56.79% 48,656,535             49.43%

Total (Alkali Flat) 129,890,491$    100.00% 98,442,505$          100

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05Project Area total taxable value of $129,890,491
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Alkali Flat)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

University of the Pacific 21,013,971$             1 2.46% -$                           

Rainbow Baking 19,312,282               2 2.26% 17,388,275            1 6.63%

Glassrock Partnership 18,592,413               3 2.18% -                             

Regents of UC (V A Rodden Inc.) 11,078,947               4 1.30% -                             

St. Paul Baptist Church of Sacramento Corp 9,168,148                 5 1.07% -                             

Stockton/Broadway Partners 5,661,617                 6 0.66% 4,053,328              2 1.55%

Ticon III L P 5,441,368                 7 0.64% -                             

Sac Properties LLC 4,737,452                 8 0.56% -                             

Crestwood Medical Center 4,003,020                 9 0.47% 2,514,912              4 9.60%

Edmar Invs LLC (Walgreens) 3,330,871                 10 0.39% -                             

Security Public Storage -                               2,982,772              3 1.14%

Campbell Taggart Baking Company -                               1,803,351              5 0.69%

Equilon Enterprises LLC -                               1,365,038              6 0.52%

Robert Tarsio -                               1,295,400              7 0.49%

David Taylor/Natalie Rector -                               1,043,386              8 0.40%

East Lawn Mortuary -                               1,023,372              9 0.39%

4554  8th Avenue Joint Venture -                               922,844                 10 0.35%

Sub Total 102,340,089             12.00% 34,392,678            13.12%

All Other Taxpayers 750,810,682             88.00% 227,812,232          86.88%

Total (Oak Park) 853,150,771$          100.00% 262,204,910$       100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $853,150,771
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Oak Park)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

166  

% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

California Almond Growers 56,965,267$           1 12.94% -$                            

Grove Investment Company 27,975,008             2 6.36% 6,233,991                5 1.67%

Sunstone OP Properties LLC 18,675,556             3 4.24% 14,764,708              2 3.95%

Richards Blvd. Partners 17,666,076 4 4.01%

CCAA Partners LLC / Bruce W Bell/ et al 14,195,179 5 3.23%

Ice Bear Inc. (Sequoia Pacific) 10,573,804             6 2.40% 9,589,528                4 2.56%

LaQuinta Development Partner 10,207,517             7 2.32% 4,308,504                10 1.15%

CTF4-American River LLC 9,815,792 8 2.23%

Capitol Station 65 LLC 8,819,266               9 2.00% 4,508,694                9 1.21%

Grove Investment Company 6,873,849 10 1.56%

Continental Plaza LLC -                              19,104,027              1 5.11%

L K L Properties -                              9,974,744                3 2.67%

Andrew Alan Lewis Revocable -                              5,752,370                6 1.54%

Riverpark Business Center LLC -                              5,201,999                7 1.39%

Detmer Family Limited Partnership -                              4,695,737                8 1.26%

Sub Total 181,767,314           41.30% 84,134,302              22.49%

All Other Taxpayers 258,347,183           58.70% 289,960,607            77.51%

Total (Richards Boulevard) 440,114,497$         100.00% 374,094,909$          100%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $440,114,497
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Richards Boulevard)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Troy & Sarah Brandau 746,107$                1 6.38% -$                          

Fonseca Armand J Jr 586,500 2 5.02% -                            

SVOC Affordable Homes Inc. 460,943 3 3.94% -                            

Garcia/Roman 2005 Revocable 
   Living Trust 408,748 4 3.50% -                            

Larry Hamilton 402,634                  5 3.45% 278,042                 1 4.98%

Pineda Ericka J 352,049                  6 3.01% -                            

Vionnet Alfredo R / Cristina 346,800                  7 2.97% -                            

Heffernan, Eric M/Maisha Romano/
   Margaret H. Homes 300,000                  8 2.57% -                            

Manzo Arturo Jr/Cara McAdam 284,750                  9 2.44% -                            

Boley Chris/Teresa 271,000                  10 2.32% -                            

Victor N/Joan Savale Revocable Trust -                              186,800                 2 3.35%

McCabe J R/Antonia Carrillo -                              163,914                 3 2.94%

Stanley Martin -                              146,507                 4 2.63%

Cano Jesus/Irene/Rosa Maria -                              141,556                 5 2.54%

Manzo Valentine -                              138,021                 6 2.47%

Graciela Perez -                              137,482                 7 2.46%

Lance Fukuman -                              135,169                 8 2.42%

Norman Rolf -                              130,295                 9 2.34%

Juan Bacerra -                              124,508                 10 2.23%

Sub Total 4,159,531               35.59% 1,582,294              28.37%

All Other Taxpayers 7,527,077               64.41% 3,995,665              71.63%

Total (Walnut Grove) 11,686,608$           100.00% 5,577,959$           100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $11,686,608
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Walnut Grove)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

PD Hotel Associates LLC 28,400,646$           1 4.68% 32,894,140$         1 8.49%

JB Management LP 27,181,501             2 4.48% 20,502,770           3 5.29%

Seven-up Bottling Company 19,543,521             3 3.22% 16,401,542           4 4.23%

Price Company 17,150,635             4 2.83% 16,073,661           5 4.15%

North Sacramento Land Company 15,803,557             5 2.61% 2,624,650             10 0.68%

Calvary Christian Curch Center 21,220,435             6 3.50% -                            

SVN Sacramento I LLC 10,716,753             7 1.77% -                            

McCuen Acoma Street Investors 10,640,631             8 1.75% -                            

Carl P Schalansky Revocable Trust 6,976,824               9 1.15% -                            

Tcherkoyan Family Trust 6,623,900               10 1.09% -                            

Merliz Inc -                              21,091,181           2 5.44%

Recreational Equipment Inc. -                              5,118,160             6 1.32%

Panattoni Investments -                              4,580,500             7 1.18%

Radiological Associates -                              3,717,052             8 0.96%

Dos Robles Limited Partnership -                              2,651,582             9 0.68%

Sub Total 164,258,403           27.08% 125,655,238         32.43%

All Other Taxpayers 442,369,550           72.92% 261,794,428         67.57%

Total (North Sacramento) 606,627,953$         100.00% 387,449,666$      100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $606,627,953
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (North Sacramento)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Campbell Soup 145,817,953$          1 22.51% 114,164,181$        1 26.68%

United States Cold Storage 8,623,480                2 1.33% 8,037,409              2 1.88%

Preservation Southpointe LP 7,547,252                3 1.17% -                             

Rosedown Apartments I LLC 6,856,734                4 1.06% -                             

Con-Way Western Express Inc. 3,786,721                5 0.58% 2,661,703              6 0.62%

Bowling Green Associates 3,655,250                6 0.56% -                             

MH Southgate Investors 3,599,210                7 0.56% -                             

Tesco Controls Inc 3,215,225                8 0.50% -                             

Chateau Lang Apartments LLC 2,864,231                9 0.44% 2,597,612              7 0.61%

Sei/PSP  Vi Joint Ventures 2,607,725                10 0.40% 2,679,789              5 0.63%

Adair Irrevocable Joint Living Trust -                               4,221,174              3 0.99%

John Raleigh/David Yancey -                               3,315,000              4 0.77%

E J Williams -                               2,244,000              8 0.52%

Jeon Family Trust -                               2,170,630              9 0.51%

Hampton Park -                               2,104,951              10 0.49%

Sub Total 188,573,781            29.11% 144,196,449          33.69%

All Other Taxpayers 459,249,641            70.89% 283,784,423          66.31%

Total (Franklin Boulevard) 647,823,422$          100.00% 427,980,872$       100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $647,823,422
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Franklin Boulevard)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Azure Park Apartments LLC 11,492,731$            1 2.28% -$                              

Western Investment Real Estate 9,421,369                2 1.87% 6,610,000                 1 2.58%

Gonzalez Jaime / Gloria 8,670,000                3 1.72% -                                

CCI Stockridge SAC LLC 8,484,192                4 1.68% -                                

John/Nancy Kehriotis Trust 6,796,810                5 1.35% 6,287,405                 2 2.45%

Preferred Properties LLC 6,641,486                6 1.32% 3,809,542                 6 1.49%

Mulleian Enterprises LLC 6,128,623                7 1.22% 3,826,477                 5 1.49%

Ralphs Grocery Co 5,602,379                8 1.11% 4,531,463                 3 1.77%

ESS Prisa II LLC 5,250,961                9 1.04% -                                

Brittany Arms LLC 5,202,000                10 1.03% -                                

Charles/Phyllis McMulle -                              4,125,033                 4 1.61%

Lemon Hill Plaza -                              2,880,000                 7 1.12%

Shiloh Arms LTD. -                              2,550,091                 8 1.00%

Northern California Cement -                              2,413,564                 9 0.94%

Pep Boys -                              2,092,047                 10 0.82%

Sub Total 35,622,259              7.07% 39,125,622               15.27%

All Other Taxpayers 468,118,282            92.93% 217,099,507             84.73%

Total (Stockton Boulevard) 503,740,541$          100.00% 256,225,129$          100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $503,740,541
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Stockton Boulevard)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Massie/Co/Ricky 35,643,115$              1 22.04% -$                            

Vincent Maita 8,020,932                  2 4.96% 7,266,795                2 11.46%

Maita, Vincent L/Steven V/ Melinda K/etal 6,594,764                  3 4.08% -                              

VMN PARKMONT LLC 5,908,738                  4 3.65% -                              

ARS Hospitality Inc 5,495,291                  5 3.40% -                              

Mary Lou Anderson Living Trust 4,385,307                  6 2.71% 2,763,633                3 4.36%

Ortiz, Raoul / Eve 3,500,000                  7 2.16% -                              

Niello Investments 2,939,314                  8 1.82% -                              

Auburn-Watt Storage Partners 2,797,700                  9 1.73% 2,537,275                4 4.00%

Patel, Dilip Ram / Jayaben D 2,225,000                  10 1.38% -                              

Greater Sacramento Medical -                                9,941,037                1 15.68%

Central Vision LLC -                                2,006,505                5 3.16%

Ronald Yates -                                1,432,669                6 2.26%

Beale Family Partnership -                                1,654,496                7 2.61%

Marshall/Nancy Fiddyment -                                1,362,907                8 2.15%

Paul Family Trust -                                1,354,741                9 2.14%

John Nichols -                                1,307,640                10 2.06%

Sub Total 77,510,161                47.93% 31,627,698              49.87%

All Other Taxpayers 84,201,064                52.07% 31,789,132              50.13%

Total (Auburn Boulevard) 161,711,225$           100.00% 63,416,830$           100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $161,711,225
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Auburn Boulevard)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

USA MP-200 LLC 88,940,213$            1 8.50% -$                            

Watt North Highlands LP (Raleys) 19,558,714 2 1.87% -                              

Placerville Equities LLC 16,823,737              3 1.61% -                              

Mather Development Partners II LP 13,668,000              4 1.31% -                              

Meyer Crest Limited 13,081,500              5 1.25% -                              

Heritage House Exchange LLC 11,424,000              6 1.09% -                              

Plant Bros Corp 11,247,057              7 1.07% -                              

USA County of Sacramento
   McClellan Business Park 10,980,762              8 1.05% -                              

Shiva Inc. 10,880,838              9 1.04% 831,400                   7 0.67%

SSP Investments LLC/etal 8,353,978                10 0.80% -                              

JPI XXI Limited Partnership -                               11,268,290              1 9.05%

Plant Bros Corporation -                               6,758,520                2 5.43%

Friedman Family LLC -                               3,193,620                3 2.57%

Security National Offices LLC -                               2,218,806                4 1.78%

McCuen Properties LLC -                               1,441,570                5 1.16%

Mather Housing Company LLC -                               839,602                   6 0.67%

Wallace Alexander -                               658,573                   8 0.53%

Kbone Inc -                               628,728                   9 0.51%

Enrique Sandoval -                               334,951                   10 0.27%

Sub Total 204,958,799            19.59% 28,174,060              22.64%

All Other Taxpayers 841,360,076            80.41% 96,285,237              77.36%

Total (Mather/McClellan Merged) 1,046,318,875$       100.00% 124,459,297$          100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $1,046,318,875
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Mather/McClellan Merged)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total % of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1) Rank Value (2) Taxable Value (3) Rank Value

Proctor/Gamble Mnf. Co. 64,908,477$             1 5.55% -$                          

Crystal Cream/Butter Co. 36,601,205               2 3% -                            

Fedex Ground Package System Inc. 18,340,000               3 2% -                            

R/G Hawyard LLC 11,897,862               4 1% -                            

W H Q 10,841,411               5 0.93% 2,722,705              7 1.34%

Elder Creek Transfer/Recovery Inc. 10,313,125               6 0.88% -                            

C/S Logistics Sacramento/TRA 9,233,100                 7 0.79% -                            

Marvin L. Oates Trust 7,842,391                 8 0.67% -                            

Sperber Steven A/Todd R/etal 6,070,031                 9 0.52% -                            

Engineered Polymer Solutions 4,972,520                 10 0.43% 4,484,085              4 2.21%

Prentiss/Copley Investment -                                10,373,400            1 5.12%

Air Products/Chemicals Inc -                                9,617,278              2 4.75%

United Grocers LTD (Fleming Co.) -                                9,078,301              3 4.48%

Inland Empire Investments -                                3,609,567              5 1.78%

Vivion Shops LLC -                                3,080,483              6 1.52%

Warehouse Way Associates -                                2,675,000              8 1.32%

Teichert Land Co -                                2,648,133              9 1.31%

Thunderbird Partners -                                2,295,000              10 1.13%

Sub Total 116,111,645             9.93% 50,583,952            24.97%

All Other Taxpayers 1,052,650,028          90.07% 152,002,082          75.03%

Total (Army Depot) 1,168,761,673$        100.00% 202,586,034$        100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $1,168,731,673
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05 2001-02 

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Army Depot)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1, 3) Rank Value (2)

Jefferson Commons-Sacramento L P 52,514,877$             1 18.10%

Target Corporation 22,180,731               2 7.64%

HOME Depot USA Inc. 14,506,048               3 5.00%

KCMC Properties, LP/ Paul E Fong 13,034,001               4 4.49%

American River Self Storage L P 8,531,280                 5 2.94%

Kenneth/Susan Cathchot Family 2005 Revocable Trust 5,567,048                 6 1.92%

Commercial Net Lease Realty 5094731 7 1.76%

2800 Pico Associates LLC 4,877,610                 8 1.68%

Gonzales Kimmel Enterprises 4,523,932                 9 1.56%

John/Claudine Jackson Family Revocable Trust 4,459,186                 10 1.54%

Sub Total 130,830,258             45.08%

All Other Taxpayers 159,386,479             54.92%

Total (65th St/Folsom Blvd) 290,216,737$          100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $290,216,737
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (65th Street/Folsom Boulevard)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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% of Total
Assessee Taxable Value (1, 3) Rank Value (2)

Oates Florin Mall LLC/BOD Florin Mall LLC/et al 27,110,940$             1 9.66%

Chinatown LLC 12,859,788 2 4.58%

Azure Park Apartments LLC 11,492,731               3 4.09%

Anerson Marital Trust/Anderson Tax Deferral 9,889,566                 4 3.52%

Orchard Supply Hardware Corp 8,969,328                 5 3.19%

Burlington Coat Factory Realty of Florin Inc 8,942,332                 6 3.19%

Simvest Real Estate I LLC 6,823,800                 7 2.43%

El Dorado MHP Investors 5,349,900                 8 1.91%

Vuc Corporation 4,942,027                 9 1.76%

Florin 99 Storage LLC 4,700,318                 10 1.67%

Sub Total 101,080,730             36.00%

All Other Taxpayers 179,664,093             64.00%

Total (Florin Road) 280,744,823$          100.00%

Source:   Sacramento County Assessor.
Note:  Based on the Sacramento County fiscal year ended June 30, 2005
(1)  Based on ownership of locally-assessed secured and unsecured property
(2)  Based on total adjusted 2004-05 Project Area total taxable value of $280,744,823
(3)  Earliest year for which information is available for individual Redevelopment Areas

2004-05

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Principal Property Taxpayers (Florin Road)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005
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Business-Type
Governmental Activities Activities

Percentage of
Total Actual Taxable

Fiscal Notes Tax Allocation Mortgage Primary Value of  
Year Payable Bonds Notes Payable Government Property 

1996 63,576$               124,363$             2,821$                190,760$            5.98%
1997 64,369                 118,938               2,057                 185,364             5.56%
1998 61,925                 136,824               1,319                 200,068             6.41%
1999 59,315                 166,205               918                    226,438             4.52%
2000 10,161                 151,280               885                    162,326             4.22%
2001 30,165                 129,347               850                    160,362             5.22%
2002 59,831                 149,526               813                    210,170             4.53%
2003 58,092                 194,837               6,772                 259,701             4.97%
2004 57,186                 185,484               727                    243,397             4.33%
2005 56,715 314,621 680 372,016 5.61%

Source:  Agency Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports
Note:  Details regarding the Agency's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Page 1 of 2

1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

City population  (1) 385                  389                  393                  396                  406                  

City assessed value (1) 16,579,034$    16,597,287$    16,764,999$    17,387,355$    18,136,304$    

County population  (2) 1,123               1,141               1,160               1,178               1,210               

County assessed value (2) 54,056,086$    54,158,275$    54,810,113$    57,181,929$    60,640,474$    

City public housing authority
  low income housing units (3) 2,078               2,102               2,067               2,128               2,036               

County public housing authority
  low income housing units (3) 1,111               1,093               1,101               1,108               1,085               

City housing choice vouchers (3) 3,104               2,740               3,483               4,590               4,395               

County housing choice vouchers (3) 2,812               2,699               3,088               3,015               4,853               

Sources: 
(1)  City of Sacramento Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Fiscal Year Ended June 30
(2)  County of Sacramento Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Fiscal Year Ended June 30
(3)  These statistics have been provided to assist in the analysis of the Agency's  financial position.  Demographic

   information specific to the City and County can be found in their annual reports.  Amounts not in thousands.
(4)  The City and County Housing Choice Voucher programs were combined into a single County program during 2005.

(amounts expressed in thousands)
For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Demographic and Economic Statistics
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2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

City population  (1) 419                  426                  433                  441                     453                      

City assessed value (1) 19,197,237$    20,490,965$    22,600,736$    24,599,695$       27,911,260$        

County population  (2) 1,259               1,280               1,310               1,335                  1,370                   

County assessed value (2) 65,228,760$    70,700,747$    77,715,716$    82,831,026$       93,089,961$        

City public housing authority
  low income housing units (3) 2,043               2,048               1,901               2,089                  2,076                   

County public housing authority
  low income housing units (3) 1,086               1,085               1,030               1,103                  1,098                   

City housing choice vouchers (3) 5,486               5,572               5,598               5,713                  -                           

County housing choice vouchers (3) (4) 5,178               5,059               6,087               5,135                  10,783                 

Sources: 
(1)  City of Sacramento Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Fiscal Year Ended June 30
(2)  County of Sacramento Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, Fiscal Year Ended June 30
(3)  These statistics have been provided to assist in the analysis of the Agency's  financial position.  Demographic

   information specific to the City and County can be found in their annual reports.  Amounts not in thousands.
(4)  The City and County Housing Choice Voucher programs were combined into a single County program during 2005.

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Demographic and Economic Statistics

For the Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
(amounts expressed in thousands)
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Function/Program: 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000

Administration 61.50 60.50 57.50 49.00 52.43

Housing 152.13 162.13 156.13 157.61 158.80

Community Development 92.10 55.60 78.60 83.60 80.76

Affiliated Organizations 37.44 33.44 32.44 27.44 24.12

Total agency 343.17 311.67 324.67 317.65 316.11

Source:  Agency Annual Budgets

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Full-time Equivalent Agency Employees by Function/Program 

For The Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
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Function/Program: 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Administration 54.43 53.76 55.76 55.76 47.50

Housing 165.50 176.50 175.50 186.50 186.50

Community Development 82.26 80.93 79.93 75.73 83.30

Affiliated Organizations 21.63 15.13 13.13 10.13 8.13

Total agency 323.82 326.32 324.32 328.12 325.43

Source:  Agency Annual Budgets

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Full-time Equivalent Agency Employees by Function/Program 

For The Ten Years Ended December 31, 2005
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2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Affordable Housing (1):

Public housing units occupied 3,423 3,394 3,514 3,271 3,127 3,023
Housing choice vouchers utilitized 7,702 8,813 10,086 11,682 10,800 10,800
Multi-family housing units assisted (2) 216 1,244 406 890 1,692 353
Homeownership assistance (3) 1,267 1,295 1,035 911 545 180

Neighborhood Development:

Planning activities data 6 11 17 21 -             
Infrastructure projects (4) not 12 25 29 44 17
Community facilities (5) available 73 58 36 15 8

Economic Development:

Commercial loans 34 38 46 53 54 18
Jobs created (6) 260 1,041 927 3,197 311 308

Source:  Agency annual budgets and CAPERS
(1) Includes units encumbered by regulatory restrictions to maintain affordability
(2) Includes both new and rehabilitated units
(3) Includes developer assistance to build or rehabilitate affordable units, and direct 

   assistance to homebuyers
(4) Typical projects are traffic improvements to increase safety
(5) Typical projects are community centers and parks
(6) Jobs created as a result of base closure and conversion activities and Enterprise Zone 

   outreach (EZ only in 2004)

SACRAMENTO HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
Operating Indicators by Function

For the Six Years Ending December 31, 2005

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  

 
 

 
 
 


